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1CBC
1CBC
1CBC
1CBC
1CBC
1CBC
1CBC
1CBC
1CBC
1CBC
1.00
2012
CBIRC China Banking and Insurance

Regulatory Commission
CSRC China Securities Regulatory Commission
HKEX Hong Kong Exchanges and

Clearing Limited

1.00
Central Huijin Investment Ltd.
1AS International Accounting Standards
IFRS
International Financial Reporting Standards

MOF
NFRA National Financial Regulatory

Administration
PBC The People®s Bank of China

571
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited:
SEHK
Shanghai Stock Exchange: SSE

SSF National Council for Social Security

Fund
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IFRS
( )
12 31 12 31
2022
2023 5) 2021 2020 2019
806,458 842,352 860,880 800,075 776,002
416,944 420,324 422,030 390,822 389,269
365,116 362,110 350,216 317,685 313,361
363,993 361,132 348,338 315,906 312,224
1,123 978 1,878 1,779 1,137
44,697,079 39,610,146 35,171,383 33,345,058 30,109,436
356,407 356,407 356,407 356,407 356,407
3,756,887 3,496,109 3,257,755 2,893,502 2,676,186
9.55 8.82 8.15 7.48 6.93
( )(1)
0.98 0.97 0.95 0.86 0.86
( )
1,417,002 1,404,657 360,882 1,557,616 481,240
(891,852) (910,621) (674,556) (1,135,097) (662,686)
285,444 (64,789) (11,553) (46,949) 112,874
2,755,732 1,926,851 1,436,757 1,791,122 1,450,413
) 419,252 427,587 434,089 439,787 445,106
( )(2) 0.87 0.97 1.02 1.00 1.08
10.66 11.45 12.15 11.95 13.05
3
( )()
( )(4) 19.10 19.26 18.02 16.88 16.77
) 8.45 8.88 9.31 8.73 8.94
@
@
(3) CSRC
(2010 )
©)
(5) 2023 1 1 IFRS 17 - IFRS 2022
PBC
Interim Measures for the Administration of the Gold Leasing Business
2023 2022
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2023 12 31
(
@ 828,209 34.79
_ 31.14
2023 2022 2023
12 31 12 31 12 31
100 100 44,188 54,738
Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China
(Asia) Limited
1CBC
100 100 5,963 5,963
ICBC International
Holdings Limited
1CBC
)
89.33 89.33 589 12,064
Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China
(Macau) Limited
1CBC )
98.61 98.61 3,706,100 361
PT. Bank ICBC
Indonesia
100 100 833 833

Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China
(Malaysia) Berhad
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2023 2022 2023
12 31 12 31 12 31
97.98 97.98 20,107 23,711
Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China
(Thai) Public Company
Limited
( ICBC )
100 100 8,933 8,933
Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China
(Almaty) Joint Stock
Company
100 100 234 234
Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China
(New Zealand) Limited
1CBC
100 100 437 437
Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China
(Europe) S.A.
100 100 200 200
ICBC (London) PLC
60 60 1,083 839
ICBC Standard Bank
PLC
100 100 10,810 10,810
Bank ICBC (joint stock
company)
92.84 92.84 8,845 425
ICBC Turkey Bank
Anonim Sirketi
100 100 200 200
ICBC Austria Bank
GmbH
80 80 369 306

Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China
(USA) NA
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2023 2022 2023
12 31 12 31 12 31
100 100 50 50.25
Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China
Financial Services LLC
80 80 208 218.66
Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China
(Canada) ICBC
100 100 1,597 1,597
Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China
Mexico S.A.
100 100 202 202
Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China
(Brasil) S.A.
100 100 171,933 904
Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China
(Argentina) S.A.
100 100 120 120
ICBC Peru Bank
80 80 200 433
*
ICBC Credit Suisse
Asset Management Co.,
Ltd.
* 100 100 18,000 11,000
ICBC Financial Leasing
Co., Ltd.
1CBC
60 60 12,505 7,980
*
ICBC-AXA Assurance
Co., Ltd.
1CBC
100 100 27,000 27,000

*

ICBC Financial Asset
Investment Co., Ltd.
1CBC
)
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2023 2022
12 31 12 31 2023 12 31
* 100 100 16,000 16,000
ICBC Wealth Management
Co., Ltd.
* 60 60 200 120
Zhejiang Pinghu ICBC
Rural Bank Co., Ltd.
* 100 100 100 100
Chongging Bishan 1CBC
Rural Bank Co., Ltd.
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
Standard Bank Group Limited
324,963,464
19.39
2023 3,065,745
276,920 50,303
25 26
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2023 419,252 7,210
15,767 41.5 14.8
13.9 9.6 8.5
6.5 1.8 1.0 2.4
12.0 65.1 17.7 5.2
I1CBC
80
probity culture research center
China Research Institute 10-year Typical Experience of Corporate
Culture in the New Era 1CBC
ICBC Leadership
ICBC
Modern Finance Lecture D ICBC SWORD Sharpening
Program
GBC+
()

iron triangle

(29) 11

Iron triangle
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2024 75 14
40 1CBC

No. 1

1CBC

1CBC
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ESG
ESG
ESG CSR

ESG
ESG

ESG ESG
ESG
ESG ESG
1CBC ESG
ESG

ESG

2023

ICBC

The Asian Banker Green and Sustainable Bank of the Year in China Financial News (China)
Best Green Finance Service Bank of the Year Southern Weekly Top 1 Bank in China™s New
Finance Competitiveness List (Green Finance) China Times Green Finance Service Provider of

the Year 2023 2023 1CBC MSCI ESG AA
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2023 NFRA 1.4
5.4
2023 42.3 600
ESG ESG
OFD
ESG
ESG
G20 2

(Network of Central Banks and Supervisors for Greening the Financial System)
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I1CBC
Green Bank+ harmony, integration and amity
I1CBC
ICBC BRBR
/
1CBC
+
@

Year for In-Depth Improvement of Financial Services for Rural

Revitalization

2023 9,600 4.24
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Planting e Loan Grain Planting
Loan
1CBC Xingnongtong APP
Going in the Countryside
ICBC Agricultural
Matchmaking 10
Agricultural Matchmaking/Rural Industry Leader
Partner Bellwether Plan
Bank-Guarantee Express Bank-Insurance Express
1,244
ICBC Prosperous Agriculture
ICBC
21 Candlelight Program 20
Sailing Project
400 1,800
127,000 ICBC Agricultural

Talent Training Program
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2023 China Banking and insurance News Top 10 Cases in Financial Support for Key
Counties Designated to Receive Assistance for Rural Revitalization JRJ.com Outstanding Cases
in Financial Innovation for Rural Revitalization Case of Inclusive Finance for
Rural Revitalization China Urban-Rural Financial News Excellent Practice Cases of Financial

Services for Rural Revitalization

APP

Delivering Tangible Results for the

People
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March 15th Consumer Protection Publicity Week Publicizing

Financial Knowledge to Walk Ten Thousand Miles Financial Education and Literacy Month

15,500 1CBC

Volunteer to Warm up the Spring, You and Me together

Al

2023 90.81

Year for Deepening Complaint Management in Personal Finance

95588

AIGC /
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2023 204,900 6H) 100
1,323 10 2,758
ICBC
33.40 14,000
Childlike Innocence Harbor
150 Childlike Innocence Harbor 10
Childlike Innocence Harbor
10,000
1,000
125,000
1.30 1,912,000
Blue Letter Rural Child Care Center Blue Letter Companion Program
I1CBC
6 China Youth Volunteer Service Public Entrepreneurship
Competition 15,500 ICBC
Volunteer Spring, You and Me Trio of Summer Care 1CBC ,
Golden Autumn Care 95,000
12 1CBC
SSE HKEX HKEXnews
2023 ESG 2023

Corporate Social Responsibility (ESG) Report of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited

2023
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Al
2023
5,139,499 46,604,256
50(a) (1)
( )
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
) )
25,250,275 96.79 22,437,578 96.67
482,705 1.85 451,628 1.95
353,502 1.36 321,170 1.38
98,527 0.38 158,372 0.68
116,527 0.45 118,574 0.51
138,448 0.53 44,224 0.19
26,086,482 100.00 23,210,376 100.00
2023 2,812,697
25,250,275 96.79
31,077 482,705 1.85 0.10
32,332 353,502

1.36 0.02

70/475

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

oOoOooodn
( )
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
) ) () ()
16,145,204 61.9 292,745 1.81 13,826,966 59.6 271,615 1.96
3,681,064 14.1 91,426 2.48 3,150,517 13.6 99,066 3.14
12,464,140 47.8 201,319 1.62 10,676,449 46.0 172,549 1.62
1,287,657 4.9 - - 1,148,785 4.9 - -
8,653,621 33.2 60,757 0.70 8,234,625 35.5 49,555 0.60
6,288,468 24.1 27,827 0.44 6,431,991 27.7 25,394 0.39
328,286 1.3 4,390 1.34 232,442 1.0 3,985 1.71
1,347,136 5.2 11,639 0.86 930,040 4.0 8,454 0.91
689,731 2.6 16,901 2.45 640,152 2.8 11,722 1.83
26,086,482 100.0 353,502 1.36 23,210,376 100.0 321,170 1.38
2023 21,130 292,745
1.81 0.15 11,202

60,757 0.70 0.10
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( )
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
) ) () ()
3,583,967 24.1 17,530 0.49 3,149,183 25.1 19,324 0.61
2,351,044 15.8 55,359 2.35 1,949,461 15.5 58,944 3.02
2,295,720 15.5 43,958 1.91 1,892,850 15.1 38,188 2.02
1,722,981 11.6 20,493 1.19 1,511,785 12.0 23,864 1.58
1,594,025 10.7 12,537 0.79 1,211,580 9.6 8,406 0.69
762,226 5.1 40,957 5.37 724,802 5.8 44,531 6.14
679,049 4.6 29,886 4.40 531,845 4.2 31,696 5.96
432,570 2.9 14,078 3.25 359,345 2.9 7,513 2.09
383,799 2.6 8,882 2.31 340,146 2.7 8,337 2.45
295,219 2.0 2,619 0.89 226,500 1.8 2,706 1.19
761,866 5.1 16,474 2.16 657,994 5.3 17,422 2.65
14,862,466 100.0 262,773 1.77 12,555,491 100.0 260,931 2.08
434,784 13.8
402,870 21.3
401,583 20.6
382,445 31.6

211,196 14.0

721475
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( )
2023 12 31 2002 12 31
) () ) ()
754,746 2.9 29,793 3.95 747,980 3.2 18,443 2.47
5,616,187  21.5 36,930 0.66 4,798,204  20.7 32,910 0.69
4,055,692  15.5 57,869 1.43 3,621,603  15.6 47,328 1.31
4,285,481  16.4 63,835 1.49 3,816,621  16.5 69,989 1.83
4,064,415  15.6 43,192 1.06 3,561,290  15.3 40,888 1.15
4,766,575  18.3 68,298 1.43 4,225,369  18.2 71,038 1.68
1,082,666 4.2 22,301 2.06 978,246 4.2 29,203 2.99
1,460,720 5.6 31,284 2.14 1,461,063 6.3 11,371 0.78
26,086,482  100.0 353,502 1.36 23,210,376  100.0 321,170 1.38
( )
FVTOCI

202 11 278,715 141,586 251,923 672,224 510 . 28 538

46,568  (42,004)  (4,564) ) i . .

(7,253) 12,411  (5,158) . i - .

(2,596) (44,930) 47,526 . (46) . 46
27,041 89,529 26,736 143,306 (108) . 224 116
. L @2,721)  (72,721) i . 270) (270)

. . 14,015 14,915 i - .
255 (352)  (1,626)  (1,723) 5 . 1 6
2023 12 31 342,730 156,240 257,031 756,001 361 . 29 390

23
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2023 756,391
756,001 FVTOCI
390
213.97 4.50 2.90
( )
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
) )
10,444,304 40.1 9,977,153 43.0
2,979,342 11.4 2,467,572 10.6
2,715,345 10.4 2,544,651 11.0
9,947,491 38.1 8,221,000 35.4
26,086,482 100.0 23,210,376 100.0
( )
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
) )
107,236 0.42 93,802 0.40
101,889 0.39 79,509 0.34
87,118 0.33 91,177 0.40
34,181 0.13 19,543 0.08
330,424 1.27 284,031 1.22
46,393 330,424
32,959 223,188

Measures for Risk Classification of Financial Assets of Commercial
Banks 82,723
8,575

741475
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( )}

2023 12 31 2022 12 31 2021 12 31
1.05 1.12 1.09
18.61 21.03 17.31
61.74 36.62 46.39
77.49 42.55 47.63

CBIRC 2022
2023 10
4.5 23.5 10 1,105,393
4.2

2023 12 31 2022 12 31 2021 12 31
() 4.5 3.8 3.6
10 () 23.5 16.0 14.2

2023 10

( )}

211,750 0.8
175,022 0.7
131,941 0.5
127,667 0.5
114,281 0.4
77,833 0.3
69,500 0.3
67,663 0.3
65,520 0.2
64,216 0.2
1,105,393 4.2

751475
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2023
( )
2023 12 31 2022 12 31

453,471 63,797 657,753 94,665
(310, 686) (43,709) (345,192) (49,681)

142,785 20,088 312,561 44,984

50(c)(ii)
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2023
2023
( )
100 100
(14,922) (73,298) 14,922 84,941
(1,320) (6,466) 1,320 6,655
(1,439) (95) 1,439 96
1,008 (20) (1,008) 74
(16,673) (79,879) 16,673 91,766
50(d)
2023 1,302,311
3,353,947
1,083,170 282,408
( )
2023 12 31 (5,622,895) 8,976,842 (4,169,555) 4,451,963
2022 12 31 (7,389,824) 9,441,460 (2,592,876) 3,958,454
50(d)
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2023 54.5 88.8
76.7
2023 2022 2021
12 31 12 31 12 31
>=25.0 54.5 42.3 41.5
>=25.0 88.8 106.1 88.9
76.7 76.7 77.3
2023
0.39 130.56
2023 1.00
122.03 30
2023
2023
( )
2023 12 31
(14,661,992) 517,820 (1,065,013)(1,961,803) 299,076 17,033,573 3,614,927 3,776,583
2022 12 31

(15,617,408) (107,581) (412,689) (344,569) 658,151 15,935,539 3,403,976 3,515,419

5 b
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2023
2023
2023 3,006 0.8
365,116 0.87 10.66
4.3 806,458 5.3 655,013
0.7 151,445 0.3 238,698
28.28 150,816
9.2 56,850

( )

2023 2022 () ()

655,013 691,985 (36,972) (5.3)

151,445 150,367 1,078 0.7

806,458 842,352 (35,894) (4.3)

238,698 239,351 (653) (0.3)

150,816 182,677 (31,861) 17.4)

416,944 420,324 (3,380) (0.8)

5,022 4,396 626 14.2

421,966 424,720 (2.754) (0.6)

56,850 62,610 (5,760) 9.2)

365,116 362,110 3,006 0.8

363,993 361,132 2,861 0.8

1,123 978 145 14.8
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2023 36,972 5.3 655,013
81.2 126,365 9.9 1,405,039
163,337 27.8 750,026
LPR
NIM 1.41 1.61 31
( )
2023 2022
) ()
25,006,605 951,845 3.81 22,246,265 900,063 4.05
10,266,019 338,267 3.30 8,975,046 297,106 3.31
&) 3,230,841 53,815 1.67 2,991,645 45,425 1.52
@ 2,172,554 61,112 2.81 1,867,047 36,080 1.93
40,676,019 1,405,039 3.45 36,080,003 1,278,674 3.54
2,510,696 2,549,781
(776,831) (682,871)
42,409,884 37,946,913
31,141,446 589,688 1.89 27,364,627 480,083 1.75
@ 4,058,487 103,529 2.55 3,794,532 70,732 1.86
1,508,148 56,809 3.77 1,132,767 35,874 3.17
36,708,081 750,026 2.04 32,291,926 586,689 1.82
2,065,143 2,029,137
38,773,224 34,321,063
655,013 691,985
1.41 1.72
1.61 1.92
)
)
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( )
2023 2022
« )
)

105,173 (53,391) 51,782

42,059 (898) 41,161

3,903 4,487 8,390

8,602 16,430 25,032

159,737 (33,372) 126,365

71,295 38,310 109,605

6,615 26,182 32,797

14,138 6,797 20,935

92,048 71,289 163,337

67,689 (104,661) (36,972)

51,782 5.8 951,845
12.4 24
( )
2023 2022

) (@)
5,655,318 175,442 3.10 4,737,467 156,622 3.31
19,351,287 776,403 4.00 17,508,798 743,441 4.25
25,006,605 951,845 3.81 22,246,265 900,063 4.05
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( )
2023 2022
) ()
14,300,597 510,998 3.57 12,091,996 467,313 3.86
1,179,865 17,341 1.47 866,735 15,546 1.79
8,225,400 348,029 4.23 7,920,324 371,718 4.69
1,300,743 75,477 5.80 1,367,210 45,486 3.33
25,006,605 951,845 3.81 22,246,265 900,063 4.05
41,161 13.9 338,267
14.4
8,390 18.5 53,815
25,032 69.4 61,112
109,605 22.8 589,688
13.8 14
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( )
2023 2022
) ()
7,503,647 199,149 2.65 5,803,074 150,011 2.59
7,228,582 73,564 1.02 7,405,878 68,024 0.92
14,732,229 272,713 1.85 13,208,952 218,035 1.65
9,535,044 254,834 2.67 7,742,072 223,607 2.89
5,807,411 15,135 0.26 5,407,007 17,007 0.31
15,342,455 269,969 1.76 13,149,079 240,614 1.83
1,066,762 47,006 4.41 1,006,596 21,434 2.13
31,141,446 589,688 1.89 27,364,627 480,083 1.75
32,797 46.4 103,529
20,935 58.4 56,809
NCD
2023 1,078 0.7 151,445
18.8 9,968 7.7 119,357

11,046 52.5 32,088
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( )

2023 2022 () ()
45,418 45,439 1) (0.0)
22,582 26,253 (3.,671) (14.0)

20,060 19,586 474 2.4

17,906 17,736 170 1.0
11,770 14,172 (2,402) (16.9)
7,994 8,709 (715) (8.2)
7,296 8,803 (1,507) @17.1)

1,950 1,894 56 3.0
2,915 3,226 (311) 9.6)
137,891 145,818 (7,927) (5.4)

18,534 16,493 2,041 12.4
119,357 129,325 (9,968) .7

2023 9,968 7.7 119,357

( )

2023 2022 () ()
14,928 8,308 6,620 79.7
21,560 7,906 13,654 172.7
(4,400) 4,828 (9,228) (191.1)
32,088 21,042 11,046 52.5

11,046 52.5 32,088
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( )
2023 2022 () ()
141,405 142,633 (1,228) (0.9)
28,534 28,822 (288) (1.0)
10,662 10,097 565 5.6
4,429 3,716 713 19.2
53,668 54,083 (415) (0.8)
238,698 239,351 (653) (0.3)
2023 31,861 17.4 150,816
249 0.2 143,422
14
30
5,760 9.2 56,850
25 13.47
( )
2023 2022
) ()
806,458 100.0 842,352 100.0
381,914 47.3 388,915 46.2
317,856 39.4 347,014 41.2
101,420 12.6 100,374 11.9
5,268 0.7 6,049 0.7
421,966 100.0 424,720 100.0
186,946 44.3 179,219 42.2
150,474 35.7 187,093 44.1
77,165 18.3 52,740 12.4
7,381 1.7 5,668 1.3

49

92/475



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

OooooOodd
( )
2023 2022

) )

806,458 100.0 842,352 100.0

24,838 3.1 84,257 10.0

155,716 19.3 148,527 17.6

115,266 14.3 113,459 13.5

161,992 20.1 153,822 18.3

117,206 14.5 114,809 13.6

132,478 16.4 130,802 15.5

30,429 3.8 29,214 3.5

68,533 8.5 67,462 8.0

421,966 100.0 424,720 100.0

(16,378) (3.9) 257 0.1

95,935 22.7 98,133 23.1

60,159 14.3 59,687 14.1

104,324 24.7 95,094 22.4

57,560 13.6 60,079 14.1

70,825 16.8 61,841 14.6

11,207 2.7 11,878 2.8

38,334 9.1 37,751 8.8

49
2023
2023 5,086,933 12.8 44,697,079
2,876,106 12.4
26,086,482 1,315,966 12.5 11,849,668

614,401 17.9 4,042,293
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( )
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
() )
26,086,482 - 23,210,376 -
56,452 - 53,524 -
756,001 - 672,224 -
© 25,386,933 56.8 22,591,676 57.0
11,849,668 26.5 10,533,702 26.6
4,042,293 9.0 3,427,892 8.7
1,116,717 2.5 1,192,532 3.0
1,224,257 2.7 864,122 2.2
1,077,211 2.5 1,000,222 2.5
44,697,079 100.0 39,610,146 100.0
23
2023
2,876,106 12.4 26,086,482
2,908,561 (13.5 ) 24,391,525
( )
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
) ()
16,145,204 61.9 13,826,966 59.6
3,681,064 14.1 3,150,517 13.6
12,464,140 47.8 10,676,449 46.0
1,287,657 4.9 1,148,785 4.9
8,653,621 33.2 8,234,625 35.5
6,288,468 24.1 6,431,991 27.7
328,286 1.3 232,442 1.0
1,347,136 5.2 930,040 4.0
689,731 2.6 640,152 2.8
26,086,482 100.0 23,210,376 100.0
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2,318,238 16.8
530,547 1,787,691
418,996
5.1 95,844 417,096
2023
2023 1,315,966
12.5 11,849,668 1,294,157 12.9
11,357,727
( )
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
) )
11,357,727 95.9 10,063,570 95.5
187,835 1.6 190,869 1.8
183,391 1.5 168,855 1.6
120,715 1.0 110,408 1.1
11,849,668 100.0 10,533,702 100.0
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( )

2023 12 31 2022 12 31
) ()
8,720,977 76.8 7,422,555 73.8
38,260 0.3 56,817 0.5
811,946 7.1 762,209 7.6
1,786,544 15.8 1,821,989 18.1
11,357,727 100.0 10,063,570 100.0

1,298,422 17.5
18,557 32.7
49,737 6.5 35,445 1.9

( )

2023 12 31 2022 12 31
) ()
@ 117 0.0 284 0.0
690,280 6.0 694,517 6.9
12 1,495,238 13.2 1,372,035 13.6
4,219,958 37.2 3,649,538 36.3
4,952,134 43.6 4,347,196 43.2
11,357,727 100.0 10,063,570 100.0

« )

( )

2023 12 31 2022 12 31
) )
10,497,153 92.4 9,217,302 91.6
554,737 4.9 559,753 5.6
305,837 2.7 286,515 2.8
11,357,727 100.0 10,063,570 100.0

1,279,851 13.9

5,016 0.9 19,322 6.7
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( )
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
) ()
811,957 6.9 747,474 7.1
2,230,862 18.8 2,223,096 21.1
8,806,849 74.3 7,563,132 71.8
11,849,668 100.0 10,533,702 100.0
2023 1,786,784
811,946 974,838
45.4 54.6
10
( )
€))
2015 22,495 4.21 2025 13 -
2020 19,460 3.23 2030 23 -
2022 19,408 2.77 2032 10 24 -
2020 18,041 2.96 2030 17 -
2022 17,850 2.90 2032 19 -
2019 17,480 3.45 2029 20 -
2015 16,493 4.29 2025 -
2020 15,136 3.79 2030 10 26 -
2019 15,082 3.48 2029 -
2023 14,615 2.52 2028 25 -
«c )
360,135 41.7 1,224,257
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GBC+
NCD
2023 4,825,764 13.4 40,920,491
( )
2023 12 31 2022 12 31

) )

33,521,174 81.9 29,870,491 82.8
3,369,858 8.2 3,187,712 8.8
1,018,106 2.5 574,778 1.6
1,369,777 3.3 905,953 2.5
1,641,576 4.1 1,555,793 4.3

40,920,491 100.0 36,094,727 100.0
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2023 3,650,683
12.2 33,521,174 1,538,774
10.5 2,020,262 13.9
4,176,147 27.6 617,111 4.4
3,684,821 13.1 31,837,835
34,138 2.0 1,683,339
( )
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
() )
8,843,237 26.4 6,594,898 22.1
7,366,691 22.0 8,076,256 27.0
16,209,928 48.4 14,671,154 49.1
10,481,727 31.3 8,553,919 28.6
6,083,841 18.1 5,991,387 20.1
16,565,568 49.4 14,545,306 48.7
) 210,185 0.6 199,465 0.7
535,493 1.6 454,566 1.5
33,521,174 100.0 29,870,491 100.0
)
( )
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
() )
32,408 0.1 35,579 0.1
7,120,750 21.2 6,249,754 20.9
4,618,362 13.8 4,048,164 13.6
8,811,355 26.3 7,629,312 25.5
4,855,178 14.5 4,455,782 14.9
5,219,348 15.6 4,776,285 16.0
1,768,620 5.3 1,608,543 5.4
1,095,153 3.2 1,067,072 3.6
33,521,174 100.0 29,870,491 100.0

99/475



2023

NCD

21

16,145,204

443,328 77.1
463,824 51.2
Tier
261,169
260,778
47
2023
1,538,774
1,366 12,059,000

828,870
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1,018,106
1,369,777
7.4 3,776,588
7.5 3,756,887
2,318,238 16.8
10.5 16,209,928
27.3 3.8



Chunmiao Action

SRDI

948,405

1.4

for Belt and Road

54.1

2.7

5.4

2023
The Asset

101/475

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

ooOoooOoo
ICBC
2023 NFRA
12
Global Finance Best Domestic Bank

Project Finance House of the Year
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2023
677,436 43.7
2,227,752 451,000
1,467,000
3.55 2023 Financial News (China) Best
Inclusive Financial Service Bank of the Year
3 China International Fair for
Trade in Services Example Cases of Innovative Service Delivery
Planting e Loan The Chinese Banker Outstanding Case of Inclusive
Finance Service Innovation of the Year
Personal e-

Enterprise Quick Loan

One Customer + N

Products
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ICBC Inclusive Finance Travel

ICBC Business Matchmaking Agricultural Matchmaking
2023 200
400
Intelligent Politics and Laws 4,000
ICBC
Southbound Trading Link
10
APP Intelligent Brain Ma Shang Ying

2023 10.44
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1CBC

2023 1,455,000 13,738,000
11,563 2,027,000
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M A Plus
2023 M&A
Any Chinese Investment Completed Global
Finance Best Bank for M&A in China
+ + +
REITs+
ICBC e Security
2023 2,711
2.08 ESG
95 112,875 20 33
214
ICBC Manufacturing Companionship ICBC ICBC i Green Discount
SRDI
2023 23.2 2,716,741
2023
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2023 No.

DIMO Marketing Express

ICBC

Money Link Account

ICBC Messenger
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The Asian Banker Best Wealth Management Bank in Asia Pacific Best Digital
Brand Campaign JRJ.com Outstanding Retail Bank Outstanding Wealth
Management Bank 2023 19.80 740
20.71 2,020,262
13.9 16,565,568 418,996 5.1
8,653,621 4,197 522
974
Forwarding with Our Partners for Entrepreneurial Glory
900
Collective Charity Trust Service Ecosystem 2.0 Donor-advised Fund model

Shanghai Financial Innovation Award of the Year

Prolong Life Joyfully

The Asian Banker and the Wealth Best Entrepreneur Client Service in Private Banking
in China Financial Times Best Private Bank for Big Data Analytics and Al in
China
2023 36,900 16.3 262,900

4,431 16.9 3.07
GBC+
12 4.5
500
ICBC 1 GO
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ICBC e Life 6.0
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China-Laos Railway

APP FISU

2023 10.88
1,077 153
689,731 2023 ICBC 20.84
18.60 2.24

ICBC Asset Management

SRDI

2023 1,857,056 1CBC
1,607,477 1CBC
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STIB 100 ETF CSI 2000 ETF
SOE ETF Sci-Tech Innovation Theme ETF

REIT

The Asian Banker
Custodian Bank for Mutual Funds over 25 Years

Outstanding Asset Custodian Bank

2023
2.4
Net Making and Patching
2023 5,541
13.14 13,781
Times Tianji Award for Pension Financial Services Bank

Pension Finance Organizations of the Year

109/475

Best Custodian Bank in China

Securities Times
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BSE 50 Index
2023
2.8
China Fund News Model

Tianji Award for

21.9

ICBC e Pension

Securities

yicai.com
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PBC

CFETS
2023
Best Foreign Currency Repurchase

Member

3 The Asset Top Investment Houses in Asian G3 Bonds
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FISU

0TC
35
01C

60

Cross-bhorder Subscription Pioneer (Underwriter))

2023 5,966

Magnificent Sichuan Traveling Panda

Happy Tianfu Chengdu Gift
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2023
Best Product Promotion Contributor
Chunrong Action
Chunxu Action
11
LNG
FDI FDI
2023 9.24
BRICS BRICS
China-Europe Business Council
CEBC
Belt and Road Bankers Roundtable BRBR

3 ““Belt and Road””Forum for

International Cooperation
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2023 49 413
20
30 259 143 1,445
ICBC Global Pay YES 1CBC
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
201,941 213,726 551 1,050 95 97
136,959 135,854 1,522 1,289 90 91
87,215 85,048 786 871 74 74
41,367 60,335 386 328 153 153
- - - - 1 1
(50,847) (50,786)
416,635 444,177 3,245 3,538 413 416
@ 3,573 3,722 454 397
420,208 447,899 3,699 3,935 413 416
)
2023
420,208 6.7
180,356 151,895

3,699 6.2

113/475



1CBC

1CBC
CSRC

1CBC

ICBC
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QDI
ROFI1



2023

1CBC
1CBC

1CBC

1CBC

1CBC

EDINETOOOO
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1CBC 247 590
1.72
SRDI
1CBC
COMAC ARJ21 Aircraft Value White Paper
YES ICBC
I1CBC
SRDI
SRDI

1CBC

1CBC

115/475



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

ooooooo
ICBC
1CBC
ICBC
1CBC
40
1.38
ICBC Securities Times Ark Award for Insurance Services for Health and Elderly
Care yica.com Best Insurance Institution for the People Financial News China
Golden Dragon Award - Best Life Insurance Subsidiary of Banks of the Year
1CBC
ICBC 1CBC
1CBC
1CBC
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1CBC
1CBC
1CBC
ICBC
1CBC
1CBC
NFRA
1CBC
finance.sina.com Best Asset
Management Organization for Responsible Investment The Economic Observer Top 50 ESG
Practices — Responsible Wealth Management Subsidiary
ICBC
Cai Ming Bai
product translator concept research society market express
100 1,000
ICBC
Financial News (China) Best Wealth Management Subsidiary of Banks for
Investment Education Brand of the Year JRJ.com Excellent Investment Education

Companionship Case
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1CBC
Wen Xin Zhi Yuan
people.cn People s Craftsmanship Brand Award China Securities Journal
Golden Bull Award Wealth Management Subsidiary of Banks
2023 ICBC 1,607,477
1CBC
( )
2022 12 31 2023 12 31
1,190 1,707,212 430 261,980 609 317,053 1,011 1,552,597 96.6
173 55,076 107 38,036 90 39,618 190 54,880 3.4
927 1,630,751 537 300,016 558 321,334 906 1,552,905 96.6
57 6,237 - - 4 509 53 5,578 0.3
379 125,300 - - 137 34,828 242 48,994 3.1
1,363 1,762,288 537 300,016 699 356,671 1,201 1,607,477 100.0
1CBC 2023
( )
728,853 42 .4
857,583 49.9
52,452 3.1
79,527 4.6
1,718,415 100.0
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4-(1)
12,345 1,417,002
351,287 453,898
891,852
293,157 3,824,545
274,388
4,716,397
285,444
466,446 1,422,308
116,213 1,136,864
4-(1)
2023 12 31 2022 12 31 1,926,851
2,755,732
4-(1)

4-(D)
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27
2023 159 16,297
15,884 413 36
459 15,227 27

134

2023 12 31

()

28 0.2
2,513 15.4
1,966 12.1
2,655 16.3
3,402 20.9
3,586 22.0
1,600 9.8
547 3.3
16,297 100.0
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(@)
(2023 12 31 )
W W
357,701,257,089 @
(@)
0 269,612,212,539 86,794,044 550 145,000,000 1,150,000,000
(2023 12 31 )
1.00 356,406, 257,089
100 1,295,000,000
(€H)
)
100
@A)
“4)
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23
2021 23

1,000 35.8

®

() 3.58
(b)

13.42

2010

(©)

@

(b)

©
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)
O)
(i)
®
@)
)
() Tier
Tier
(i) ') 1.00 7.8492

) ®
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30 20

@

(b ()

©

(10)

aDn

@ ()

(b)

©

@
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2018

30

(in)
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O) 1))
(iii) (iv) )
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() )
2019 12 31 0 269,612,212,539 0 269,612,212,539
2020 12 31 0 269,612,212,539 0 269,612,212,539
2021 12 31 0 269,612,212,539 0 269,612,212,539
2022 12 31 0 269,612,212,539 0 269,612,212,539
2023 12 31 0 269,612,212,539 0 269,612,212,539

() )
2019 12 31 0 86,794,044,550 0 86,794,044,550
2020 12 31 0 86,794,044,550 0 86,794,044,550
2021 12 31 0 86,794,044,550 0 86,794,044,550
2022 12 31 0 86,794,044,550 0 86,794,044,550
2023 12 31 0 86,794,044,550 0 86,794,044,550

() )
2019 9 19 700,000,000 1,457,000,000 0 0o (O
2019 12 10 -267,000,000 1,190,000,000 0 0 @
2019 12 31 0 1,190,000,000 0 0
2020 9 23 145,000,000 1,335,000,000 0 o
2020 12 31 0 1,335,000,000 0 0
2021 12 10 -40,000,000 1,295,000,000 0 0 @
2021 12 31 0 1,295,000,000 0 0
2022 12 31 0 1,295,000,000 0 0
2023 12 31 0 1,295,000,000 0 0
€Y
)
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646,115
108,162 537,953 2024
29 605,300
(M
(2023 12 31 )
()
© 124,004, 660,940 34.79
110,984,806, 678" 31.14
HKSCC Nominees Limited ()
%) 199 86,144,120,606 2417
o) 1 12,331,645,186 3.46
333,465,233,410 93.56
@
@
(©)
(4) HKSCC Nominees Limited
(5) HKSCC Nominees Limited 1%
(6) 2023 10 11 1CBC
6
2024 29 286,807,989 0.08
(7) HKSCC Nominees Limited 2023 12 31 HKSCC Nominees Limited
SSF Temasek Holdings (Private) Limited
®) [2019]49
2019 12 MOF 12,331,645,186 SSF
[2017]49
SSF
SSF SSF 6,836,411,180
19,168,056,366 5.38
©
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(i)
2023 12 31
(2023 12 31 )
(D)
The Bank of
New York
Depository - 145,000,000 100 -
(Nominees)
Limited
(€)) 2023 12 31
@
3) 10
®
2023 12 31
(2023 12 31 )}
(D)
- | 200,000,000 44 4 -
- 50,000,000 11.1 -
- 35,000,000 7.8 -
- 30,000,000 6.7 -
- 15,000,000 3.3 -
- 15,000,000 3.3 -
- 13,110,000 2.9 -
11,715,000 11,715,000 2.6 -
-6,800,000 11,200,000 2.5 -
- 10,000,000 2.2 -
- 10,000,000 2.2 -
- 10,000,000 2.2 -
(¢)) 2023 12 31
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()
-| 120,000,000 [ 17.1 -
-| 112,750,000 [ 16.1 -
-| 100,000,000 [ 14.3 -
-| 64,000,000 9.1 -
-17,500,000 | 52,500,000 7.5 -
-| 50,000,000 7.1 -
-| 37,250,000 5.3 -
27,600,000 | 30,700,000 4.4 -
- | 30,000,000 4.3 -
-| 15,000,000 2.1 -
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(FENG Weidong) 1986
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(DONG Yang 1989 MOF
(1966 ) 2022

158/475



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

OJooooodg
( )

2016
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(SHEN Si)
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2019
(Fred Zuliu HU)
(1963 ) 2019
UBS AG
2022
(Norman CHAN Tak
Lam) 2022

(1954 )

Web 3.0

(IFTA)
The Asian Banker
Leadership Lifetime Achievement Award
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(HUANG Li) 1994
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(ZHANG Jie)

(1965 ) 2021 11
2022

(LIU Lanbiao)
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NYOCOR Co., Ltd
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(LIAO Lin)
(1966 ) 2024 (6H)
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(Liu Jun) 2020 2024
(1972 ) 2020 7 2024 | 2024
5
(WANG Jingwu)
2021
(ZHANG Weiwu) 1999
(1975 ) 2011 1CBC 2021
2013
2017
MBA
2023
(DUAN Hongtao) 1CBC
(1969 ) 2023
2020
2021

163/475



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

ooooOoog
( )
2024
(Yao Mingde) 1998
(1970 ) 2009 2024
2017
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(Zhang
Shouchuan) 2024
1973 ) 2007 11
2016 12
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2020
(XIONG Yan) 1984
(1964 ) 2020
(IMBA)
2020
(SONG Jianhua) 1987
(1965 ) 2020
2023 12
(Tian Fenglin) 1992
(1967 ) 2023 12
MBA
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(i)
(CHEN Siqing) 2024
(Anthony Francis 2024

NEOH)
(zHANG Wenwy) P 2024
(GUAN Xueqing) 2024
(Xie Taifeng) 2023
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Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public Accountants

e D 2023 @ 2023
2023

Project Partner and Signatory Certified Public Accountant -

Signatory Certified Public Accountant 2021 2023
184
104 8.80
( ) Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public Accountants
LLP Financial Reporting Council Ordinance Recognized Public
Interest Entity Auditor PIE

Registered Public Interest Entity Auditor
PIE

*

®
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12 31
2023 2022
1,405,039 1,278,674
(750,026) (586,689)
655,013 691,985
137,891 145,818
(18,534) (16,493)
119,357 129,325
14,928 8,308
21,560 7,906
10 (4,400) 4,828
806,458 842,352
11 (238,698) (239,351)
14 (150,816) (182,677)
416,944 420,324
5,022 4,396
421,966 424,720
15 (56,850) (62,610)
365,116 362,110
363,993 361,132
1,123 978
365,116 362,110
18 0.98 0.97
18 0.98 0.97
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12 31
2023 2022
30,152,137 27,440,344
(16,095,558) (12,590, 346)
14,056,579 14,849,998
2,959,141 3,129,254
(397,740) (353,940)
2,561,401 2,775,315
320,355 178,290
462,678 169,663
10 (94,424) 103,609
17,306,589 18,076,874
11 (5,122,459) (5,136,472)
14 (3,236,511) (3,920,248)
8,947,618 9,020,153
107,772 94,338
9,055,390 9,114,491
15 (1,220,001) (1,343,611)
7,835,389 7,770,881
7,811,290 7,749,893
24,100 20,988
7,835,389 7,770,881
18 21.03 20.82
18 21.03 20.82
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12 31
2023 2022
365,116 362,110
41
@
1,530 (2,927)
) (25)
(28) 13
()
21,104 (24,220)
205 3,830
117 1,284
372) (224)
1,823 21,276
(5.145) (3.557)
19,227 (4,550)
384,343 357,560
383,921 356,548
422 1,012
384,343 357,560
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12 31
2023 2022
7,835,389 7,770,881
41

@
32,834 (62,813)
(150) (537)
(601) 279

(b)
452,892 (519,761)
4,399 82,192
2,511 27,555
(7,983) (4,807)
39,122 456,583
(110,412) (76,333)
412,611 (97,643)
8,248,001 7,673,238
8,238,945 7,651,520
9,056 21,718
8,248,001 7,673,238
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31
19 4,042,293 3,427,892
20 1,116,717 1,192,532
21 75,339 87,205
22 1,224,257 864,122
23 25,386,933 22,591,676
24 11,849,668 10,533,702
811,957 747,474
2,230,862 2,223,096
8,806,849 7,563,132
26 64,778 65,790
27 298,878 293,887
28 104,669 101,117
29 533,547 452,223
44,697,079 39,610,146
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31
231,374 145,781
31 3,369,858 3,187,712
32 62,859 64,287
21 76,251 96,350
33 1,018,106 574,778
34 385,198 375,452
35 33,521,174 29,870,491
63,322 85,581
36 1,369,777 905,953
28 3,930 3,950
37 818,642 784,392
40,920,491 36,094,727
38 356,407 356,407
39 354,331 354,331
134,614 134,614
219,717 219,717
40 1,134,082 1,013,624
1,912,067 1,771,747
3,756,887 3,496,109
19,701 19,310
3,776,588 3,515,419
44,697,079 39,610,146

175/475

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

oOoOooodn
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
19 86,747,608 73,562,562
20 23,964,747 25,591,737
21 1,616,775 1,871,419
22 26,272,555 18,544,058
23 544,803,582 484,817,367
24 254,293,875 226,053,245
17,424,597 16,040,792
47,874,299 47,707,640
188,994,980 162,304,813
26 1,390,136 1,411,853
27 6,413,922 6,306,815
28 2,246,197 2,169,971
29 11,449,919 9,704,706
959,199,315 850,033,733
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31

4,965,286 3,128,460
31 72,317,153 68,408,300
32 1,348,954 1,379,599
21 1,636,346 2,067,671
33 21,848,555 12,334,736
34 8,266,349 8,057,200
35 719,364,394 641,020,737
1,358,890 1,836,568
36 29,395,414 19,441,751
28 84,338 84,767
37 17,568,057 16,833,052
878,153,737 774,592,841
38 7,648,494 7,648,494
39 7,603,943 7,603,943
2,888,816 2,888,816
4,715,127 4,715,127
40 24,337,400 21,752,371
41,032,958 38,021,691
80,622,795 75,026,499
422,783 414,393
81,045,578 75,440,892
959,199,315 850,033,733
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2023 12 31
2022 12 31
356,407 354,331 148,280 392,487 496,719 767 (17,241) (2,987) (1,129) 1,016,896 1,767,537 3,495,171 18,655 3,513,826
3.1 - - - - - 1,576 - - (4,848)  (3,272) 4,210 938 655 1,593
2023
356,407 354,331 148,280 392,487 496,719 2,343 (17,241) (2,987) (5,977) 1,013,624 1,771,747 3,496,109 19,310 3,515,419
- - - - - - - - - - 363,993 363,993 1,123 365,116
- - - - - 21,954 1,633 86  (3,745) 19,928 - 19,928 (701) 19,227
- - - - - 21,954 1,633 86  (3,745) 19,928 363,993 383,921 422 384,343
— 2022
17 - - - - - - - - - ~  (108,169)  (108,169) - (108,169)
17 - - - - - - - - - - (14,964)  (14,964) - (14,942)
) - - - 35,872 - - - - - 35,872 (35,872) - - -
) - - - - 64,918 - - - - 64,918  (64,918) - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - 1) 31)
- - - - - (250) - - - (250) 250 - - -
- - (10) - - - - - - 10) - 10) - (10)
2023 12 31
356,407 354,331 148,270 428,359 561,637 24,047 (15,608) (2,901) (9,722) 1,134,082 1,912,067 3,756,887 19,701 3,776,588
() 112 891
() 654
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2021 12 31 356,407 354,331 148,703 357,169 438,952 24,628  (39,999) (4,243) 1,165 926,375 1,620,642 3,257,755 17,503 3,275,258
- - - - - 1,459 69 - (3,988) (2,460) 3,561 1,101 787 1,888
2022
356,407 354,331 148,703 357,169 438,952 26,087 (39,930) (4,243) (2,823) 923,915 1,624,203 3,258,856 18,290 3,277,146
- - - - - - - - - - 361,132 361,132 978 362,110
- - - - - (23,425) 20,739 1,256  (3,154) (4,584) - (4,584) 34 (4,550)
- - - - - (23,425) 20,739 1,256  (3,154) (4,584) 361,132 356,548 1,012 357,560
— 2021
17 - - - - - - - - - - (104,534)  (104,534) - (104,534)
17 - - _ - - - - - - - (14,810)  (14,810) - (14,810)
) - - - 35,318 - - - - - 35,318 (35,318) - - -
) _ — - - 57,767 - - - - 57,767 (57,767) - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - (28) (28)
- - - - - (319) - - - (319) 319 - - -
- - (423) - - - 1,950 - - 1,527 (1,478) 49 36 85
2022 12 31
356,407 354,331 148,280 392,487 496,719 2,343 (17,241) (2,987) (5,977) 1,013,624 1,771,747 3,496,109 19,310 3,515,419
() 68 907
() 4,196
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2022 12 31 7,648,494 7,603,943 3,182,089 8,422,771 10,659,590 16,460 (369,992) (64,101) (24,228) 21,822,588 37,931,344 75,006,370 400,336 75,406,706
- - - - - 33,821 - — (104,038)  (70,217) 90,347 20,129 14,056 34,186
3.1
2023 7,648,494 7,603,943 3,182,089 8,422,771 10,659,590 50,281 (369,992) (64,101) (128,266) 21,752,371 38,021,691 75,026,499 414,393 75,440,892
_ _ - - - - - - - - 7,811,200 7,811,290 24,100 7,835,389
- - - - - 471,133 35,044 1,846 (80,368) 427,655 - 427,655 (15,043) 412,611
- - - - - 471,133 35,044 1,846 (80,368) 427,655 7,811,200 8,238,945 9,056 8,248,001
— _ - — — - - - - - - (2,321,307) (2,321,307) - (2,321,307)
2022
17
17 - _ - - - - - - - - (321,127)  (321,127) - (321,127)
- - - 769,813 - - - - - 769,813  (769,813) - - -
)
- - - - 1,393,140 - - - - 1,393,140 (1,393,140) - - -
)
_ _ _ - - - - - - - - - (665) (665)
_ _ - - - (5,365) - - - (5,365) 5,365 - - -
- - (215) - - - - - - (215) - (215) - (215)
2023 12 31 7,648,494 7,603,943 3,181,874 9,192,584 12,052,730 516,049 (334,948) (62,255) (208,634) 24,337,400 41,032,958 80,622,795 422,783 81,045,578
() 2,404 19,121
() 14,035
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2021 12 31 7,648,494 7,603,943 3,191,166 7,664,847 9,419,910 528,517 (858,379) (91,055) 25,001 19,880,008 34,778,977 69,911,422 375,614 70,287,037
- - - - - 31,310 1,481 - (85,582) (52,792) 76,419 23,627 16,889 40,516
2022 7,648,494 7,603,943 3,191,166 7,664,847 9,419,910 559,827 (856,898) (91,055) (60,582) 19,827,216 34,855,396 69,935,050 392,503 70,327,553
- - - - - - - - - - 7,749,893 7,749,893 20,988 7,770,881
- - - - - (502,701) 445,059 26,954 (67,685)  (98,373) - (98,373) 730 (97,643)
- - - - - (502,701) 445,059 26,954 (67,685)  (98,373) 7,749,893 7,651,520 21,718 7,673,238
— - - - - - - - - - - (2,243,300) (2,243,300) - (2,243,300)
2021
17
17 - - - - - - - - - - (317,823) (317,823) - (317,823)
- - - 757,924 - - - - - 757,924 (757,924) - - -
([@D)
- - - - 1,239,680 - - - - 1,239,680 (1,239,680) - - -
([@D)
- - - - - - - - - - - - (601) (601)
- - - - - (6,846) - - - (6,846) 6,846 - - -
- - (9,078) - - - 41,847 - - 32,769 (31,718) 1,052 773 1,824
2022 12 31 7,648,494 7,603,943 3,182,089 8,422,771 10,659,590 50,281 (369,992) (64,101) (128,266) 21,752,371 38,021,691 75,026,499 414,393 75,440,892
) 1,459 19,464
() 90,046
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12 31

2023 2022
421,966 424,720
(5,022) (4,396)
30,345 30,297
11 4,429 3,716
14 150,816 182,677
(4,444) 8,870
40,967 28,067
(1,915) (1,695)
(23,510) (22,743)
(338,267) (297,106)
(2,711) 11,583
(1,813) (1,548)
(4,020) (4,179)
266,821 358,263
(178,368) (147,741)
85,731 (17,337)
(26,740) (45,211)
23,917 (100,110)
(2,898,902) (2,511,044)
(104,618) 73,750
(3,098,980) (2,747,693)
(714) (11,808)
85,524 105,849
160,197 193,643
437,224 186,956
2,116 62,306
3,531,968 3,194,252
120,166 151,385
4,336,481 3,882,583
1,504,322 1,493,153
(87,320) (88,496)
1,417,002 1,404,657
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12 31
2023 2022
(31,201) (23,128)
7,527 10,018
(4,683,824) (4,415,567)
3,453,713 3,192,493
(1,372) (3,314)
2,730 2,811
360,575 326,066
(891,852) (910, 621)
1,422,308 955,862
(49,151) (25,721)
(956, 689) (870,573)
(108,169) (104,534)
(14,964) (14,810)
(31) (28)
(7.860) (4,985)
285,444 (64,789)
810,594 429,247
1,926,851 1,436,757
18,287 60,847
42 2,755,732 1,926,851
1,117,401 1,040,678
(617,791) (451,918)
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12 31
2023 2022

9,055,390 9,114,491
(107,772) (94,338)
651,204 650,174
11 95,046 79,745
14 3,236,511 3,920,248
(95, 368) 190,350
879,152 602,318
(41,096) (36,375)
(504,525) (488,065)
(7.259,210) (6,375,895)
(58,178) 248,571
(38,907) (33,220)
(86,269) (89,681)
5,725,979 7,688,324
(3,827,777) (3,170,522)
1,839,787 (372,052)
(573,840) (970,228)
513,259 (2,148,361)
(62,210,437) (53,887,004)
(2,245,102) 1,582,675
(66,504,111) (58,965,492)
(15,322) (253,400)
1,835,345 2,271,520
3,437,828 4,155,579
9,382,827 4,012,076
45,409 1,337,087
75,796,033 68,548,648
2,578,762 3,248,722
93,060,882 83,320,231
32,282,750 32,043,063
(1,873,887) (1,899,124)
30,408,863 30,143,939
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12 31

2023 2022
(669,573) (496,327)
161,529 214,986
(100,514,863) (94,758,068)
74,116,681 68,510,900
(29,443) (71,118)
58,586 60,324
7,737,940 6,997,376

(19,139, 144)

(19,541,927)

30,522,730 20,512,799
(1,054,780) (551,973)

(20,530,546) (18,682,497)

(2,321,307) (2,243,300)

(321,127) (317,823)

(665) (601)

(168,676) (106,978)

6,125,628 (1,390,372)

17,395,347 9,211,641

41,350,222 30,832,805

392,439 1,305,777

42 59,138,009 41,350,222
23,979,425 22,332,950

(13,257,795) (9,698, 160)
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2022 2022
841,441 842,352 911
422,565 424,720 2,155
361,038 362,110 1,072
360,483 361,132 649
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2022 12 3l 2022 12 31
10,527,292 10,533,702 6,410
714,879 747,474 32,595
2,178,018 2,223,096 45,078
7,634,395 7,563,132 (71,263)
39,609,657 39,610,146 489
36,095,831 36,094,727 (1,104)
3,495,171 3,496,109 938
3,513,826 3,515,419 1,593
IAS 12
1S 12
IFRS
IAS 12
IAS 12 0ECD
15
IFRS
@ IFRS
IFRS
IFRS 10 1AS 28 !
IFRS 16 2
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2
1AS IFRS
1AS 21 3
1
2 2024
% 2025
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2023 2022

951,845 900,063

581,117 507,252

353,039 376,864

17,689 15,947

338,267 297,106

53,815 45,425

() 61,112 36,080

1,405,039 1,278,674

(589,688) (480,083)

() (103,529) (70,732)

(56,809) (35,874)

(750,026) (586, 689)

655,013 691,985
)
)

2023 2022

45,418 45,439

22,582 26,253

20,060 19,586

17,906 17,736

11,770 14,172

7,994 8,709

7,296 8,803

1,950 1,894

2,915 3,226

137,891 145,818

(18,534) (16,493)

119,357 129,325
2023

17,179 2022 22,290

209/475



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2023 2022
12,063 5,638
4,421 5,332
(1,556) (2,662)
14,928 8,308
2023 2022
FVTPL 10,496 @17)
FVTPL
(4,163) 4,747)
FVTOCI 3,788 3,047
FVTOCI
4,020 4,179
884 541
3,136 3,638
2,59 904
660 @
21,560 7,906
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10.
2023 2022
10,684 12,075
(9,028) (5,778)
1,925 1,590
(7,785) (3,756)
(196) 697
(4,400) 4,828
11.
2023 2022
93,496 92,793
29,422 31,745
() 18,487 18,095
141,405 142,633
15,995 15,935
7,479 7,847
2,955 3,047
2,105 1,993
28,534 28,822
4,429 3,716
) 29,442 27,155
10,662 10,097
24,226 26,928
238,698 239,351
)
() 192 2022 192
( ) 2023 4,593 2022 4,304

1,590 2022 1,749
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12.
2023 12 31
(1) (2) 3) B)=(1)+(2)+(3)
) 673 227 - 900
605 220 - 825
_ - 470 470
_ - 490 490
_ - 440 440
_ - 420 420
) - - - -
_ - 50 50
- - 250 250
- - 250 250
) 673 227 - 900
)
151 54 - 205
) - - 520 520
) - - - -
2,102 728 2,890 5,720
2015
PRC
2023
2023 12 31
( ) 2024
2024
NFRA 2024
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2023

213/475

NFRA

2024

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

ooooooo
2022 12 31
G)=(1)+(2)

(1) (2) 3) (O] +(3)+(4) ®6)  (M=(5)-(6)
- 384 533 212 1,129 - 1,129
- 384 533 212 1,129 - 1,129
- 346 481 204 1,031 - 1,031
- 346 481 204 1,031 - 1,031
([@D) - - - - - - -
520 - - - 520 - 520
470 - - - 470 - 470
485 - - - 485 - 485
433 - - - 433 - 433
) 140 - - - 140 - 140
50 - - - 50 - 50
250 - - - 250 - 250
) 130 - - - 130 - 130
) - 256 356 137 749 - 749
) - - - - - - -
) 117 - - - 117 - 117
) - 210 460 85 755 - 755
) 50 - - - 50 - 50
) - - - - - - -
2,645 1,926 2,844 1,054 8,469 - 8,469

2015

2022
2022
PRC
2021
2018 2020 2022
16
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2023

2022 12 31

( ) 2021 11

( ) 2022

( ) 2022

) 2022
) 2022
) 2022
) 2022
) 2023
) 2022

25 2021

CBIRC 2022

23 2021
CBIRC 2022

23 2021

2022
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13.
12
48(9)
2023 2022
16,672 14,119
59,475 74,004
430 78
76,577 88,201
2023 2022
11,000,001 13,000,000 1 2
13,000,001 15,000,000 1 1
15,000,001 17,000,000 1 -
17,000,001 19,000,000 2 -
19,000,001 21,000,000 - -
21,000,001 23,000,000 - -
23,000,001 25,000,000 - 1
25,000,001 27,000,000 - 1
5 5
2023
2022
14.
2023 2022
23 143,422 143,173
7,394 39,504
150,816 182,677
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15.
@
2023 2022
58,651 76,152
1,191 1,898
5,211 3,584
65,053 81,634
(8,203) (19,024)
56,850 62,610
IAS 12
2023 12 31 16 2024
2023
15
IFRS
®
PRC 25
PRC
2023 2022
421,966 424,720
PRC 105,492 106,180
(288) (869)
() 19,580 18,679
() (65,266) (58,688)
(449) (439)
(2,219) (2,253)
56,850 62,610
)
() PRC
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16.
2023 12 31 347,516
2022 346,056 52
17.
2023 2022
2022 0.3035
2021 0.2933 108,169 104,534
5,842 5,797
9,122 9,013
14,964 14,810
12 31
2023 0.3064

2022 0.3035 109,203 108,169

18.

2023 2022

363,993 361,132
(14,964) (14,810)
349,029 346,322
356,407 356,407
0.98 0.97
0.98 0.97

19.

2023 12 31 2022 12 31

66,699 66,340
() 2,832,799 2,647,750
) 952,050 516,558
188,923 195,604
1,822 1,640
4,042,293 3,427,892
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() PBOC
2023 12 31
2022 12 31 9.5 2022 12 31
PBOC
( ) PBOC
20.
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
221,700 232,150
24,145 14,556
164,954 116,014
3,885 3,406
414,684 366,126
(426) (393)
414,258 365,733
265,904 394,590
209,164 226,604
222,934 200,951
7,591 5,761
705,593 827,906
(3,134) (1,107)
702,459 826,799
1,116,717 1,192,532
21.
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31

6,015,214 52,830 (41,618) 4,310,971 52,249 (54,844)

4,231,434 15,142 (16,273) 3,139,900 24,945 (23,760)

1,003,045 7,367 (18, 360) 937,006 10,011 (17,746)

11,249,693 75,339 (76,251) 8,387,877 87,205 (96, 350)

@

2023 12 31

- 2,417 1,863 - 4,280 99 (6)

42,935 82,685 4,322 — 129,942 761 (1,052)

922 322 82 2 1,328 74 @an

43,857 85,424 6,267 2 135,550 934 (1,075)
2022 12 31

886 3,137 4,085 - 8,108 203 (38)

74,270 81,348 4,999 - 160,617 1,739 (3,561)

4,730 5,002 66 4 9,802 44 (126)

79,886 89,487 9,150 4 178,527 1,986  (3,725)
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2023 12 31
() 4,733 (27,775) 248 593
39,997 - 169 169
() 30,146 (41,615) (290) (3,630)
74,876 (69,390) 127 (2,868)
() FVTOCI
)
2022 12 31
() 34,288 (49,433) 184 345
623 - 8 -
() 30,693 (60,418) 1,076 (3,340)
65,604 (109, 851) 1,268 (2,995)
() FVTOCI
)
2023 2022
®»
2023 2022
1,919 4,721
(1,988) (4,752)
(69) (31)
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2023 12 31 2,270 18,042 45,069 17,020 82,401 2,955 (416)
2022 12 31 2,976 12,383 61,752 30,892 108,003 725 (94)
2023 12 31
() 73,809 (1,404) (703) 62
3,429 - (90) -
(D) 3,267 - (92) -
80,505 (1,404) (885) 62
) FVTOCI
)
2022 12 31
() 89,761 (1,799) (493) 105
4,780 - (89) -
() 1,267 (6,528) (10) 22
95,808 (8,327) (592) 127
() FVTOCI
)
©
2023 12 31 1,002 2022 12 31
675 2023 2022
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@
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
71,381 24,048 57,400 30,970
72,958 26,884 60,494 34,064
®
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
86,521 116,655
48,975 80,534
37,546 36,121
36,563 40,729
4,678 8,840
127,762 166,224

2019
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22.
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
109,077 144,409
1,073,854 564,670
909 544
o7 (475)
1,183,743 709,148
FVTPL
40,514 154,974
1,224,257 864,122
23.
23.1
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
16,128,752 13,813,025
15,940,237 13,614,804
188,515 198,221
8,653,621 8,234,625
2,755 4,104
56,117 53,487
24,841,245 22,105,241
23.2(a) (756,001) (672,224)
24,085,244 21,433,017
FVTOCH
10,348 11,161
1,284,902 1,144,681
335 37
1,295,585 1,155,879
FVTPL
6,104 2,780
25,386,933 22,591,676
2023 12 31 FVTOCH 390 2022 12 31
538 23.2(b)
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23.2
@
2023 278,715 141,586 251,923 672,224
46,568 (42,004) (4,564) -
(7.,253) 12,411 (5.158) -
(2,596) (44,930) 47,526 -
27,041 89,529 26,736 143,306
- - (72,721) (72,721)
- - 14,915 14,915
255 (352) (1,626) (1,723)
2023 12 31 342,730 156,240 257,031 756,001
2022 269,376 110,649 223,739 603,764
31,002 (28,109) (2,893) -
(11,705) 15,684 (3,979) -
(4,594) (49,676) 54,270 -
(6,642) 92,227 57,271 142,856
- - (85,157) (85,157)
- - 9,529 9,529
1,278 811 (857) 1,232
2022 12 31 278,715 141,586 251,923 672,224
() FvTocl
2023 510 - 28 538
(46) - 46 -
(108) - 224 116
- - (270) (270)
5 - 1 6
2023 12 31 361 - 29 390
2022 191 - 28 219
317 - - 317
2 - - 2
2022 12 31 510 - 28 538

225/475



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2023
436,289 2022 497,668
101,522 2022 122,174
223,294 2022 147,733
2022
24.
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
FVTPL (a) 811,957 747,474
FVTOCI (b) 2,230,862 2,223,096
(©) 8,806,849 7,563,132
11,849,668 10,533,702
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@) FVTPL
2023 12 31 2022 12 31

186,993 123,419
21,338 11,872
64,517 73,139
84,302 106,907
357,150 315,337
14,650 10,711
371,800 326,048

FVTPL
372 -
181 -
222 -
775 -
42,868 49,318
43,643 49,318

FVTPL
13,037 16,418
166,690 157,946
2,517 3,549
182,244 177,913
90,396 87,032
123,874 107,163
396,514 372,108
811,957 747,474
3,204 2,177
20,629 30,276
516,336 460,797
540,169 493,250
2,937 2,443
27,188 25,817
74,921 69,483
105,046 97,743
3,353 2,517
2,393 2,982
160,996 150,982
166,742 156,481
811,957 747,474
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() FvTOCI
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
1,076,400 982,051
184,168 211,905
293,463 349,923
566,522 560,850
22,099 19,977
2,142,652 2,124,706
5,421 5,264
82,789 93,126
2,230,862 2,223,096
123,348 92,309
339,324 303,881
1,679,980 1,728,516
2,142,652 2,124,706
5,421 5,264
5,681 3,965
4,363 4,506
72,745 84,655
82,789 93,126
2,230,862 2,223,096
2023 12 31 FVTOCI 19,296
66 2022 12 31 10,144 41
FVTOCH 2023 12
31 4,267 2022 12 31 2,902
2023 4,020 2022 4,179
884 2022 541
20,496 2022 12,337
366 2022 429
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FVTOCI
FVTOCI
2023 4,794 1,009 3,527 9,330
40 (40) - -
(49) 49 - -
(13) (78) 659 568
63 24 (417) (330)
2023 12 31 4,835 964 3,769 9,568
2022 2,677 355 1,341 4,373
(174) 174 - _
(19) (86) 105 -
2,203 545 2,072 4,820
107 21 9 137
2022 12 31 4,794 1,009 3,527 9,330
©
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
() 7,529,154 6,398,119
593,513 522,148
() 542,365 510,192
68,061 63,855
98,590 90,410
8,831,683 7,584,724
) 13,869 9,734
16 9
13,885 9,743
8,845,568 7,594,467
(38,719) (31,335)
8,806,849 7,563,132
38,843 32,267
200,976 194,467
8,555,776 7,329,267
8,795,595 7,556,001
11,254 7,131
11,254 7,131
8,806,849 7,563,132
236,482 223,682
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2023 28,613 23 2,699 31,335
19 (19) - -
@ 2 - -
7,385 4 - 7,389
(6) 1 - ®)
2023 12 31 36,009 11 2,699 38,719
2022 5,493 850 118 6,461
3) 3 - -
- (830) 830 -
23,055 - 1,772 24,827
68 - 1) 47
2022 12 31 28,613 23 2,699 31,335
() 1998 MOF 85,000 2022 12 31
85,000 2028
2.25
() 90,309 2022 12 31 90,309 2000
2001 312,996
10
2.25 MOF 2010
10 MOF 2020 2020
MOF
2021 10 MOF 2023 12 31
222,687 2022 12 31 222,687
)
2024 2033 12 3.50 6.33
25.
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
2,712 2,712
160,571 160,571
163,283 163,283
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/
)
2023 2022
12 31 12 31 2023 12 31
100 100 HKD44,188 HKD54,738 PRC
1CBC )
1CBC
1CBC 100 100  HKD5,963 HKD5,963
PRC
89.33 89.33 MOP589 MOP12,064 PRC
1CBC
1DR3,706,100
PT. 1CBC 98.61 98.61 USD361
100 100 MYR833 MYR833
97.98 97.98 THB20,107 THB23,711
1CBC
100 100  KZT8,933 KzZT8,933
100 100 NZD234 NZD234
1CBC
SA 100 100 EUR437 EUR437
1CBC PLC 100 100 UsD200 USD200
1CBC PLC 60 60  USD1,083 UsD839
1CBC 100 100 RUB10,810 RUB10,810
1CBC 92.84 92.84 TRY8,845 uUsD425
1CBC GmbH 100 100 EUR200 EUR200
80 80 USD369 USD306
USA NA
100 100 USD50 USD50.25
LLC
1CBC 80 80 CAD208 CAD218.66
S A 100 100 MXN1,597 MXN1,597
S.A 100 100 Real202 Real202
S A 100 100 ARS171,933 USD904
1CBC 100 100 UsD120 USD120
1CBC
* 80 80 RMB200 RMB433 PRC
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)
2023 2022
12 31 12 31 2023 12 31 /
1CBC
* 1CBC 100 100 RMB18,000 RMB11,000 PRC
1CBC-AXA
. 60 60 RMB12,505 RMB7,980 PRC
1CBC-AXA
1CBC
* 1CBC 100 100  RMB27,000 RMB27,000 PRC
ICBC
. 100 100 RMB16,000 RMB16 000 PRC
ICBC
. 60 60 RMB200 RMB120 PRC
ICBC
. 100 100 RMB100 RMB100 PRC
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
26.
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
61,868 62,573
2,910 3,217
64,778 65,790
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
50,973 51,261
14,324 14,894
65,297 66,155
(519) (365)
64,778 65,790
@
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
25,394 25,860
39,384 39,930
64,778 65,790
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168
2023 12 31
19.39 2022 12 31 19.36
2023 12 31 2022 12 31

1,174,552 1,176,814
1,068,458 1,071,125
106,094 105,689
17,129 14,235
91,062 90,868

19.39 19.36
17,657 17,592
8,085 8,616
25,742 26,208

®)

3,217 - (313)  (193) - - 199 2,910 -
26,208 - - 3,226 (355)  (1,778) (1,559) 25,742 (348)
36,730 1,372 (1,783) 1,989  (24)  (1,456)  (183) 36,645 @171)
62,938 1,372 (1,783) 5,215  (379)  (3,234) (1,742) 62,387 (519)
66,155 1,372 (2,096) 5,022  (379)  (3,234) (1,543) 65,297 (519)
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27.
2022 186,949 18,216 13,590 81,632 180,945 481,332
1,365 10,250 888 6,388 2,659 21,550
4,621 (11,154) - 106 6,427 -
(1,232) (206) (143) (4,743) 8,422 2,098
2022 12 31
2023
191,703 17,106 14,335 83,383 198,453 504,980
509 17,954 751 6,589 3,955 29,758
5,904 (10,685) - 136 4,645 -
(2,413) (155) (106) (6,350) (3,280) (12,304)
2023 12 31 195,703 24,220 14,980 83,758 203,773 522,434
2022 75,803 34 11,493 62,340 41,366 191,036
7,034 - 903 8,039 6,710 22,686
- - - - 3,477 3,477
(682) - @37 (4,188) (1,199) (6,106)
2022 12 31
2023
82,155 34 12,359 66,191 50,354 211,003
7,011 - 854 8,182 6,811 22,858
- - - - 1,297 1,297
(1,229) - (93) (6,224) (4,146) (11,692)
2023 12 31 87,937 34 13,120 68,149 54,316 223,556
2022 12 31 109,548 17,072 1,976 17,192 148,099 293,887
2023 12 31 107,766 24,186 1,860 15,609 149,457 298,878
2023 12 31 6,421 2022 12 31 8,372
2023 12 31
149,457 2022 12 31 148,099
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2023 12 31
72,257 2022 12 31 86,163
2023 12 31 17,670 2022 12 31 9,225
28.
@
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
450,033 111,767 401,947 99,753
FVTPL
(16,762) (4,221) (4,560) (1,194)
FVTOCI
(35,609) (9,222) (8.297) (2,449)
46,529 11,623 43,448 10,839
(21,244) (5,278) (23,345) (5,832)
422,947 104,669 409,193 101,117
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
(109) (38) (219) (196)
FVTPL
7,729 1,701 8,735 1,845
FVTOCI
(146) 64 2,245 710
8,912 2,203 6,395 1,501
16,386 3,930 17,156 3,950
@)
2023 2023
12 31
99,753 12,014 - 111,767
FVTPL
(1,194) (3,027) - (4,221)
FVTOCI
(2,449) - (6.773) 9,222)
10,839 784 - 11,623
(5.832) (942) 1,496 (5.278)
101,117 8,829 (5.,277) 104,669
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2023 2023
12 31
(196) 158 - (38)
FVTPL
1,845 (144) - 1,701
FVTOCI
710 - (646) 64
1,591 612 - 2,203
3,950 626 (646) 3,930
2022 2022
12 31
81,662 18,091 - 99,753
FVTPL
(3,455) 2,261 - (1,194)
FVTOCI
(5,635) - 3,186 (2,449)
8,684 2,155 - 10,839
(1,997) (3,851) 16 (5,832)
79,259 18,656 3,202 101,117
2022 2022
12 31
(268) 72 - (196)
FVTPL
3,841 (1,996) - 1,845
FVTOCI
1,346 - (636) 710
562 1,556 (527) 1,591
5,481 (368) (1,163) 3,950
2023 12 31 2022 12 31

236/475



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

OooooOodd
29.
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
213,951 155,789
140,230 125,717
@) 28,538 33,653
14,438 14,935
(b) 9,357 9,181
7,034 6,056
©) 6,502 6,204
3,425 2,941
121,963 110,285
545,438 464,761
(11,891) (12,538)
533,547 452,223
@

2022 34,264 16,109 357 50,730
6,632 - 68 6,700
(3,059) 4,309 (30) 1,220

2022 12 31 2023
37,837 20,418 395 58,650
6,231 1,106 162 7,499
(4,877) (6,873) 1,051 (10,699)
2023 12 31 39,191 14,651 1,608 55,450
2022 16,524 2,075 218 18,817
6,892 624 117 7,633
(2,260) 817 (10) (1,453)

2022 12 31 2023
21,156 3,516 325 24,997
6,730 689 95 7,514
(4,321) (1,414) 136 (5,599)
2023 12 31 23,565 2,791 556 26,912
2022 32 219 - 251
3 636 - 639

2022 12 31 2023
35 855 - 890
1 (325) - (324)
2023 12 31 36 530 - 566
2022 12 31 16,646 16,047 70 32,763
2023 12 31 15,590 11,330 1,052 27,972
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V)
2023 2022
9,181 8,518
176 663
9,357 9,181
(390) (382)
8,967 8,799
1CBC ICBC
cou
cou cou
cou
cou
©
2023 2022
5,878 5,817
624 387
6,502 6,204
(3,116) (2,799)
3,386 3,405
30.
2023 2023
12 31
1,500 2,040 - - 20 3,560
475 (387) - - 9 97
672,762 143,422 (72,991) 14,915 @,717) 756,391
40,665 7,957 (563) - 228 48,287
365 154 - - - 519
13,685 1,297 (3,619) - 159 11,522
27,640 (3,585) - - 130 24,185
40,159 (82) (1,298) 226 686 39,691
797,251 150,816 (78.471) 15,141 (485) 884,252
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2022 2022
12 31
1,126 324 - - 50 1,500
128 338 - - 9 475
603,983 143,173 (85,157) 9,529 1,234 672,762
10,834 29,647 (23) - 207 40,665
365 - - - - 365
10,991 3,477 (1,121) - 338 13,685
24,449 2,807 - - 384 27,640
37,706 2,911 (1,555) 87 1,010 40,159
689,582 182,677 (87,856) 9,616 3,232 797,251
31.
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
2,698,821 2,524,293
138,308 137,552
4,256 3,056
2,841,385 2,664,901
228,733 213,002
288,883 303,008
10,857 6,801
528,473 522,811
3,369,858 3,187,712
32.
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
) 51,843 55,549
) 5,647 5,218
5,369 3,520
62,859 64,287
)
FVTPL
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
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2023 2022
33.
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
11,738 6,430
968,339 419,464
9,855 6,454
989,932 432,348
FVTPL

28,174 142,430
1,018,106 574,778

34.
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35.
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
7,366,691 8,076,256
6,083,841 5,991,387
13,450,532 14,067,643
8,843,237 6,594,898
10,481,727 8,553,919
19,324,964 15,148,817
210,185 199,465
535,493 454,566
33,521,174 29,870,491
2023 12 31 171,113 2022 12 31 201,787
36.
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
Tier (@)
682,184 571,848
9,543 9,417
12,402 10,365
704,129 591,630
(b)
554,931 203,876
108,393 108,698
2,324 1,749
665,648 314,323
1,369,777 905,953
2023 12 31 476,234 2022 12 31 122,602
2023 2022
@
PBOC CBIRC

Tier
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(¢ ) (C )
2011  ICBC 01 2011-06-29 100 38,000 5.56 2011-06-30  2031-06-30  2011-08-30
2019 ICBC 01 Tier 2019-03-21 100 45,000 4.26 2019-03-25 2029-03-25  2019-03-26
2019  ICBC 02 Tier 2019-03-21 100 10,000 4.51 2019-03-25 2034-03-25  2019-03-26
2019  ICBC 03 Tier 2019-04-24 100 45,000 4.40 2019-04-26 2029-04-26  2019-04-28
2019 ICBC 04 Tier 2019-04-24 100 10,000 4.69 2019-04-26 2034-04-26  2019-04-28
2020 ICBC 01 Tier 2020-09-22 100 60,000 4.20 2020-09-24  2030-09-24  2020-09-25
2020  ICBC 02 Tier 2020-11-12 100 30,000 4.15 2020-11-16 2030-11-16  2020-11-17
2020  ICBC 03 Tier 2020-11-12 100 10,000 4.45 2020-11-16 2035-11-16  2020-11-17
2021  ICBC 01 Tier 2021-01-19 100 30,000 4.15 2021-01-21 2031-01-21  2021-01-22
2021  ICBC 02 Tier 2021-12-13 100 50,000 3.48 2021-12-15 2031-12-15  2021-12-16
2021  ICBC 03 Tier 2021-12-13 100 10,000 3.74 2021-12-15 2036-12-15  2021-12-16
2022  ICBC 01 Tier 2022-01-18 100 35,000 3.28 2022-01-20  2032-01-20  2022-01-21
2022  ICBC 02 Tier 2022-01-18 100 5,000 3.60 2022-01-20  2037-01-20  2022-01-21
2022 ICBC 03 Tier 2022-04-12 100 45,000 3.50 2022-04-14  2032-04-14  2022-04-15
2022  ICBC 04 Tier 2022-04-12 100 5,000 3.74 2022-04-14  2037-04-14  2022-04-15
2022 ICBC 03A Tier 2022-08-18 100 30,000 3.02 2022-08-22 2032-08-22  2022-08-23
2022  ICBC 03B Tier 2022-08-18 100 10,000 3.32 2022-08-22 2037-08-22  2022-08-23
2022  ICBC 04A Tier 2022-11-08 100 50,000 3.00 2022-11-10  2032-11-10  2022-11-11
2022  ICBC 04B Tier 2022-11-08 100 10,000 3.34 2022-11-10  2037-11-10  2022-11-11
2022 ICBC 05A Tier 2022-12-20 100 25,000 3.70 2022-12-22 2032-12-22  2022-12-23
2022  ICBC 05B Tier 2022-12-20 100 5,000 3.85 2022-12-22 2037-12-22  2022-12-23
2023  ICBC 01A Tier 2023-04-10 100 35,000 3.49 2023-04-12 2033-04-12  2023-04-13
2023  ICBC 01B Tier 2023-04-10 100 20,000 3.58 2023-04-12 2038-04-12  2023-04-13
2023  ICBC 02A Tier 2023-08-28 100 30,000 3.07 2023-08-30 2033-08-30  2023-08-31
2023  ICBC 02B Tier 2023-08-28 100 25,000 3.18 2023-08-30  2038-08-30  2023-08-31
2015 Tier
C ) ( ) ( )
C ) C )

2015

Tier 2015-9-21 99.189 2,000 14,200 4.875 2015-9-21  2025-9-21  2015-9-22
2018 23 1CBC 5,000 3.5 Tier

2028 23
2019 12 1CBC 500 2.875 Tier
2029 12
2022 15 1CBC-AXA 5,000 3.7
2032 17
4.7
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Tier

()

7.00

1CBC
1CBC
1CBC
I1CBC
I1CBC
1CBC
ICBC

( ) ICBC

2024 2026
2.80
2024 2027
2024 2026
2024 2027
3.54
2024 2026
DIFC 2024 2026
2024 2026
1.20
2025 2026
2024
2024 2026
2024 2031
2024 2027
3.70
2024 2025
1.10
2024 2026
2024 2025
2.20 3.70
2024 183
2024 2026
2.58 3.09
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422,984
6,749
32,657
1.00 6.47
10,706
11,956
0.13 6.50
16,511
1.48 6.40
40,151
6.39
9,676
1.63 6.04
3,541
4.70 6.15
7,722
3.15 5.60
61,855
1.25 6.68
7,237
9,707
3.70
2,701
2.61 6.78
14,000
4,988
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3r.
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
296,443 279,634
277,321 251,811
@) 44,768 41,282
() 24,185 27,640
© 24,849 28,629
15,941 16,493
1,716 756
12 19
133,407 138,128
818,642 784,392
(a) 2023 12 31 2022 12 31
©)
2023 20,783 6,611 246 27,640
341 (341) - -
(301) 301 - -
(71) (113) 184 -
(2,953) (855) 223 (3,585)
98 31 1 130
2023 12 31 17,897 5,634 654 24,185
2022 19,881 3,581 987 24,449
123 (123) - -
(219) 249 (30) -
@ 12) 14 -
687 2,860 (740) 2,807
313 56 15 384
2022 12 31 20,783 6,611 246 27,640
©
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
8,073 8,923
6,109 6,473
4,689 4,572
5,441 5,704
3,023 4,625
27,335 30,297
24,849 28,629
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0000000
38.
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
86,795 86,795 86,795 86,795
269,612 269,612 269,612 269,612
356,407 356,407 356,407 356,407
39.
@
@
( ) C )Y C D)
2020-09-23 3.58 20 / 145 2,900 19,716
2015 2015-11-18 458 100 / 450 45,000 45,000
2019 2019-09-19 420 100 / 700 70,000 70,000
134,716
)
)
)
)
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)

Tier Tier

)

Non-viability
NFRA

Tier Tier 5.125
Tier 5.125

Tier

5.73 2015
3.44 2019 5.43

)

NFRA

NFRA
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©
2023 2023 12 31
145 2,900 19,716 - - - 145 2,900 19,716
2015 450 45,000 45,000 - - - 450 45,000 45,000
2019 700 70,000 70,000 - - - 700 70,000 70,000
134,716 - 134,716
2023 12 31 134,614 2022 12 31
134,614
@
@
2021-09-24 3.20 () N/A 6,160 39,793
2019 2019-07-26 4.45 100 / 800 80,000 80,000
2021
2021-06-04 4.04 100 / 700 70,000 70,000
2021
2021-11-24 3.65 100 / 300 30,000 30,000
219,793
() 200,000 1,000 100
()]
2019 26 2021 2021 11 24
80,000 70,000 30,000 2019 2021
2021
2021 24 6,160

Tier
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)
100 2019 4.45 2021
4.04 2021 3.65
3.20
)
)
Tier
Tier
)
2019 Tier Tier 5.125
NFRA
Tier 5.125 2019
Tier 2019
2021 2021
)
Tier
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©
2023 2023 12 31
N/A 6,160 39,793 - - - N/A 6,160 39,793
2019
800 80,000 80,000 - - - 800 80,000 80,000
2021
700 70,000 70,000 - - - 700 70,000 70,000
2021
300 30,000 30,000 - - - 300 30,000 30,000
219,793 - 219,793
2023 12 31 219,717 2022 12 31
219,717
€)]
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
3,756,887 3,496,109
(€Y 3,402,556 3,141,778
)
354,331 354,331
19,701 19,310
€Y 19,701 19,310
@
40.
@
O]
()
PRC GAAP
50 10
25
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2024

2022

)

)

©

MOF

2024
53,571

@

©

U)

@

Q)

Cai Jin [2012] No.20
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2022 34,411
34,869 2022
112
1.5
64,264 2022
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41.
@
2022 26,087 (39,930) (6,960) (20,803)
(23,744) 22,689 (1,898) (2,953)
2022 12 31
2023 2,343 (17,241) (8,858) (23,756)
21,704 1,633 (3,659) 19,678
2023 12 31 24,047 (15,608) (12,517) (4,078)
O]
2023 2022
( )FvTOCI
1,748 (2,106)
(218) (821)
1,530 (2,927)
) ©) (25)
) (28) 13
( )FvTOCI 30,515 (27,483)
(3,593) (2,853)
(5,818) 6,116
21,104 (24,220)
( )FvTOCI 98 5,790
107 (1,960)
205 3,830
)
126 1,268
© 16
117 1,284
) (372) (224)
) 1,823 21,276
() (5,145) (3,557)
19,227 (4,550)
42.
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
66,699 66,340
952,050 516,558
331,464 228,987
272,302 365,112
1,133,217 749,854
2,755,732 1,926,851
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31
38,421 38,421 43,128 43,128
85,277 85,277 79,065 79,065
35,859 35,859 16,981 16,981
159,557 159,557 139,174 139,174
2023 12 31
FVTPL FVTOCI
38,421 - -
30,606 26,829 27,842
15,511 19,576 772
84,538 46,405 28,614
2022 12 31
FVTPL FVTOCI
43,128 - -
32,987 8,769 37,309
15,196 - 1,785
91,311 8,769 39,094
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O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

oOoOooodn
()
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
2023 12 31
1,857,056 1,756,215 2022 12 31 2,143,978
1,713,743
2023
386 2022 21,631
©
44.
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2023 12 31
627,857 2022 12 31 627,857
2023 12 31
73,786 2022 12 31 75,925
2023 12 31
791 2022 12 31 721
2023 12 31
132 2022 12 31 132
45.
2023 12 31
1,474,996 2022 12 31 940,239
46.
2006
10
47.
®@
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
26,804 19,427
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Ogoooood
®
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
804,061 680,068
32,048 56,365
540,709 501,054
53,099 53,646
148,803 112,606
34,841 108,102
443,749 348,202
1,126,870 1,111,002
3,184,180 2,971,045
1,158,895 1,113,801
©
ICBC
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
18,228 16,946
16,037 15,380
14,878 14,627
23,914 24,864
51,414 57,258
124,471 129,075
@
2023 12 31
6,659 2022 12 31 4,738
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Oooooodo
®
MOF
MOF
2023 12 31 57,256 2022 12
31 62,140
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
™
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
3,857,252 3,420,373
3,857,046 3,420,106
@
48.
() MOF
MOF 2023 12
31 MOF 31.14 2022 12 31 31.14
MOF
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
PRC 2,365,572 1,936,670
2023 2022
53,525 46,817

MOF

48(i) PRC
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O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

OoOoOoOoOodno
()
2003
12 16 828,209 2023 12 31
34.79 2022 12 31 34.71
2023 12 31 40,427
2022 12 31 50,237 30 2.44  4.20
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
41,036 51,083
12,009 19,015
19,374 11,813
2023 2022
1,397 1,833
421 49
70 658
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
821,752 641,606
212,218 222,649
79,687 49,410
3,240 1,336
8,058 7,767
336,930 238,492
3,400 6,200
7,582 7,409
10,420 646
7,026 8,821
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2023 2022
27,829 16,184
1,554 1,055
87 12
70 37
2,539 2,191
0 2
123 8

©
SSF MOF SSF
2023 12 31 SSF 5.38 2022 12 31 5.72
SSF
2023 12 31 2022 12 31

64,000 48,000

2023 2022
2,306 2,028

@
2023 12 31 2022 12 31

41,126 42,242
330,455 425,329
12,002 15,423
108,761 79,639
4,003 6,183
171,189 187,431
1,904 2,581
6,827 8,680
42,500 60,370

2023 2022
2,048 1,495
3,094 1,666
12 70
3,021 1,359
3,737 3,086
50 22
4,611 4,108
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ooOooooo
®
2023 12 31 2022 12 31

11,279 11,265

6,066 4,652

3,264 1,469

4,278 3,815

2,436 3,085

4,120 2,250

1,089 1,568

2,271 3,108

4,293 5,085

2023 2022

274 344

50 49

1 1

174 80

41 70

46 41

®
2023 12 31 2022 12 31

249 44

608 -

32 4

2023 2022
17 4
6 -
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@
2023 2022
12,258 21,212
2022 2022
PRC
2023
2023 2022
2023 12
31 0.21 2022 12 31 11.32
NFRA 2023 12 31
64.24 2022 12 31 195.17
Q)
2023 12 31 38.14 2022 12
31 2023 12 31 292.72 2022 12 31
527.91
O) PRC

260/475



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2023 12 31 2022 12 31
3,239,639 27.34 2,640,624 25.07
218,284 19.55 227,301 19.06
82,951 6.78 50,879 5.89
19,776 0.08 24,210 0.11
10,494 13.93 10,852 12.44
341,658 10.14 240,742 7.55
3,400 0.33 6,200 1.08
9,853 12.92 10,517 10.92
94,915 0.28 62,031 0.21
11,319 0.36 13,906 0.47

2023 2022

85,399 6.08 66,465 5.20
5,131 0.68 4,998 0.85
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2023

301,507 62,885 290,621 - 655,013
232 211,174 (211,406) - -
72,556 46,060 741 - 119,357
() 7,619 (2,263) 21,464 5,268 32,088
381,914 317,856 101,420 5,268 806,458
(98,156)  (120,738) (15,881) (3,923)  (238,698)
(96,812) (46,644) (8,374) 1,014 (150, 816)
186,946 150,474 77,165 2,359 416,944
- - - 5,022 5,022
186,946 150,474 77,165 7,381 421,966
(56,850)
365,116
11,031 13,138 2,822 108 27,099
17,386 21,020 4,454 173 43,033

2023 12 31
17,203,589 8,983,095 18,228,557 177,169 44,592,410
- - - 64,778 64,778
108,123 137,558 27,917 25,280 298,878
() 42,654 19,802 5,487 8,549 76,492
104,669
44,697,079
16,989,789 17,454,497 6,226,481 182,472 40,853,239
67,252
40,920,491
2,058,377 1,125,803 - - 3,184,180

~

o
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OooooOodd
2022
291,628 130,466 269,891 - 691,985
14,267 167,717 (181,984) - -
74,554 54,288 483 - 129,325
8,466 (5,457) 11,984 6,049 21,042
388,915 347,014 100,374 6,049 842,352
(97,437)  (121,364) (16,812) (3,738)  (239,351)
(112,259) (38,557) (30,822) (1,039)  (182,677)
179,219 187,003 52,740 1,272 420,324
_ - - 4,396 4,396
179,219 187,093 52,740 5,668 424,720
(62,610)
362,110
10,543 13,105 2,781 111 26,540
13,255 16,618 3,501 139 33,513
2022 12 31
14,683,048 8,659,449 15,992,193 174,339 39,509,029
- - - 65,790 65,790
106,222 141,504 27,976 18,185 293,887
45,386 20,133 5,610 9,649 80,778
101,117
39,610,146
15,448,837 15,325,115 5,039,830 191,414 36,005,196
89,531
36,094,727
1,861,309 1,109,736 - - 2,971,045

~
o
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)
2023
325,228 61,311 63,780 (12,379) 71,307 96,072 4,604 45,090 - 655,013
(349,200) 73,626 37,282 158,627 35,925 25,492 23,176  (4,928) - -
30,106 21,597 14,911 17,021 10,576 11,680 2,739 12,232 (1,505) 119,357
') 18,762 (818) @07 (@,277) (602) (766) (90) 16,139 1,447 32,088
24,806 155,716 115,266 161,992 117,206 132,478 30,429 68,533 (58) 806,458
(26,727) (37,168) (27,117) (38,395) (34,320) (39,076) (13,242) (22,711) 58 (238,698)
(14,547) (22,613) (27,990) (19,273) (25,326) (22,577) (5,980) (12,510) - (150,816)
(16,378) 95,935 60,159 104,324 57,560 70,825 11,207 33,312 - 416,944
- - - - - - - 5,022 - 5,022
(16,378) 95,935 60,159 104,324 57,560 70,825 11,207 38,334 - 421,966
(56,850)
365,116
4,719 4,093 2,795 3,927 3,617 4,194 1,538 2,216 - 27,099
4,125 3,120 2,545 3,294 2,926 2,936 882 23,205 - 43,083
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2023 12 31

8,502,997 10,215,437 6,993,931 6,680,826 4,946,259 5,743,425 1,597,213 4,255,879 (4,343,557) 44,592,410

- - - - - - - 64,778 - 64,778
11,663 31,346 13,544 19,297 18,074 21,517 7,996 175,441 . 298,878
17,001 7,087 6,253 6,837 8,392 9,998 2,338 18,756 (170) 76,492

104,669
44,697,079

5,554,090 9,781,890 6,342,124 10,346,856 4,965,877 5,207,532 1,986,209 1,012,218 (4,343,557) 40,853,239
67,252
40,920,491

1,140,709 1,742,306 1,132,348 1,305,493 735,849 878,791 170,587 788,274 (4,710,177) 3,184,180

~ ~
o

2022

290,613 77,438 80,913 11,062 77,663 103,557 8,725 42,014 - 691,985
(259,518) 52,414 18,670 125,852 28,413 18,105 18,710  (2,646) - -
42,134 20,667 14,954 17,965 9,327 10,437 2,621 12,890 (1,670) 129,325

11,096  (1,992) (1,078)  (1,057) (594)  (1,297) (842) 15,204 1,602 21,042

84,325 148,527 113,459 153,822 114,809 130,802 29,214 67,462 (68) 842,352

(30,360) (36,619) (26,794) (37,485) (34,096) (38,699) (13,050) (22,316) 68 (239,351)
(53,708) (13,775) (26,978) (21,243) (20,634) (30,262) (4,286) (11,791) - (182,677)
257 98,133 59,687 95,094 60,079 61,841 11,878 33,355 - 420,324

- - - - - - - 4,3% - 4,396

257 98,133 59,687 95,094 60,079 61,841 11,878 37,751 - 424,720
(62,610)

362,110

4,534 3,946 2,696 3,972 3,511 4,206 1,471 2,204 - 26,540
3,758 3,579 2,796 2,933 3,292 3,547 1,099 12,509 - 33,513
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2022 12 31

8,069,477 9,418,551 6,583,520 6,065,352 4,396,769 5,174,047 1,469,644 4,366,642 (6,034,973) 39,509,029

- - - - - - - 65,790 - 65,790
12,750 32,205 13,678 19,853 18,542 22,240 8,403 166,216 - 293,887

) 16,623 7,274 6,149 6,812 8,350 9,769 2,469 23,323 - 80,778
101,117

39,610,146

5,335,535 9,208,450 5,833,211 9,263,328 4,599,017 4,842,967 1,819,550 1,138,111 (6,034,973) 36,005,196

89,531

36,094,727

1,157,911 1,378,232 931,972 1,106,387 624,496 680,902 160,799 796,832 (3,866,486) 2,971,045

~ ~
o

50.

€)
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() 90 90
)
)
90 90
12 ECL ECL
ECL
PD LGD
EAD
PD PD
IRB
PD
LGD LGD
EAD
ECL PD LGD
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ECL
ECL
ECL
CPI
PD LGD
ECL
2022 12 31
2023 12 31
GDP

4.0

10

M2

5.0

ECL

1D
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2022 12
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GDP
LGD
LGD
ECL
6.3
2023 12 31
31
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Ogoooood
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
82,723 26,229
15,607 6,425
2023 12 31
17,432,861 2022 12 31
14,975,751 5,344,849 2022 12 31
4,680,161
2023 12 31
8,653,621 2022 12 31 8,234,625
7,719,465 2022 12 31 7,359,369
2023 12 31 2022 12 31

3,975,594 3,361,552
1,116,717 1,192,532
75,339 87,205
1,224,257 864,122
25,386,933 22,591,676
FVTPL 578,595 575,165
FVTOCI 2,148,073 2,129,970
8,806,849 7,563,132
107,719 128,358
43,420,076 38,493,712
3,184,180 2,971,045
46,604,256 41,464,757
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)

@

2023 12 31 2022 12 31
754,746 2.89 747,980 3.22
5,616,187 21.53 4,798,204 20.68
4,055,692 15.54 3,621,603 15.60
4,285,481 16.44 3,816,621 16.45
4,064,415 15.58 3,561,290 15.34
4,766,575 18.27 4,225,369 18.20
1,082,666 4.15 978,246 4.21
1,460,720 5.60 1,461,063 6.30
26,086,482 100.00 23,210,376 100.00
2023 12 31 2022 12 31

3,782,387 3,357,175

2,454,786 2,068,044

2,396,063 1,980,076

1,742,614 1,531,163

1,690,911 1,313,234

1,014,138 976,460

757,022 608,722

635,529 584,594

462,957 392,535

410,202 368,149

340,250 263,109

458,345 383,705

16,145,204 13,826,966

7,635,604 7,362,031

1,018,017 872,594

8,653,621 8,234,625

1,287,657 1,148,785

26,086,482 23,210,376
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31
9,947,491 8,221,000
2,715,345 2,544,651
10,444,304 9,977,153
2,979,342 2,467,572
26,086,482 23,210,376

2023 12 31

91
90

31,987 33,514 29,897 7,368 102,766
13,790 19,151 16,805 11,400 61,146
58,876 48,272 37,285 14,429 158,862
2,583 952 3,131 984 7,650
107,236 101,889 87,118 34,181 330,424

2022 12 31

91
90
33,114 22,052 30,694 3,304 89,164
11,219 16,734 20,007 5,674 53,634
44,182 37,795 38,550 9,999 130,526
5,287 2,928 1,926 566 10,707
93,802 79,509 91,177 19,543 284,031
@
2023 12 31
FVTPL FVTOCH

187,365 1,076,400 7,495,472 8,759,237
34,375 184,168 593,403 811,946
231,388 293,463 540,296 1,065,147
87,041 566,522 67,834 721,397
540,169 2,120,553 8,697,005 11,357,727

273/475



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
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2022 12 31
FVTPL FVTOCH

123,419 982,051 6,373,902 7,479,372

28,290 211,905 522,014 762,209

231,085 349,923 506,021 1,087,029

110,456 560,850 63,654 734,960

493,250 2,104,729 7,465,591 10,063,570

2023 12 31
AAA AA A A

2,461,141 6,139,412 63,270 52,824 42,590 8,759,237
732,015 55,943 8,934 11,754 3,300 811,946
409,850 380,700 47,941 173,791 52,865 1,065,147
159,202 391,268 5,043 121,625 43,359 721,397

3,762,208 6,967,323 126,088 359,994 142,114 11,357,727

2022 12 31
AAA AA A A
2,209,376 5,156,655 30,519 47,631 35,191 7,479,372
700,863 44,454 3,222 13,310 360 762,209
442,644 412,053 24,171 127,208 80,953 1,087,029
158,706 420,935 4,214 101,736 49,369 734,960
3,511,589 6,034,097 62,126 289,885 165,873 10,063,570
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2023 12 31
ECL

4,042,293 - - 4,042,293 - - - -
1,120,116 - 161 1,120,277 (3,399) - (161)  (3,560)
1,183,840 - - 1,183,840 ©7) - - ©7)
23,773,666 714,114 353,465 24,841,245 (342,730)  (156,240)  (257,031) (756,001)
8,840,215 2,214 3,139 8,845,568 (36,009) 1) (2,699)  (38,719)
38,960,130 716,328 356,765 40,033,223 (382,235)  (156,251)  (259,891) (798,377)
1,295,548 - 37 1,295,585 (361) - (29) (390)
2,136,289 11,509 275 2,148,073 (4,835) (964) (3,769)  (9,568)
3,431,837 11,509 312 3,443,658 (5,196) (964) (3,798)  (9,958)

2022 12 31
ECL

3,427,892 - - 3,427,892 - - - -
1,194,032 - - 1,194,032 (1,500) - - (1,500)

709,623 - - 709,623 475) - - 475)
21,098,741 685,365 321,135 22,105,241 (278,715)  (141,586)  (251,923) (672,224)
7,591,165 163 3,139 7,594,467 (28,613) (23) (2,699)  (31,335)
34,021,453 685,528 324,274 35,031,255 (309,303)  (141,609)  (254,622) (705,534)
1,155,844 - 35 1,155,879 (510) - (28) (538)
2,118,550 10,534 886 2,129,970 (4,794) (1,009) (3,527)  (9,330)
3,274,394 10,534 921 3,285,849 (5,304) (1,009) (3,555)  (9,868)

2022 12 31



(®)
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)
2023 12 31
(@)
1,192,880 4,640 3,980 2,908 5,086 - 2,832,799 4,042,293
) 337,094 1,458,823 178,151 327,184 39,718 4 - 2,340,974
- 9,989 17,197 30,865 11,194 6,094 - 75,339
36,677 1,233,059 1,299,690 4,848,837 4,967,058 12,873,541 128,071 25,386,933
FVTPL
81,529 9,082 22,165 235,722 156,408 201,903 105,148 811,957
FVTOCI
- 132,916 94,002 425,812 852,277 643,039 82,816 2,230,862
- 104,586 338,685 875,813 3,345,609 4,141,536 620 8,806,849
_ _ - - - - 64,778 64,778
- - - - - - 298,878 298,878
115,927 222,172 40,247 50,709 61,395 45,949 101,817 638,216
1,764,107 3,175,267 1,994,117 6,797,850 9,438,745 17,912,066 3,614,927 44,697,079
- 6,549 66,676 158,149 - - - 231,374
) 2,685,751 458,379 284,933 907,359 46,034 5,508 - 4,387,964
FVTPL
56,799 141 123 633 4,847 316 - 62,859
- 17,999 20,057 22,859 10,909 4,427 - 76,251
- 58,396 122,826 182,299 21,677 - - 385,198
13,683,549 1,830,012 2,325,939 6,986,876 8,679,518 15,280 - 33,521,174
- 17,813 106,187 352,234 215,269 678,274 - 1,369,777
- 268,158 132,389 149,244 161,415 174,688 - 885,894
16,426,099 2,657,447 3,059,130 8,759,653 9,139,669 878,493 - 40,920,491
(14,661,992) 517,820 (1,065,013) (1,961,803) 299,076 17,033,573 3,614,927 3,776,588
)
)
)
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2022 12 31
(@)
766,050 3,771 3,471 2,534 4,316 - 2,647,750 3,427,892
) 231,177 1,178,164 241,316 348,491 57,506 - - 2,056,654
1,228 14,136 20,960 25,225 16,705 8,951 - 87,205
32,364 1,109,740 1,048,523 4,279,277 3,772,395 12,253,435 95,942 22,591,676
FVTPL
93,469 7,792 22,464 208,484 116,605 199,594 99,066 747,474
FVTOCI
- 121,032 234,407 345,296 867,843 561,208 93,310 2,223,096
- 115,000 203,067 836,644 2,771,349 3,636,452 620 7,563,132
- - - - - - 65,790 65,790
- - - - - - 293,887 293,887
98,293 153,780 26,799 44,653 32,770 89,434 107,611 553,340
1,222,581 2,703,415 1,801,007 6,090,604 7,639,489 16,749,074 3,403,976 39,610,146
- 6,127 16,882 121,734 1,038 - - 145,781
) 2,509,370 542,311 204,501 421,705 68,494 16,109 - 3,762,490
FVTPL
57,045 61 578 2,338 3,597 668 - 64,287
1,955 17,932 23,702 30,565 14,231 7,965 - 96,350
- 68,099 125,796 175,348 6,209 - - 375,452
14,271,619 1,913,802 1,683,372 5,432,348 6,551,322 18,028 - 29,870,491
- 6,899 29,260 86,443 203,986 579,365 - 905,953
- 255,765 129,605 164,692 132,461 191,400 - 873,923
16,839,989 2,810,996 2,213,696 6,435,173 6,981,338 813,535 - 36,094,727
(15,617,408) (107,581) (412,689) (344,569) 658,151 15,935,539 3,403,976 3,515,419
)
)
)
)
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2023 12 31
)

1,192,880 4,654 4,028 2,998 5,183 - 2,832,799 4,042,542

() 337,004 1,462,855 179,850 334,769 42,474 4 - 2,357,046

() 54,533 1,353,001 1,534,912 5,839,403 8,646,048 19,669,390 671,048 37,768,335

FVTPL
81,529 9,384 24,206 246,219 185,042 226,856 105,763 878,999
FVTOCI

- 137,501 101,117 462,665 964,058 802,982 83,534 2,551,857

- 118,767 377,001 1,075,522 4,070,282 5,072,783 3,130 10,717,485

105,707 195,642 20,713 46,739 45,605 51,849 - 466,255

1,771,743 3,281,804 2,241,827 8,008,315 13,958,692 25,823,864 3,696,274 58,782,519

- 6,565 66,840 159,718 - - - 233,123

() 2,685,751 460,705 301,577 953,779 51,671 7,802 -~ 4,461,285
FVTPL

56,799 180 165 1,414 5,463 357 - 64,378

- 58,475 123,722 186,117 22,905 - - 391,219

13,685,047 1,831,542 2,335,694 7,090,386 9,148,344 18,184 - 34,109,197

- 18,200 107,968 376,141 330,196 780,131 - 1,612,636

- 263,648 35,260 19,738 59,849 51,921 - 430,416

16,427,597 2,639,315 2,971,226 8,787,293 9,618,428 858,395 — 41,302,254

- 207 1,555 (11,256) 2,322 (67) - (7.239)

- 1,229,409 583,502 1,758,108 367,431 57,583 - 3,996,033

- (1,212,000)  (589,874) (1,772,475)  (370,714) (57,826) - (4,002,979)

- 17,319 (6,372)  (14,367) (3,283) (243) - (6,946)
)
)
)
)

279/475



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

OoooooO
2022 12 31
(@D)

766,050 3,774 3,478 2,566 4,579 - 2,647,750 3,428,197

() 231,187 1,180,526 244,334 354,211 59,009 - - 2,069,267

() 40,595 1,213,028 1,255,195 5,132,696 7,016,225 20,395,144 525,600 35,578,483

FVTPL
93,469 8,495 24,050 218,327 151,910 221,742 99,746 817,739
FVTOCI

- 134,663 241,424 385,254 998,386 709,859 94,446 2,564,032

- 136,945 236,805 1,015,478 3,407,392 4,446,184 3,120 9,245,933

92,591 143,086 12,698 35,490 17,734 92,825 39 394,463

1,223,892 2,820,517 2,017,984 7,144,022 11,655,235 25,865,754 3,370,710 54,098,114

- 6,132 16,923 122,938 1,038 - - 147,031

() 2,509,380 543,715 206,552 436,973 97,907 17,746 - 3,812,273
FVTPL

57,045 65 578 2,403 3,598 668 - 64,357

- 68,186 126,364 177,563 6,649 - - 378,762

14,281,430 1,920,323 1,695,923 5,520,110 6,916,340 20,642 - 30,354,768

- 9,558 32,841 107,640 297,722 673,025 - 1,120,786

- 247,958 34,944 13,476 34,445 94,479 - 425,302

16,847,855 2,795,937 2,114,125 6,381,103 7,357,699 806,560 - 36,303,279

- 817 464 1,529 1,542 100 - 4,452

85,965 979,392 586,504 849,091 263,153 37,805 - 2,801,910

(88,580)  (975,680)  (593,312)  (849,885)  (265,245) (38,589) - (2,811,291)

(2,615) 3,712 (6,808) (794) (2,092) (784) - (9,381)
)
)
)
)
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2023 12 31
1,270,414 145,907 359,067 690,830 510,386 207,576 3,184,180
2022 12 31
1,228,303 112,499 273,992 682,822 490,874 182,555 2,971,045
©
50(d)
VaR
VaR
( ) VaR
VaR
250 VaR 99
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VaR
2023
87 112 209 43
258 256 406 131
38 37 44 26
VaR 245 312 412 180
2022
121 67 121 30
297 160 297 83
32 12 33 7
VaR 411 179 411 89
VaR
VaR VaR
VaR
(1) VvaR VaR
2) VaR
99
() VaR
)
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31 2023 12 31 2022 12 31
- 267 522 (629) (889)
- 327 817 (1,443) (1,279)
2023 12 31

3,741,187 168,210 8,133 124,763 4,042,293

() 1,612,535 427,598 39,665 261,176 2,340,974

30,533 25,973 7,455 11,378 75,339

23,997,794 690,350 346,152 352,637 25,386,933

FVTPL 761,884 30,975 10,832 8,266 811,957

FVTOCH 1,736,925 359,118 38,971 95,848 2,230,862

8,450,363 192,730 36,996 126,760 8,806,849

36,804 2,096 196 25,682 64,778

134,199 161,870 674 2,135 298,878

333,577 174,586 5,658 124,395 638,216

40,835,801 2,233,506 494,732 1,133,040 44,697,079

230,246 - - 1,128 231,374

() 3,588,038 482,444 73,509 243,973 4,387,964

FVTPL 4,937 2,250 4 55,668 62,859

28,563 29,765 8,627 9,296 76,251

103,347 208,441 40,857 32,553 385,198

31,837,835 871,819 434,579 376,941 33,521,174

1,150,601 187,762 2,058 29,356 1,369,777

569,117 213,141 24,334 79,302 885,894

37,512,684 1,995,622 583,968 828,217 40,920,491

3,323,117 237,884 (89,236) 304,823 3,776,588

2,525,419 426,002 49,055 183,704 3,184,180
)
)
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2022 12 31

3,126,696 150,292 14,937 135,967 3,427,892

) 1,108,378 644,064 35,575 268,637 2,056,654

27,006 29,132 15,269 15,798 87,205

21,137,985 752,795 352,901 347,995 22,591,676

FVTPL 697,336 32,710 8,122 9,306 747,474

FVTOCI 1,707,681 389,335 8,989 117,091 2,223,096

7,242,116 166,488 57,165 97,363 7,563,132

36,740 2,728 189 26,133 65,790

137,342 153,536 643 2,366 293,887

342,804 84,400 38,442 87,694 553,340

35,564,084 2,405,480 532,232 1,108,350 39,610,146

143,352 - - 2,429 145,781

) 2,848,497 598,689 57,370 257,934 3,762,490

FVTPL 5,361 3,707 - 55,219 64,287

31,128 33,778 15,856 15,588 96,350

127,443 203,301 17,030 27,678 375,452

28,153,014 937,078 418,526 361,873 29,870,491

685,154 191,789 2,317 26,693 905,953

712,469 138,878 14,136 8,440 873,923

32,706,418 2,107,220 525,235 755,854 36,094,727

2,857,666 298,260 6,997 352,496 3,515,419

2,379,809 398,563 8,896 183,777 2,971,045
)
)

@
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PBOC
FVTOCI
2023 12 31
100 100
(14,922) (73,298) 14,922 84,941
(1,320) (6,466) 1,320 6,655
(1,439) (95) 1,439 96
1,008 (20) (1,008) 74
(16,673) (79,879) 16,673 91,766
2022 12 31
100 100
(29,472) (63,594) 29,472 71,723
(469) (4,663) 469 4,945
(809) 1,563 809 (1,642)
458 (1,290) (458) 1,355
(30,292) (67,984) 30,292 76,381
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2023 12 31
3,707,044 2,498 4,303 - 328,448 4,042,293
) 1,946,422 323,422 35,293 - 35,837 2,340,974
- - - - 75,339 75,339
9,187,465 15,369,942 528,802 245,909 54,815 25,386,933
FVTPL 33,322 234,428 125,924 194,907 223,376 811,957
FVTOCI 272,320 420,740 803,302 629,586 104,914 2,230,862
580,346 849,538 3,198,040 4,079,888 99,037 8,806,849
- - - - 64,778 64,778
- - - - 298,878 298,878
2,457 7,674 40,169 24,485 563,431 638,216

15,729,376 17,208,242 4,735,833 5,174,775 1,848,853 44,697,079

73,225 158,149 - - - 231,374
D) 3,415,815 924,444 13,684 10 34,011 4,387,964
FVTPL 3,647 633 4,847 316 53,416 62,859
- - - - 76,251 76,251

181,578 180,896 19,878 - 2,846 385,198

17,501,563 6,643,611 8,618,565 14,862 742,573 33,521,174

172,151 311,141 193,484 678,275 14,726 1,369,777

4,292 12,526 54,930 29,349 784,797 885,894

21,352,271 8,231,400 8,905,388 722,812 1,708,620 40,920,491

(5,622,895) 8,976,842  (4,169,555) 4,451,963 N/A N/A

~
o
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2022 12 31
3,096,086 2,534 4,152 - 325,120 3,427,892
) 1,611,486 345,007 51,637 - 48,524 2,056,654
- - - - 87,205 87,205
8,087,371 13,732,571 405,677 314,051 52,006 22,591,676
FVTPL 32,345 212,113 87,708 188,523 226,785 747,474
FVTOCI 440,796 372,109 770,277 526,625 113,289 2,223,096
467,417 823,892 2,658,476 3,522,497 90,850 7,563,132
- - - - 65,790 65,790
- - - - 293,887 293,887
351 2,634 18,290 55,653 476,412 553,340

13,735,852 15,490,860 3,996,217 4,607,349 1,779,868 39,610,146

23,009 121,734 1,038 - - 145,781
') 3,267,140 410,049 31,106 933 53,262 3,762,490
FVTPL 3,005 1,168 1,421 27 58,666 64,287
- - - - 96,350 96,350

195,459 172,644 6,159 - 1,190 375,452

17,539,353 5,273,380 6,347,993 16,484 693,281 29,870,491

95,251 62,121 167,260 569,208 12,113 905,953

2,459 8,304 34,116 62,243 766,801 873,923

21,125,676 6,049,400 6,589,093 648,805 1,681,663 36,094,727

(7,389,824) 9,441,460  (2,592,876) 3,958,454 N/A N/A

~
o
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CBIRC Tier Tier
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
Tier 3,404,032 3,141,891
356,407 356,407
148,164 148,174
428,007 392,162
561,303 496,406
1,905,968 1,766,288
3,623 3,293
560 (20,839)
Tier 22,091 20,811
8,488 8,320
8,490 7,473
(2,867) (2,962)
Tier 7,980 7,980
Tier 3,381,941 3,121,080
Tier 354,978 354,915
Tier 354,331 354,331
647 584
Tier 3,736,919 3,475,995
Tier 970,181 805,084
Tier 635,672 528,307
333,382 275,764
1,127 1,013
4,707,100 4,281,079
() 24,641,631 22,225,272
Tier 13.72 14.04
Tier 15.17 15.64
19.10 19.26
)
51.
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@
2023 12 31
3,333 71,491 515 75,339
FVTPL - 40,514 - 40,514
FVTPL - 5,990 114 6,104
FVTOCH - 1,295,585 - 1,295,585
FVTPL
21,412 515,389 3,368 540,169
19,885 10,935 74,226 105,046
37,443 87,942 41,357 166,742
78,740 614,266 118,951 811,957
FVTOCH
338,551 1,804,101 - 2,142,652
- 5,421 - 5,421
8,761 33,556 40,472 82,789
347,312 1,843,078 40,472 2,230,862
429,385 3,870,924 160,052 4,460,361
- 202,976 - 202,976
- 28,174 - 28,174
FVTPL 1,462 59,559 1,838 62,859
3,133 71,939 1,179 76,251
4,595 362,648 3,017 370,260
2022 12 31
3,730 82,589 886 87,205
FVTPL - 154,974 - 154,974
FVTPL - 2,671 109 2,780
FVTOCH - 1,155,879 - 1,155,879
FVTPL
32,905 457,187 3,158 493,250
16,925 12,334 68,484 97,743
34,460 85,701 36,320 156,481
84,290 555,222 107,962 747,474
FVTOCH
333,378 1,790,966 362 2,124,706
- 5,264 - 5,264
7,792 38,310 47,024 93,126
341,170 1,834,540 47,386 2,223,096
429,190 3,785,875 156,343 4,371,408
- 235,414 - 235,414
- 144,959 - 144,959
FVTPL 761 62,215 1,311 64,287
4,203 89,962 2,185 96,350
4,964 532,550 3,496 541,010
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)
2023 2023
12 31
886 177 - 24 (587) 15 515
FVTPL
109 14 - - ©) - 114
FVTPL
3,158 412 - 511 (800) 87 3,368
68,484 (99) - 16,612  (10,237) (534) 74,226
36,320 588 - 10,484 (6,035) - 41,357
FVTOCI
362 - - - (362) _ _
47,024 - 1,495 1,488 (9,535) - 40,472
156,343 1,092 1,495 29,119  (27,565) (432) 160,052
FVTPL
(1,311) (156) - (595) 224 - (1,838)
(2,185) 675 - an 396 12 (1,179)
(3.496) 519 - (672) 620 12 (3,017)
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2022 2022
12 31
1,066 848 - 88 (1,080) (36) 886
FVTPL
106 12 - 102 (111) - 109
FVTPL
3,840 (218) - 1,111 (2,149) 574 3,158
58,687 582 - 14,959 (5,744) - 68,484
32,799 ©)) - 9,164 (3.478)  (2,163) 36,320
FVTOCI
2,827 1 0) 363 (2,764) (63) 362
53,839 - (1,198) 2,677 (6,320)  (1,974) 47,024
153,164 1,223 (1,200) 28,464  (21,646)  (3.662) 156,343
FVTPL
(567) 74) - (340) 167 497)  (1,311)
(1,426)  (2,174) - (14) 1,022 407 (2,185)
(1,993)  (2,248) - (354) 1,189 (90)  (3,496)
2023 2022
391 (298)
1,220 727)
1,611 (1,025)
©
)
2023 2022
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@
2023 12 31 2022
12 31
O)
2023 12 31
8,806,849 9,083,501 75,260 8,830,559 177,682
Tier
704,129 705,809 - 705,809 -
2022 12 31
7,563,132 7,728,298 42,594 7,503,935 181,769
Tier
591,630 594,718 - 594,718 -
)
() Tier
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52.
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
3,983,898 3,347,555
1,209,201 1,357,208
52,312 51,163
1,144,948 686,682
24,618,384 21,761,362
11,011,574 9,748,008
FVTPL 504,918 466,374
FVTOCI 1,913,887 1,928,908
8,592,769 7,352,726
163,283 163,283
36,042 36,183
123,642 127,907
103,196 100,306
458,765 371,880
42,905,245 37,751,537
231,349 145,763
3,250,269 3,106,929
FVTPL 52,306 55,936
51,234 59,300
949,247 400,490
370,623 317,123
32,621,398 28,986,751
61,462 82,932
1,250,598 786,799
465,975 451,633
39,304,461 34,393,656
356,407 356,407
354,331 354,331
134,614 134,614
219,717 219,717
1,139,911 1,022,148
1,750,135 1,624,995
3,600,784 3,357,881
42,905,245 37,751,537
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2022
356,407 354,331 153,348 350,397 426,714 24,106  (4,773)  (3,996) 2 945,798 1,486,265 3,142,801
- - - - - - - - - - 346,056 346,056
- - - - - (15,593) 3,245 907  (191) (11,632) - (11,632)
- - - - - (15,593) 3,245 907  (191) (11,632) 346,056 334,424
2021
17 - - - - - - - - - - (104,534) (104,534)
17 - - - - - - - - - - (14,810) (14,810)
) - - - 34,411 - - - - - 34,411 (34,411) -
- - - - 53,571 - - - - 53,571 (53,571) -
2022 12 31
2023
356,407 354,331 153,348 384,808 480,285 8,513  (1,528)  (3,089)  (189) 1,022,148 1,624,995 3,357,881
_ _ - - - - - - - - 347,516 347,516
- - - - - 17,821 794 (39)  (56) 18,520 - 18,520
- - - - - 17,821 794 (39  (56) 18,520 347,516 366,036
2022
17 - - - - - - - - - - (108,169) (108,169)
17 - - - - - - - - - - (14,964) (14,964)
) - - - 34,981 - - - - - 34,981 (34,981) -
- - - - 64,264 - - - - 64,264 (64,264) -
- - - - - @ - - - @ 2 -
2023 12 31
356,407 354,331 153,348 419,789 544,549 26,332 (734)  (3,128)  (245) 1,139,911 1,750,135 3,600,784
() 112 2022 68
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53.
2024 27 0.3064
2023 12 31 109,203
54.

2023
55.
2024 27
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| Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

For the year ended 31 Decembser 2023
{In RMB millions, unless othenwyise stated)

Notes 2023 2022
(restated)
Interest income [ 1,405,035 1,278,674
Interest expense & (750,028} (5EE,689)
MET INTEREST INCOME 6 655013 691,965
Fee and commbsion income 7 137,891 145818
Fee and commission expense 7 {18,534) (16,493)
MET FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME 7 115,357 128,325
Mt tradmnd mcama a 14 928 B.30E
Met gains on financal investments ] 21,560 1,906
Other operating (expenselfincome, fet 10 (4000 4818
OPERATING INCOME BOB A58 B42 352
Oiperating expenses 1 (238,658) (235,351)
Impalrment kosses on assets 4 (150,816} (1B2,677)
QPERATING PROFIT 416,944 420,324
Share al results of asociates and joint ventures 5.022 4 396
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 41 966 424720
Income tax expense 15 (56,8500 (62,6100
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 365,116 362,110
Prafit for the year attributable to
Equity holders of the parent company 363,993 361,132
Mon-controlling interests 1,123 978
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 365,116 362,110
EARMINGS PER SHARE
= Basic {RMB yuan) [} 0.58 097
= Deluted (RMB yuan) 1B 0SB og7

The accompanying notes form part of these consalidated financial staterments.

Anpnual Report 2023 1
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7 Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 31 December 2023
iim RMEB millions, uniess othensise stated)

Note 2023 2022
{restated)
Profit for the year 65,116 362,110
Other comprehensive income {after tax, nat): 41
{a) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss:
) Changes in fair value of equity instruments designated as at fair
value through other comgerehensive income 1.530 2,892
(i} Cihar comprehensive incomie recognised wider the equaty method 7 (i)
(it Criter (28} 13
(bl Herms that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:
(i} Changes in fair value af debt instruments measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income 21,104 (24,220}
(i) Credit losses of debi nstruments measured a1 fair value through
other comprehensiva incomea 05 3830
(i) Cash flow hedging resenve 1z 1,284
{iv} Other comprehensive income recognised under the equity
mathod i372) (224}
i Foreign currency translation reserve 1.823 21,276
(i) Crtiher (5,145) {3,557}
Subtetal of other comprehensive income Tor the year 19,227 {8, 5500
Total comprehensive income for the year 384,343 357,560
Total comprehensive income for the year sttributable te:
Equity holders of the parent company 383,821 356,548
Mon-controlling interests 42 1012
384,343 357,560

The accompanying notes foem part of these consalidated financial statements.

.
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| Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

As at 31 December 2023
{in RMB millions, unless othenwise stated)

Motes 31 December 2023 31 December 2022

(restated)
ASSETS

Cash and balances with central banks 19 4,042,293 3427892
Due from banks and other financial instituticns 20 1,116,717 1,192,532
Dervatree hinancial asssts 21 75,339 87,205
Rewverse repurchase agresments 22 1,224,257 BG4, 122
Loans and advances to customers 23 25,386,933 22,591,676
Financial imvestrments 24 11,849,668 10,533,702

Financial imvestments measured at fair value through
prodit or lods 811,957 Taz.a74

Financial investments measured at fair value through
other comgrehenmiive incomse 2,230,862 2,233,096
Financial investments measured at amortised cost B804, 849 1.563,132
Irvestmienits in associates and joint ventures 26 B4,778 65,790
Property and equepment 27 2%8.878 293,867
Deferred tax assets 8 104,669 107,117
Other assets 29 533,547 452 233
TOTAL ASSETS 44,697,079 29,610,145

The accompanying notes foem pan of these consolidated financial staternents
Anpnual Report 2023 157
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Consolidated Statement of Finanoal Position

s at 31 December 3023
(I RMB millions, unbess othersise stated)

Hotes 11 December 2023 31 December 2022
{restatad)
LIABILITIES
Duie b contral banks 231,304 145,781
e to banks and other financial institutions n 3,360,858 318702
Ferancial liabalities measured a1 fair vakse through profit or loss iz 62,859 64,287
Dervative fiancial liabslities 21 16,251 96,350
Repurchase agreements 3z 1,018,106 574778
Ceriificates of deposit S AES, 198 375,452
Dise to customers : 1 33,521,174 29,870,491
Income Lax payable 63,322 85,581
Dbt secunties ssued £ 1,365,777 805,953
Deferrad ta liabaditios 8 3,930 3,950
Other labilities 37 818,642 Ta4, 303
TOTAL LIABILITIES 40,920,491 36,094,727
EQUITY
Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent compary
Shase capital Ex 356,407 256,407
Other equity instruments kL] 354,331 35431
Preference shares 134,614 134,614
Pevpetual bonds 219,717 218,017
Resarves a0 1,134,082 1,013 624
Retained prolis 1,912,067 1771747
3,756,887 3,496,108
Man-contralling inlereits 19,701 19.310
TOTAL EQUITY 3,776,588 3515419
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 44,697,079 38,610,145
Liao Lin Wang lingwu Xu Zhisheng
Chairman Executive Dirsctor Persan in charge of Finance and

The accomparrymg notes form part of these consalidated financial statements

Annual Report 2023

158

301/475

Accounting Department



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(Eess?)
Oooooooa

¥ Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 Decembser 2023
{In RMB millions, unless othenwyise stated)

darktabie b gty oo el the sl ompary
iurom
Fatg
[ ] beniewst  tweay b B liee:

B ey Gpdl  Gla  Geml mlate Tehte  wiay (9w rneed el Te

opdl mitemmthy  jmitd W T e e e reuren ekl o] Tetdl el iy
Raece i ¢ 31 it 120 BNl BN lE EMDT EW WOOmMy QM (LN RMESS TRIMP 1SS UES 158
Chawps i ocouming policies e 1) - - - - - 1= - - s @4 i) 2B W
Ralaec i 1 by I3 B BN e X &ins . 1M M0 0D BT OLSERM LTNT O 1mENd B 1snim
il ey e - - - - - - - - - W RS L RN
(Sw crpvess pme . - - s E oW mi - TR | T
Tetd e ey . - - ns 1E E E e omEE omn o mu
Donds - iy shares 2 T
Pk 1) . - - - - - - - - MRV [ - o8
Dttt o ety et
b Bicie ) . - . - . - . - - = SR qeseh = RnE
Rzegnaen 1 sk e - - - BW - - - - - BE @ - - -
Koppr s e e - - - T - - . S - -
Ty b el arebeien - - - - - - - - - - - - &1] i
[ gt e
sy e g . - - = - i) - - - 0% bl - . -

b T | I
Ralinct 11 Db 83 BT BN ORI GRE HUT M0 (N QMU BTN NGRS IRENT WM DR

(i} Includes the appropaatson to swplus feserve made by overseas branches and subsidanes in the amounts of RMET 12 million
and AMBAS T mdlion, respectively,

{if} Inchudes the appropriation 1o general reserve made by subsidiaries i the amounts of RMBGE4 million.

The accompanying noles foem pan of these consolidated financial staterments.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 December 2023
tIn RMB millions, unbess otherwise stated)
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(il Includes the appropriation 1o surplus reseree made by owerseas branches and subsidianies in the amounts of RMBES million and
RMBIOT million, retpactively,

{ii} Includes the appropriation 1o general reserve made by subsidiaies in the amounts of RMEA, 196 milkan,

The accompanyng notes form part of these consalidated financial statements
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! Consoclidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 31 Decembser 2023
{In RMB millions, unless othenwyise stated)

Notes 2023 2022
{restated)
CASH FLOWS FROM QPERATING ACTIVITIES
Prafit before taxation 431,966 424,730
Adjustments for
Shate of fesults of asociates and jont wenitures 15,022} {4,396
Depreciation 30,345 30,297
Amaortisation 1 A429 At
Irmpairment kosses on assets 14 150,816 162,677
Unrealsed (gainsbloses on fureig',n exchange {8, 4444} 8870
Interest expense on debt securities ssued 40,967 28,067
Accreted interest on impained loans {1,915} (1, 655)
Mt gaing on finsncial inyeitmemts (23,5100 (22,743)
Interest income on financial vestments (338,267} (257, 108)
Met {gainsliosses on changos m fair value 2711} 11,583
Mel gains on docktake and disposal of property and equipment and
other assets (other than repossessed assets) (1.813) (1,544)
Dividend Income g (d,020) @179
266,621 358,263
mnmmhumm in operating asss:
Due from central banks (178,368} [147,741)
Due from banks and other financial institutions 85,731 (17,337
Financial assets measwred at fair value through profit o boss (26,740} [45,211)
Riwverse repurchase agréements 13,7 (400,110
Loams and advances to customers. (2 B98,902) {2,511,044)
Other assets (104,618} 73,750

(3,008 980} (F, 747,693

Net (decreaselincrease in aperating liabilities:

Financial Babilses measured at fair value through profit or loss (714} (11,808)
Due to central banks 85,524 105,849
Due 1o banks and other financial institutions 160,157 1593 643
Repurchase agreements 437,234 1EB, 956
Certificates of deposit 16 62,305
Due 1o customers 3,531,968 3,194,252
Cther habilities 120,166 151,385

) 4336481 3882583
Net cash flows from operating activities before taxation 1,504,322 1,493,153
Income tax paid (BT, 3200 (BB, 256)
Meet cash flews from operating activities 1,417,002 1,404,657

The accompanying notes form part of these consclidated financial statements.

Anpnual Report 2023 161

304/475



Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the yoar ended 31 December 2023
tIn RMB millions, unbess otherwise stated)
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Mote 2023 2022
{restatad)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchaes of property and equipment and ather awsets {31,201} 23,128}
Proceeds fram disposal of property and equipment and other assets
iother than repossessed assets) 1.527 10,018
Purchases of financial imeestments (4.683.B24) 14,415,567}
Proceeds from sale and redemption of financial mwestmants 3453713 3,192 453
Inwestments in associates and joint ventures 1,371 {3,314}
Procesds from dispozal of associates and joint ventures 2,730 2811
Envestment rofums recenned 360,575 316,066
Bt cash flows from investing activites (B91,852) (910,62 1)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from ssuance of debt wcurites 1,422,208 955,E62
Interest paid on debl secunibies (49,151) 125, 721)
Repayment of debl securities (956,689) (870,573}
Dwadends paid on ordmary shares {108, 169) (104, 534)
Deadends ar intedast paid 1o other aquity mstrumant holdars {14,964} {14,810}
Deadends paid 1o nan-contralling shareholders (3] (28}
Cash payment for other finanang actvities (7.860) (8, 985)
Mat cash flows from financing activitios 285 444 (6, TES)
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS B10,504 420,247
Cash and canh equavalents at begmining of the year 1,926,851 1,436,757
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 18,287 6O,B47
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR a2 2,755,732 1.926,851
NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES INCLUDE:
Interest recesad 1,117,401 1,040,678
Imares1 paid {617,731) (451,918}

The accomparrying notes form part of these consolidated financial statements
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] Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(in RMB milliens, unless stheswise stated)

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

Inchustrial and Cosmmercial Bank of China Limited (the "Bank ®), whech was previowsly known as Industrial and Commerncial
Bank of China ("ICBC"), used to be a wholly-state-owned commercial bank established on 1 January 1584 based on
the authorisation of the State Councd and the People's Bank of Chima (the “FBOC") af the People’s Republic af China
(the "PRLCT). On 28 October 2005, with the approval of the State Coundl, ICBC was restructured and incorporated as
a joint-stock himited company The joint-stock limsted company underiook &l the assets and habilines of ICBC upon the
restructuring. On 27 October 2006, the Bank was listed on both Shanghas Stock Exchange and The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited

The Bank obtained authorsation to cary out banking business with an institution code of No. BOSOTHI 11000001 from
the loemer China Banking and Insurance Regulalery Commisseon (the former “CBIRC®) of the PRC. The Bank obtaned its
business license with unified social credit code 81100000 100003962T from the Beipng Municipal Administration for Market
Regulation. The begal representative is Liao Lin and the registered aoffice & located at Mo, 55 Fuxingmennes Avenus, Xicheng
Diistrict, Beigpng, the PRC

The Bank's stock codes of A Shares and H Shares Isted on Shanghat Stock Exchange and The Stock Exchange of Hong
Eong Limited are 601398 and 1398, respectively. The Bank's olfshore prelerence shares are listed on The Steck Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited and the stock code is 4620, The Bank’s domestic preference shares are listed on Shanghai Stock
Exchange and the stock codes are 360011 and 360036

The principal activities of the Bank and its subsidianes (collectively referred to as the " Group” ) comprise corporate financial
senvices, personal finencial services, treasury operatsons, imestment banking, assel management, trust, fmancial leasing,
insurance and other financial services. Domestic establishments refer to the Head Office of the Bank, branches and
subsidiaries established in Chinese mainland. Overseas establishments reler to branches and subsidianes estabished n
Jurisdictions outside Chinese mainland.

2. BASI5 OF PREPARATION
{1) Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared i accordance with Intermational Financial Reparting Standards
("IFR%") promulgated by the International Accounting Standards Board (the “1A5B"), and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and the Rules Geverning the Listing of Secunties on The Stack Exchange of Hong
Eong Liméted.

{2) Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The conschdated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for certain financial
imstruments, and certain non-financal asets measured a1 fair value, as further explained in the respective accounting
pobcies below.

The preparation of fmancial statements in conformity with [FRSS requines managemant to make judgements, estmates and
assumptions that affect the application of pelicies and reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses.

Actual results may differ from these estimates. Judgements made by management in the application of FRS: that have
significant eflect on the financial statements and major sources of estimation uncertainty are disclosed in Note 5,
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
iIn BARER millions, unbess othersise stated)

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO IFRSs
(1) New and amendments to IFRSs that are mandatorily effective for the current year

in the current year, the Group has applied, for the first tme, the folowing new and amendments 1o IFRSs imued by the
1A5E which are mandatorily effectse for the annual perods beginning on or after 1 lanuary 2023 for the preparation of the
Group's consolidated financial statements:

- IFRS 17 and its amendments: Insurance Conracts

= Amendments to 145 1 and IFRS Practeoe Statemant 2: Dnclosure of Accounting Policks

- Amendments to 145 & Definstion of Accounting Estimates

- Amendmients to 145 12: Deferred Tax related 1o Assets and Liabilities Ariing from a Single Transacton

- Amendments to 145 12: International Tax Reform - Pllar Two Model Rules

IFR5 17 Insurance Contracts and its amendmenis

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts and its amendments (hereinafter referred to as the “Mew Inswance Contract Standard ™)
extablnbies the principles of recogmtion, meatsement, presentation and disclosure of insurance contracts and replaces IFRS
4 Insurance Conftracts,

The definition of msurance contract has been elabarated in the Mew Imurance Contract Standard which specified the
combination and separation of insurance contract, introduced the concep! of insurance confract growup and refined the
msasurement model of imurance contract, it alue made an adjustment to the principle of revenue recognition Tor inuetance
services and refined the measurement methods of contract semvice margins. The Mew Insuzance Contract Standard oathines
a general measurement madel, which s modified for insurance contracts wath derect participation featumes, descnbed as the
wariable fee approach. The general measurement model is smplified if certain critena are met by measuring the lability for
rernaining coverage using the prermum allocation approach, The general measurement model uies current assumplons 1o
estimate the amount, timing and uncertainty of futere cash flows and it explictly measures the cost of that uncertainty, It
takes into account maskel interest rates and 1he impact of policyholdders’ options and guaraniees

The Group has implemeniad the Mew Insuwrance Contract Standard on 1 January 2023 and made retrospective adjustmenis
1o the financial statements Tigures for comparatne penods in accordance with the tramiton requirerments. To fackiate
smooth transition to the Mew Insurance Confract Standard, the Group has reassessed the business model for managing its
relevant financlal assers, reclassified and remeasured certain financial assets and restated the financial statement ling (tems
for comparatewee periods in accordance with the requirements

The associate of the Group, Standasd Bank Group Limited (hereinafter refemed to as = the Standard Bank™) has also
adopted the Mew Insurance Comtract Standard and the Group has restated the relovant comparative figures under the
equity method accordingly.
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
{in AMAB millions, unlbess otherwse stated)

The major affect of the above changes in sccounting policies on the Group's financial doms is set out balow:

2022 2023 Adjustments
{eriginally
stated) {restated)
Operating incorms 241 441 B4Z2, 352 a11
Profit before 1axation 433 565 424,720 2,155
Met prafie 361,038 362,110 1,072
Met profit attnbutabée to egusty holders of the parent company 360,483 361,132 [T h]

31 Decembaor 11 December

2022 2022 Adjustments
{originally
stated) (restated)
Financial investments 10,527,292 10,533,702 6,410
Financial investmants medsured a1 fair value theough

profit of loss 714,879 a7 TS 32,595

Financial imvestments measured at fair value through ather
comprehensve income 2,178,018 2.223.086 45,078
Financial investments measured at amortised cost 7,634,395 71.563,132 (71.263)
Total assets 39,609,657 39,610,146 489
Total lmabilitses 36, 095831 36,094,727 (1,104)
Equity aliributable to equaty halders of the parent company 349511 3,496,109 938
Total equity 3,513,826 3.515419 1,593

Amendments to IAS 12 - Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities Arising from a Single
Transaction

The amendments mainly relate to the scope of initial recognition exemplions for deferred income tax in the International
Accounting Standards (185) 12 = Ingoeme Tawes, and clarifses that the ndiidual transaction 1) that s not anmsing from
business combination; 2) that affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profits for deductible losses) at the time of
transaction; and 3) that the equevalent taxable temporary diffesences and deductible tormporary differences are generated
due to the initially recognised assels and liabilites is not applicable to the regulations on the exemplions from mitially
recognised deferred tax Babilties and deferred tax assets With the amendments, the Group has been requined o recagnise
one deferred tax asset {to the extent that taxable income is likely to be obtained 10 ofizset the deductible temporary
difference) and one deferred tax lability for all deductible and 1acable temporary differences relating 1o ight-of-use assets
and lease liabilities.

The adoption of the above amendments to IFRSs has had no matenal impact on the fmancial poston and financial
performance of the Group,
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
iIn BARER millions, unbess othersise stated)

Amendments fo I1AS 12 - International Tax Reform - Pillar Two Model Rules

The amendments introduced & tempocary exception 1o the requirements 1o recognise and divclote infarmation about
deferned tax assets and labdities refated to Pillar Two model rules ("Pillar Two legistation™) published by the Organisation for
Econormic Co-operation and Development ("OECDT), & an éxception 1o 1AS 12, The Giroup apply the temparary exception
immediately upon the ssue of the amendments. In perods in which Pllar Two legislation is enacted or substantively
enacted but not yet in effect, the smendments also requires the disclowee of qualitatve and quantiiative information about
its exposute to Pillar Two legislation. To the extent information is not known o reasonably estimable, an entity shall instead
desclose a statement 1o that effect and disclose information about the entity's progress in assessing its exposure, For mmpact
of Pillar Two legislation on the financiad statements of the Group, please refer 1o Mote 15 1o the consolidated fnancial
shatemints,

The adopteon of the other above-mentioned amendments to IFRSs has had no materiad impact on the financal position and
fimancial performance of the Group,

(2) Amendments to IFRS in issua but not yot affective

The Groug has not applied the following amendments 1o FRS that have been Bsued but are not yat offective

- Amendments to IFRS 10 and A5 28: Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its Associate or koint
Venture”

- Amendments to IFRS 16: Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback?

- Amendments to 145 1. Classification of Liabildies as Cument or Non-curent?
= Amendrments to 145 1: Non-current Liabdities with Covenants®

- Amendments to 145 7 and IFRS 7: Suppber Finance Arrangements?

- Amendments to 145 21: Lack of Exchangeabiliy®

1 Eflective for annual perods beginning on or after a date to be determined
2 Effective for annual penods beginning on or after 1 lanuary 2024
3 Eflectve for annual penods beginring on of after | January 2025

Revised IFRS: that hove beon meued barl are not yet effective are oxpectod 1o hove no material imgact on the fmancial
positicn and finanoal performance of the Group in the foresesable future.
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
{in AMAB millions, unlbess otherwse stated)

4. SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION
(1) Functional currency and foreign currency transiation
Functional currency

The functional currency of the Group’s domestic establishments 5 Renminbi ("RMBT). The overseas establishments
determine their own functional currencies which bast represent the economic enviranment they operate in, These financial
staternents are presented in RMB mdions except when otherwise indicated.

Fareign currency translation

Fasdign currensy transactions are initially recarded in the functional curreney using the exchange rales at the dates of the
transactions or deemed exchange rates. Monetary assets and habikties denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
It the functional eurrency at the applicable exchange rates ruling at the end of the reporting periad. Exchange differences
arising on the settlement of monetary items or on transkating monetary items at period end rates are recognised in profi
or loss, with the exceplion that they are taken deectly to other comprehenswe income when the monetary lems are
designated as part of the hedge of the Bank's net investment in a foreign entity, and the aggregate exchange differences
are not recognised in profit of loss wtil the disposal of swch net irvestment.

Mon=monetary items thal ane measured at hiitoncal cost in & forign currency are transtated wsing the exchange rates as
at the dates of the wmaial transactions. Mon-monetary dems measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates as a1 the date when the fair value i determined, Any goodwill arising on the acquisition of a
foselgn operation and amy fair value adjustments 1o the carrying amounts of assets and lkabilities atising on the acguisiton
are treated as foreign assets and lkabilites of the foreign oporation and translated at the deemed rates a1 the end of the
reporting penod. The exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss or in other comprehensive mcome, depending on
the natuee of non-moselary ibems

As at the end of the reposrting penod, the assets and liabilities of foreign operations are translated into the presentatson
currency of the Bank a1 the exchange rates ruling ot the end of the reparting period, For verseas business nat operating m
a hyperinflationary economy, all items within equety except for retained profits are transfated at the exchange rates rubing
at the dates af the mitial transactions. Inceme dnd experies i the statement of proll o leis are translated using the
exchange rates at the date of the tramsactions of deemed exchange rates The exchange differences arising on the above
translation are taken io other comgrehensave income. On disposal of a loreign operation, the deferred curmulatee ameount
recognised in other comprehensive income relating to that particular foreign operation is recognised in profit of loss. The
effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents is presented separately in the statement of cash flows
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
iIn BARER millions, unbess othersise stated)

(2) Subsidiaries

Subsidianes are entities (nduding structured entities) controlled by the Group. The Group controds an entity i it is exposed,
o ha rights, to vanable returns from its invalvement with the entity and has the ability 1o affect these returm through i1s
power over the entity, The Group reassesses whether it has control f there are changes to one or more of the elements of
contral, This mdudes crcurmtances in which protective nghts held (e.g. those resufting from a lending relationshipt become
substantive and kead to the Group having power over an entity

A structured entity (s an entrity that has been designed so that votng or simslar nghts ase not the doménant factor in
dociding wha controli the entity, and the relevant actaaties are directed by meand af contractual of other arrangemants

An imvesirment in @ subsideary i consolidated into the consolefated financial statements from the date that contral
commences until the date thal control ceases. Intra-group balances, transactions and any unrealsed peofil or lass arising
from intra-group transactions are eliminated in full in preparing the consclidated financial staternents

in the Bank's statemant of financia position, investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost bess impainment losses

(3) Non-cantrolling interests

Mon-controlling interests represent the equity in a subsidiary not attribatable directly o indirectly 1o a parent.

Hon-controlling inlerests are presented i the consolidated statement of financial positeon within equety, separately from
equity attributable 1o the equity holders of the Bank, Mon-controlling interests i the results of the Group are presented
on the face of the consolidated statement of peofit or boss and the consobdated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income as an allocation of the 1otal proft of loss and fotal comprehensive income for the year between
non-controlling interests and the equity holders of the Bank.

Changes in the Group's nterests In a subsidiary that do not result in a loss of contred are accounted for as equity
transactons, whereby adjustments are made to the amounts of controlling and ron-controlling interests within corsobdated
staternent of equity 1o reflect the change in relatse interests, but no adjustments are made 10 goodwill and no gain or loss
s recognised.

{4) Associates and joint ventures

An aaociale B oan entity in which the Group has significant influence. A joint vemture B an arrangement whereby the
Group and other parties contractually agree to share control of the arrangement, and have nghts to the net assets of the
arrangement. Other than those measured at fair value through pralit or loss, the Group's Investments in associates or ot
wentures are accounted for using the equsty method.

Under the equity method, an imsestment in an associate of joent venture 18 carried in the consolidated staterment of fnancial
position at cost plus post-acquisition changes in the Group's share of the net assets of the assooale or joint venture, |ess
any irmgairment bosses, The consolidated statement of pralit or loss reflects the share of the results of operations of the
associate or poent venture. Uneealised profits and losses resufting from transactions between the Group and the associates or
point ventures are elirmnated o the extent of the Group's interests in the assaciates or joint ventures.

H an investment in an associate bocomes an mwestment in a joint venture, the rotained mtereit B not re-messured, atosd,
the investment continues to be accounted wnder the equity method, and wioe versa

in the Bank’s satement of financial podition, investments in asociates and joint ventures are stated at cost less smpairment
Fosses.
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
{in AMAB millions, unlbess otherwse stated)

{5) Business combination and goodwill

Business combinations are accounted for by applying the acguisition method. The Group can ebact to apply an optionad
concentration fest, on @ transaction-by-tramaction bass, that permits a smplified assessment of whither the acquired set
of assets is not a business. f the concentration test is mat, the set of assets is determined not 1o be a business; otherwise,
the Groasp shall then perform an assessrmnt in accordance with the requerernents of bustiness. The conssderation tramsferred
is measured at acquisttion date fair value which is the sum of the acquisition date fair values of assets transferred by the
Group, hatalities ssumed by the Group o the former owners of the acquices and the equity interests ued by the Group
in exchange for control of the acquivee. Any costs directly attributable 1o the combination are recognised in prafit or boss
when incurred,

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the financial assets and labilities assumed for appropriate dassification and
desgnation in accordance with the contractual terms; economic circumstances and pertinent conditions as at the acquisition
date. This includes the separation of embedded derivatives from host contracts of the acquiree.

i the business combination s achieved i stages, the acguirer's previously-held eguity interest in the acquiree is re-
meansed to the acquisition date fair value through profit or loss

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acguirer is recognised at farr value at the acquisition date.
Subsequent changes to the fair value of the contingent consideration that is dlassified as 4 financial asset o financial
liability, 15 recognised in profit or loss. If the contingent consideratoon 5 classified as equity, it shall not be re-measured, and
its subrequent setibernent is accounted for within equity,

Goodwill is initially measwed at cost, being the excess of the aggregate of the consideration transferred, the amount
recognised lod non-controlbng interests amd the fair value of the acquirer's previousdy-held equity interest i the
acquiree over the net of the acgussition-date amounts of the identifiable assets and liabdities acquired. If the sum of this
consideratbon and other derms is lower than the fair value of the net assels of the subsidiuary acquired, the didfference &,

after reassessment, recognised in profit or loss as gains on bargam purchase.

Adter imitial recoghition, goodwall i meaured 8 cost leds any accumulated wnpasrment lodses. Goodwill is tested lod
impasrment annually or more frequently if events or changes in orcumstances indiate that the carring value may be
impamed. The Group performs 13 annual mpairment test of goodwill at year end date. For the pupose of impaisment
testing, goodwill arsing ina business combination is, from the acquisition: date, allocated to each of the Group’s cashe
generating units (TCGUY), or group of CGUs, that are expected to benefit from the synemgles of the combination,
imespective of whethar other assets o labilities of the Growp are assigned to those units or groups of units.

Imparment i determined by amsessing the recoverable amount of the CGU o group of CGUs to which the goodwall relates.
Where the recoverable amount of the CGU or group of CGUs 5 kess than the carrying amount, an impairment boss s
recognised. An impairment loss recognised for goodwill & not reversed in subsequent period.

Wherer goodwll forms part of & CGU or growp of CGLY and part of the operatien within that unit & dispased of, the
goodwaill associated with the operation disposed of is included in the carmying amount of the operation when detarmining
the gain o loss on disposal of the operation, Goodwill disposed of in 1hes crcumstance s measured based on the relative
values of the operation disposed of and the pertion of the CGU or group of CGUs retained.
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(6] Related parties

A party is considered to be refated to the Group if:
fal  the party is a person or & close member of that person's farmily and that person:
i hascontrol or joint contred over the Group;
(i has significant influence ewver the Growp; or
i} iz & member al the key management personnel of the Group or of a parent of the Group,

()  the party is an entity whedse any of the follcwnng condstions applies:
(i} the entity and the Group afe members of the same group;

() one entity is an associale of joint venlure of the othes entity (or of a parent, subsideary o0 fellow subssieary of
the othar entity):

fill}  the entity and the Group are joint ventures of the same third party;
i} one entity 15 a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity 15 an associate of the third entity,

(v} the enlity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the Group or an entity
related 10 the Group;

(i) the entity is controlled o pntly controlled by a person identified in (al;

twil} a person identified = (ali} has significant influsnce over the entity or is a member of the key management
persannel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity); or

iwiii)  the entity, or any member of a Group of which it &5 a pan, provdes key management personnel services to the
Group or 1o the Group's parent,

(7] Financial instrumenis

A financial nstrurment is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial labikty or equity
wstrument of anather entity.

(i} Initial recognition and measurement of financial instruments

A srtial recognithon, financial asets and linancial kabilites are mabsuted at fair value Fof fnancial adipts and financial
liabikties measured at fair value through profit o loss (FYTPLY), any related directly aninbatable transaction costs are
charged to profi or loss; for other calegodes of financial assets and financial labilities, any rolated directly attributable
transactson costs are included m their initial recognised value.

Fair value 15 the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a Hability in an orderdy transaction bebween
market partecspants a1 the measurement date,

When mesxsuring fasr value, the Group shall take into account the characterstics of the asset or labdity f market
partiopanits would take those characterstics mio account when pricing the asset of liability at the measurement date
{includang the condition of the asset; and restrictions, if any, on the sale of wie of the atset), and use valuation technigues
that are apgeopnate in the orcumstances and for which sulficent data and other information are available to measure fair
walue, The adopted valustion technsques mainly include market appraach, income approach and cest approach.
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{if) Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets
Classification of financial assets

The clissfication of financal assets o genesally based on the business model in which a financial asset b managed and its
contraciual cash flow charactersistics, On nitial recognitsen, a finandal asset b classified as measured at amortised cost, at
fair value through other comprehensive income (“FYTOC), or at PYTPL

Fimancial assels are not reclassified subsequent to thew initial recognition unless the Group changes its business model fos
managing financial assets in which case all affected financial assets are reclassified on the fest day of the first reporing
period following the change in the business madel,

A financial asset is measured at amortsed cost i #t meets both of the following conditions and s not designated as at
FWTiL:

- i is held within & business medel whose objective is to hold assets 1o collect coniraciual cash flows, and

= its contractual terms give rise on specfied dates to cash flows that are solely payments of prinopal and interest on
the principal amownt aulstanding.

A financial asset s measwred at FVTOCT if it meets both of the following conditions and s not designated as at PYTPL

- it 15 held within a business model whose objectre is achieved by both coflecting contractual cash fhows and selling
financia assets, and

- its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal amount cutstanding,

©On initial recognition of an equity imvestment that is not held for trading, the Growp may revocably elect to present
subtequent changes (n the investment’'s fair value i ather compreheniive income. This election is made on an investment-
by-rwestment bams, and the relevant investment should mest the definition of equity instrument from the perspecive of
the fssues,

All financial assets mot classified as measured at amortsed cost or FWTOC! a5 described above are measured at FVTPL. On
inftial recognition, the Group may Irevocably dessgnate a fnancial asset that othersise mests the requerements 1o be
measred at amortised cost or at FVTOC! as at FYTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch
that would atherwise arse.

The business moede! refers to how the Group manages its financiad assets in order to generate cash flows. That &, the
Grodp's busness model determines whether cash flovs will result from callecting contractual cash flows, welling financial
assets, or both, The Group determines the business model for managing the financial assets according to the facts and
based on the specilic busness objectrve for managing the lmancial assets determined by the Group's key mansgement
parsominel

In assessing whether the contractuad cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amaount
autstanding, the Group comiders the contractual terms of the instrument. For the purposes of the assessment, principal is
defined as the fair value of the financial asset on inital recognition, Interest is defined as consideration for the time value
of money and for the credit risk associated with the principal amount outstanding during a parscular period of time and o
other basic lending risks and costs, as well as a profit margin, The Group abo assesses whether the financial asset contains
a contraciual term that could change the tirming or armount of contraciual cash fows such thal it would not meet the above
contraciual cash flows characterstics.
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Subsequent measurement of financial assets
Financial assets measured at FUTPL

These financial assets are subsequently measured a1 fair value, Net gans and losses, mcleding any inferest o dividend
income, are recognised in profit of loss unbess the financal assets are part of a hedging relationshap.

Financial assets measured at amortised cost

These assets are subsequently measured o1 amortised cost usng the effective interest method. A gain or lods on a tnancial
asset that is measured at amortised cost and is not part of a hedging refationship shall be recognised in profit ar loss when
1he financial assel s derecognned, amorsed of mpained

Debt instruments measured at FVTOC!

These assets are subsequently mewsured at fair value Interest income calculated wsng the effective interest mathod,
impairment and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognsed In profit or loss Othes net gains and losses are
recognised im other compeehensive incoma, On derecognition, gaing and losses accumulated i other comprehensive income
are reclassified to profit or loss.

Equity instruments measured at FVTOCT

These assets are sulmequently measured at fair walue, Dwidend income & recognised in prafit or loss for the pened, Other
nel gains and losses are recognised in other comprehensive income. On derecognition, gams and losses accumubated in
other comprehensie income are reclassiliod 1o retained earmmgs

(i} Classification and subsequent measurement of financial llabilities

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at FWTPL and other fmancial liabities.

Financial liabilities measured at FVTPL

A financiad hability s classified as measured at FVTPL f 11 15 classified as held-for-trading (including dermative fmancial
Habilyh or it is designated as such on indial recognition

A fnancial labélity may be designated as at FVTPL upon initiad recognition i
(1) such designation eliminales ar significantly reduces accounting mismatch;

{21 the Group rmakes management and pedormance evalustion on a fair value basis for a pentfolio of financal Habikties
or a portfolio of financial assets and financial lishélities, in accordance with the Group's formally documented risk
management of investment sirategy, and reports to key management personnal an that bass,

{3)  the gualfed hybrid contract that contains embedded dervatrves.
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Financial liabilities measured al FYTPL are subsequently measured st fair value and net gains and losses (includang any
interest expense] ane recognised in profit or loss, unless the finencial habilitees are part of a hedaing relatenship

Fou the financial liabilties measured at FYTPL, the gains and lozses from changes in faer value of the financial liability srsing
from changes in the Group's own credit nsk are nduded in other comprehensive income; other changes in fair value
of the financial labdities are recognmed in prof or loss for the period. I the treatment of the impact of changes in the
femancial liahalities' owen credit risk will create or enlarge the accounting mismatch in prafit or loss, the Group shall recognise
the entire gains or losses of the financial Babilitbes {including the amownt of the impact of changes i its own credit risk)
i peafit and loss, When these lisbilities are derecognised, the cumulative gains or losses preveously recognised in othes
comprehensive incoeme are reclassified from reserve 1o retained eamings

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabslities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

fiv) Financial instruments reclassification

The Geoup will reclassify all related financal assets when it changes its basiness moded for manageng financial assets, and
the reclassification spplies prospectively from the reclaaslication date (the fiest day of the fist reparting period Tollowng
the change in business model)

{8) Trade date accounting

All regular way purchases and sales al fnancial assets are recogrised at the trade date, which i the date that the Group
commids to purchase or sell the assels. A regular way purchase or sale &5 the purchase or sale of financal assets that
requires delivery of assels within the time Trame genérally established by regulabon or corvention in the markeiplace.

{9) Presentation of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial lisbdities ane generally presented separately i the statement of financal posmon and shall not
be offset. However, a financial asset and a financial latslity ase offset and the net amount is presented in the staternent of
financial position whan bath of the following conditions are Latisfied

- the Group currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognassed amounts; and

- the Greup intends either to settle on & net basis, or 1o realise the fnancial asset and settle the financal Rabiby
samiu aneodsly.

{10) Impairment of financial assets

The Group recognses loss allowances for expected oredit loss ("ECL") on:
- financial assels moasured al amortised col,

- debt mstruments measured ot FVTOCN, and

- loan commitments and financal guaraniee contracts,

Financial assets measwed at fair value, induding debt or eguity imstruments meassred at FYTPL, equaty instruments
deugnated as at FVTOC! and derivative financial assets, ase not subject 1o ECL assessment,
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Measurement of ECL

ECL is & probability-weighted amount of credit lowmes on fnancial instruments that is determined with the respective risks
of default occurming as the weight. Credst losses are measured as the present vadue of all cash shortfalls {le. the difference
botwesn all cash flews discounted ot adginal interest rates and recevable in accordance with the contract and all cazh
{lows that the Group expects 1o recenel

The Group's method of meaturing ECL of fnancial imstruments reflects the following eloments: () unbisted weighted
average probability determined by the results of evaluatng a range of possibde outcomes; (il tme vafue of money; (i)
restonable and evidence-basted mformation abowl past evenly, current conditions, and future economsee farecasty that are
available 3t no additional cost or effort at the end of the reporting penod,

The macimum pericd considered when estimating ECL is the maximwm contractual period (including extension options) over
which the Group is exposed to credst mk.

Lifetene ECL is the ECL that result from all possdde default events over the expected life of a financal instrument.

12-month ECL is the portion of ECL that fesult frorm default events that are possble wathin the 12 months alter the end of
the reporting petsod (or a shomer penod i the expected life of the instrument s less than 12 months)

The Group classuifies financial instruments. into the following theee stages and provides provisions for ECL accordingly,
depending on whether credit risk on that financial instrement has increased sgnificantly since initial recognition,

Stage 10 A financal mstrument of which the credit riik has not sigadficantly increased since initial recognition. The amount
that equals to 12-month ECL is recognised as loss allowance,

Stage 2: A financial instrement with a significant sncrease in credit sk since inial recognition but is not considered to be
credit-empaired, The amount that equals to Bletime ECL 15 recognised as lows allowance. Refer to Mote 50{a) crodit risk for
the description of how the Group determines when a significant increase in credit risk has occurred.

Stage 3¢ A financial imtrument i3 congpdenad 1o be cradit-snpairad as at the end of the reporting periad. The amount that
equals to lifetime ECL is recognised as boss allowance Refer 1o Note S(a) credit nsk for the definiton of credit-impaired
fimancial msets,

Presentation of allowance for ECL

ECL is re-measured at the end of each reporting period to reflect changes i the financial instrument’s credit risk since
mitial recogrition, Any change in the ECL amount s recognised a5 an impairment gain or lods in prefit or loss, The Group
recognises impairment gains or losses for financial instruments measured at amortised cost with a corresponding adjustment
1o their carying amount through allewance for impalrment loss. For deb instruments that ase measured a1 FVTOCI, the
loss allpwance is recognised in other comprehensive income, which does not decrease the carrying amount of the financial
assets. The Group recogneses loss allowance for loan commitrments and financiad guarantee contracts through other
liabikties (provisions for credet commitments)

Write-off

The gross camying amount of a financal asset s written off (esther partially or in fulll to the extent that there is no realistic
prospect of recovery. A write-off constituies a derecognition event, This & generally the case when the Group determines
that the deblor does not have assets of sowrces of imcome that could generate sufficeent cash flows to repay the amounts
subject to the write-off. However, financial assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement actwvities in onder
1o comply with the Group's procedures for recovery of amounts due. Subsequent recoveries of an asset that was previously
wiritten off are recognised a3 & roversal of impairment in profit o loss in the penod in which the recovery otours.
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{11) Modification of financial assets contracts

In same cases (such as renegotiating loans), the Group may renegotiate or otherwise modify the financal assets contracts.
The Group would assess whether o not the new contraciual terms e substantially different 1o the ariginal terma. I the
terms are substantially different, the Group derecognises the caginal financial asset and recognises a new asset under the
revised terma. I the renegotiation or modification does not result in derecognation, but leads (o changes in contractual cash
fhowes, when assessing whether a significant increase in credit risk has ocourred, the Group compares the risk of a defaul
oocuning undes the revised terms &5 at the end of the reporting penod with that as a1 the date of initial recognition under
original terms.

(12) Derecognition of financial assets and liahilities

Derecognition of financial assets
Financial asset 15 derecogniied when one ol the followang conditions i mat
= the Group”s contractual rights 1o the cash flows fram the financial asset expire;

- the fmanclal asset has been transferred and the Group translers substantially all of the raks and rewards of ewnership
of the financial assat; o

- the financial asset has been transferred, although the Graup neither transfers nor retains substantally all of the risks
and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, it does nat retain controd over the ransferred asset

Whete the Group has tramsferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset o¢ has retained s righls to receive cash
flowes from the asset but asswmed the obligation to pay those cash flows to the eventual recipionts and meanwhile meet the
canditions of the transfer of financial assets, and has nesther ransferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards
of the asset nor tranafered controd of the asset, the mset is recognned 1o the extent of the Group’s continung ewolwement
im the asset. Continuing invobement that takes the form of a guaraniee over the transfered asset is measured at the lowes
of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consderation that the Group could be required
o repay

Securitisation

Ay part of 115 operational activitses, the Group secuntses credit assets. When a secuntsation of financial assels doss not
quality for derecognition, the refevant financial assets are not derecognised, and the consideration paid by third parties are
recorded as a financial hability, when the sscuritsation of financual assets panially qualifies for derecognition, the Group
contimues to recognise the tramsferred assets to the extent of its contmueng Inveléernent, and derecognises the remaméng
partion. The carrying amount of the trandlerred assets i apportioned betwesn the derecognised portion and the retained
partson based on their refative fair values, and the difference between the carrping amount of the derecognised portion and
the total consideratson paid for the derecognised portion & recorded In profil or loss.

Sales of assets on condition of repurchase

The derecognition of fnancial assets sold on condimon of repurchase o determined by the sconomic substance of the
tranzaction. if a financial asset is sold under an agreement to repurchase the same or substantially the same asset at a
foood price or a1 the sale price plus a reasonable relum, the Group will not derecognise the aswet, If a financial asset is
sold together with an option to repurchase the financial asset at fs fair walue at the time of repurchase, the Group well
derecagnise the financial asset

Derecognition of financial liabilfties

The Group derecognises a financial labslity {or part of it} only when its contractual obligation (or part of it) & extinguished
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{13) Derivatives and hedge accounting
Derivatives

Dervative fmancial instrements ane initially recognesed at faw value on the date on which a dervative contract s entered
o and are subsequently re-measened at lair value, Dervatives are carried as asseds when the fair value is positive and as
liabikties when the fair value s negative,

Hf the host contract included in the hybrd confract is a financlal asset, the embedded defvative is no longer split from the
main contract of the financial asset, and the hybsd fnancial instrument as a whole is related to the dassficateon of the
financial asset provison, If the host condract included in the bydrid condract is nod a financial asset, when the embedded
derivative's econome. characteristics and nsks are not closely related to those of the host contract, those sepadate
instruments with the same terms a5 the embedded derivative would meet the definition of a derivative, and the bybnd
imstrument is not carmied at FYTPL, derivatives embedded in other financial Instruments should be split from the hybrid
contract and treated a3 separate dervatives. These embedded dervatrees are measured at fasr value with the changes in far
walue recogneed in profit of loss.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value on derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting are taken
derectly 1o profit or boss,

Far less complex derivative products, the fair values are principally determined by valuation models whach are commaonly
wied by market participants. inpots 1o valuation madels are determined from observable market data wherever possible,
including foreign exchange spot and fonsard rates and intenest rate yield curves. For more complex derivative products, the
tair values are mainly determined by quoted prices from dealers.

Hedge accounting

At the inception of a hedgeng relationship, the Group formally designates the hedging instruments and the hedged iterns,
and documents the hedgeng relationship to which the Group wishes 1o apply hedge accounting and the risk management
objecinve and strategy for undertakong the hedge. The docurmentation includes identification of the hedging instrument, the
hodged em o trandaction, the aature of the sk being hedged and how the entity will sasess the hedging imdmment's
effectiveness in offsetting the exposure to changes in the hedged nem’s fasr value or cash flows attributable to the hedged
risk, Such hedges are mpecied io meet the hedge effectveness i achieving olfsetting changes in fair vakm or cash
flows and are assessed on an on-goeng basis 1o analyse the sources of hedge ineffectiveness whach are expected to affect
the hedging relationship in remaining hedging period. If a hedging relationship ceases to meet the hedge effectveness
requirement relating 1o the hedge ratio, but the risk management obgective for that designated hedgeng relationship
rermains the same, the Group would rebalance the hedgng relationship,

Certain derwative transactons, while proveding effective economsc hedges under the Group’s risk management posions,
dao not qualify for hedge accounting and are therefore treated as dervatives held for trading with fair value gasns or losses
recagnised i profit or boss.
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Fair value hedges

Fair valug hedges are hedges of the Group's exposure to changes in fair value of a recognised asset e liability o an
unrecognised firm commitment, or an ientified portion of such an asset, liability or wrecognised firm commitment, that
is attributable 16 & particular nik and could affect the prolit of loss o ather comprehensve meome. Amang them, the
circumstances affecting other comprehensive income are Bmited to the hedging for the sk exposure from fair value change
of non-trading equity mvestment dewgnated as al PFTOCL For fair value hedges, the carrying amount of the hedged idem
not already measured at fasr value is adjusted for the gain or loss atinbutable to the nisk being hedged and is taken to profit
of loss of other comprehensive income. The gasns or lesses for hedgang Instrument re-measured at falr value are taken 1o
prodit or boss or other comprehansive income.

When the hedged Hem m a fair value hedge & messured at amortised cost, any hedpe adjustment to ity carrpng amount s
amortised to profit or loss. The amonisation is based on a recalculated effective interest rate a1 the date when amortisation
begins,

When an unrecognised firm commitment i deugnated as a hedged item, the subsequent cumulative change n far value of
the firm commitment atinbutable 1o the hedged risk 5 recognised as an asset or Habdity with a corresponding gain or boss
recognised in profi o loss, The changes in fair value of the hedging imtrument are also recognised m profit or boss

The Group discontmues fair value hedge accountsng when the hedging relationship ceases to meat the gualifying criteria
after taking wio account any rebualancing of the hedging relatiomship, incheding the hedgang instrument has expired or has
been sold, terminated or exercised. f the hedged items are derecognised, the unamortised adpustment to carmying amouni
is recorded in profit or loss

Cash flow hedges

Cash flow hedges are hedpes of the Group's exposure 1o vanability in cash flows that is attributable 19 a particular risk
associated with a recognised asset or hability, & highly probable forecast transaction of & component of any such item, and
could atfect profit or koss. For designated and qualiying cash Hlow hediges, the effective portion of the gain or loss on the
hedging instrument i4 initially recognised directly in other comprehensive income. The ineffective portion of the gain or keas
on the hedging mstrument is recognised immedsately in profit or loss

when the hedged cash Tow affects profit o loss, the gain o« loss on the hedging instrument recognised directly in other
comprehansive income is recycled in the corresponding income or expense line of the statement of profit or loss. When
the hedging relationship ceases to meet the qualifying criteria after taking into account any rebalancing of the hedging
relationshap, mcluding the hedging instrument has expired or has boen sold, terminated or exercized, any cumulative gains
of letses exmting i other comprehensive income at thal time remaind in other compeehenive income untd the hedaed
forecast transaction uftimately occurs. When a forecast transaction i no longer expected to oo, the cumuative gain or
less that was reported in other comprehenuve income 1s immediately iransferred to prafit or loss.

Net investment hedges

A net ivestment hedge 15 a hedge of the currency rsk of a net investment i a foregn instiution aperation

Hedges of net iwestments in foreign operations are accounted for simiarly to cash fiow hedges. Any gain or foss on the
hedging instrument relating to the effective portion of the hedge 1s recognised directly in other comprehensive income; the
gain or loss relating to the meffective portion & recognised m profit or loss immedialely. Gains and lesses accumulated m
other comprehenuve income are included in prafit o koss when the foreign operation s deposed of as pant of the gains or
lossas on the disposal,
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{14) Repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions (including securities borrowing and
lending)

Assirts sold under agreements 1o repurchase a1 & speafied fulure date ("repos”) are not derecogrised from the satement
of finandal position. The corresponding cash received, includng accrued interest, is recognised on the statement of
frmancial position & & “repurchase agreement”. The difference between the sale and repurchase prices o treated a5 an
interest expense and is amortised over the life of the agreement using the effective intevest method.

Comersely, assets purchased under agreements to resell at a specfied future date (° reverse repos”™) are not recognised on
the statement of fmancial pogstion. The corresponding cash paid, including accrued interest, i recognised on the dtatement
of financial postion as a “reverse repurchase agresment”,

According 1o the policy of classification of financal assets, the reverse repurchase agreemants held by the Group ware
divided mio different classifications according to the entity's business model for managing the finandal instruments and the
contractual cash flow charactenstics of the assets: financial sssets meausod ot amestined cost and financial assets maaured
at FVTPL The difference between the purchase and resale pnces of reverse repurchase agreements measured at amoriised
cost is treated as an interest income and Is amortised over the |ife of the agreement using The effectve interest method,

Sequnties borrowing and lending transactions ase usually collateralised by secunties or cash. The transfer of the secunities
1o countrpartes & only roflected on the latement of financial postion il the nski and rowards of ownenship are dlso
transfesred. Cash advanced of recesved as collateral is recorded as an asset or lability

Securnities borrowed are not recognised in the statement of financal pediton, unless they are then sold to third panies, in
which case the obbgation 1o return the securities s recorded as a financial liability held for trading and measuged at fair
walue with any gains of losses meluded in profit or boss.

{15} Insurance contracts
Identification of insurance contracts

The Group is exposed to insurance risk due to the lssuance of nsurance contracts. Insurance risk @5 the risk, other than
fimancial risk, transterned from the holder of a contract 1o the issuer, The Group assesses the significance of insurance risk
contract by contract; A contract s an insurance contract only if it transfers significant insurance risk. A contract that s
asseisod a3 meoting the defmition of an insurance contract a1 the contract commencerment date will not be re-astossed
subsequently. An insurance contract shall be derecognized f the oblgations under such contract are discharged due to
fullilmant, cancellation or expiration

Grouping of contracts

The Group identifies porticbos of Inswance coniracts. A portfolio compnses contracts subject to similar nsks and managed
1ogether, The Group further diides portfolies of insurance contracts inlo groups ef nsurance contracts, which are taken as
the unit. of measurement. Insurance contracts issued less than one year apart and having smilar expected profitability are
included (n the same group.

i a group of imarance contracts is oneraus 8 the date of mitiad recognition, or if addsteonal loss s coused by contracts
added to the group of onerous contracts, the Group recognizes a loss as insurance senvice expenses.

Except for groups of onerous contracts, the Group reasonably determines the coverage units of contract groups for each
accounting penod of the coverage period based on the modes to provide msurance contract senvices and allocates the
carmyng amcunt of contract serveco margin as the rmurance revenue for the curent and sulsequent periods
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Recognition and measurement of Insurance contracts

On initial recognition, the Group measures a group of imurance contracts at the total of the fulfilment cash flows and
the contractual sensce mangen, and recognises an msurance contract lisbdlity. Contractual service margin represents the
ungaméd prolit the Group will fecognite o i1 provides sericed under iIndurance contracts i the future. The fullilmen
cash flows comprise estimates of future cash flows directly attributable 1o fulfilling insurance contracts, an adjustment 1o
reflect the time value of money and the financial risks and a risk adjustiment for non-financial rsk, An Group's own non-
performance risk s not taken into account in estimating the fulfilment cash flows. Risk adjustment for non-financial msk
represents the compensation the Group requanes for bearing the uncertainty about the amount and timing of fulure cash
fhowvs that arises from non-financial risk as the entity fulhfs insurance contracts.

The Group meawmes inwrance contracts wilh the general model, applying the varable fee approach or premium allocatson
approach, and subsequently measures the insurance contract liabilities at the end of the reporting period at the sum of the
liability for remasning coverage and the lability for incurred claims, The Group recognises the reduction in the liatslity for
remaining coverage becawse of services provided in the penocd as insurance revenue. The Group recognises the increase
I the liabiity for incurred clalms because of claims and expenses incurred in the pedod and ary subsequent changes
fulfilment cash flows relating to incurred caims and incurred expenses a5 insurance service expenses. The Group allocates
insurance acquisition cash flews 1o each accounting penad aof the coverage penad as insurance revenue and recognises the
Same amount a5 insUrance Senice Expenses.

The Group recogneses the change in the liability for remaining coverage and the liability fos incurred claims because of the
effect of the time value of money and the effect of financial risk as financial changes of imurance contracts, The Group
elects to disaggregate financiad changes of insurance contracts and include such changes wm insurance finance income o
axpenaet for the ponad and other comprehensive income

(16) Leases

A lpase s when the lessor conveys the night to control the use of an asset for a penod of time i exchange for the
considerathon of the lesses,

At inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether a contract i, or contasns, a kease. A contract is, of containg, a lease
il the cantract comveys the nght 1o contral the use af ane or more Mentified assets for a period of tme in eschange fod
consideraton.

To assess whether a contract conveys the right 1o contrad the use of an identified asset, the Group assesses whether:

= the contract invebves the use of an identified asset. An dentified asset may be speetfiod explicitly or implicitly In a
contract and should be physically distnct, of a capacity portion or other portion of an asset thal is not physically
distinet but represents substantially all of the capacity of the asset and thereby prowdes the customer with the
right to obtain substantially all of the economic bensfits from the use of the asset. i the supplier has a substantive
substitution night throughout the period of use, then the assat is not identitied,

- the Bessee has the mght to obtaen substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset theoughout the
paviod of e,

= the bessee has the nght to direct the use of the asset

Fod a contract that conlans more than one separate lease component, the lesiee and the lessor separate lease companents

and account for each lease component as a bease separately, For a contract that contains lease and non-lease components,

the lessee and the lessor separate lease components from non-lease companents. However, Tor the leases i which the

Group i a lessee, the Group has elected not to separate lease components from non-lease companents and accounts for
the leass and non-lease components as a sngle lease component.
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(i} As a lessoe

The Group recogneses a righl-af-ute asuet and & lease lisbility a1 the lease commencement date, The right-of-use asiet i
initialty measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability, any lease payments made at or before
thi commencement date (les any leade meentives receved), any initial direct coits incurred and an estimate of costs ta
desmaniie and remowe the underlying asset or to restore the sste on which it is bocated or restore the underlying asset to the
condition required by the terms and conditions ol the lease.

The right-of-use asset i depsreciated using the straight-line method. If the lessee is reasonably certain to exercse a purchase
aption by the end of the leate term, the nghi-ol-ute aiset i3 depreciated over the remamning uselul lives of the undedying
assat. Dtherwise, the nght-of-use asset s depreciated from the commencernent date to the earlier of the end of the useful
lile of the right-ol-use asset or the end of the lease term. Impairment losses of right-of-use sseis are accounted for in
accardance with the accounting policy described in Mote 4(23),

The lease liability = initialy measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement
date, In caloubating the present value of lease payments, the Group wses the incremental borrowang rate i the mterest rate
implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. Each institution of the Group uses an interest rate that a lessee would have
1o pay to borrow over a similar term, and with a smilar secunity, the funds necessary to obtain an assel of & smilar value to
the right-of-use asset in a similar economic environment as the moremental barrowing rate.

A constant pencdic rate s used 1o caloulate the interest on the lease liabdity i each pencd duning the lease term with a
corresponding charge to profit of loss or included in the cost of assets where appropriate. Variable lease payments not
mchaded in the measurement of the lease Bability are. charged 10 profit or loss or included i the oot of asets where
appropriate as mourned,

Under the following cocumstances after the commencement date, the Group re-messures bease habilities based on the
present value of revised lease payments:

- there 13 & change in the amounts expected 1o be payable under & resdual value guaranies,

- there i5-a change in future lpase payments resulting from a change in an index or a rate wed 1o determine those
payments,

= there .4 change n the asesment of whether the Group will exercise a purchase, extension or termination option,
or there is a change in the exercise of the extensicn or termination option.

When the lease habdity i3 re-measured, 4 conesponding adjustment i made to the carying amount of the right-of-use
asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if the carmnying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

The Group has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease labilities for short-term leases that have a lease term
of 12 months of less and Beases of low-value assets. The Group recognises the lease payments assaciated with these leases
in profit or loss or as the cost of the assets where appropriste usng the straight-line methed over the leasa torm,
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{if) As a lessor

The Group determines a1 lease inception whiether sach beate i o finance leawe of an aperating lease, A leade i classified
a5 a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an underbpng asset
immespective af whelher the legal tithe to the asiet o eventually transferred. An aperating lease i 2 lease other than a fnance
lease.

Whin the Group is & sub-lessor, i sseses the o dasafication of & sub-eaie with reference o thee rght-ol-use ass
arising from the head lease, not with reference to the underkying asset. If the head lease 5 a shost-term lease to which the
Gradp apphes practcal expedient deseribed above, then it elassilies the sub-lease as an operating lease.

Under a finance lease, at the commencement date, the Group recognises the finance lease recevable and derecognises the
fimance lease asset. The finance fease receivable & initially measused at an amount equal to the net investment in the lease.
The net investment in the lease is measured at the aggregate of the unguaranteed residual value and the present value
of the leate receivable that are not received at the commencement date, discounted wsing the interest rate imphicit o the
lease.

The Group recognises fnance income over the lease term, based on a pattern reflecting a constant periodic rate of return.
The impairmant and derecognition of the finance keaie recoivable are recognised in accordance with the accounting palicy
im Meotes &(10) and 4(12). Variable lease payments not included in the measurement of net investment in the lease are
recognised as income as they are earned

Lease receipts from operating leases is recognised a5 income using the straight-Ene method over the lease term. The initiad
direct costs incurred in respact of the operating lease are matially capltalised and subsequently amonined in profit or boss
ower the lease term on the same basis as the lease income. Variable lease payments not included in lease recespls are
recognised as income as they are earned

{17} Financial guarantee contracts

The Group ssued fmancial guarantee contracts, mcluding betters of credit, letters of guarantes and acceptance. These
feancial guarantee contracts provide for specfied payments 1o be made to resmburse the holders for the losses they inour
when a guaranteed party delauhts under the onginal or meditied terms of a debt instrument, loan or any other obligation.

The Group initially measures all financial contracts at far value, in other labilties, being the premsum received. This
amoun! B recoghited ratably aver the periad of the contract as fee and commeision income. Subsequently, the lubilites are
measured at the higher of the amount of the loss allowance determined in accordance with impairment policies of financial
instruments and the amount inltally recognised s the cumulative amount of income, Any Increase in the liabslity relateng
to a financial guaraniee & taken 1o the statement of profit or loss.

{18) Fiduciary activities

When the Group acts m & fiduciary capacity such as custodian or agent, assels arsing therean together with related
undertakings to relwn such assets to customers are excluded from the statemant of financial position

The asset custody senvices of the Group refer to the business that the Group as trustes approved by regulaiony autharities,
signs custody agreement with clients and takes the responsibility of trustes in accordance with relevant laws and
regulations, The assets under custody ate not recorded on the statement of fmanclal posdion as the Group merely fullils the
responsibility as trustee and chasges fees in accordance with these agreements without retaining any risks of rewaeds of the
assels under eustody.

The Group grants entrusted lcans on behall of rustors, which are recorded off-balance sheet, The Group, as a trustes,
grants such entrusted loans to borrowers under the directon of those trustors who fund these loans, The Group has been
contracied by those truston 1o manage the administration and collection of these loans on their behalf. Thowe trustors
determine both the undensriting criteria for and the terms of al entrusted loans including their purposes, amownts, interest
rates, and repayment schedules. The Group changes a commession netated 10 ils activities in connection with entrustisd [ans
which are recognised ratabdy over the pencd in which the service s provided. The nisk of boss is bome by those trustors.
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{19} Precicus metals

Precious metals comprise gold, sdver and other precious metals. Precsous metals that are not related to the Group's precious
metals trading activeties are nitially measured a1 acquisition cost and subsequently measured at the kewer of cost and
nai realsable value. Precous metals acquired by the Group for trading purposes are initially measured at fair value and
subsequant chasges in lair value are recorded an the statemant of profin or loss.

The Group mecords the precicus matals receved as an assel. A liability to return the amount of precious matals deposited is
also recognised. The precious metals deposited with the Group ase measured at falr value both on initial recogmition and in
subsequant measuramant

(20) Property and equipment

Property and equipment, other than construction in progeess are stated at costs less acoumulated depreciation and
any Impasment loss. The cost of an item of properly and equipment comprises it purchase price, tax and any directly
attribartable costs of brnging the asset to its present working condition and location for its intended wse. Expenditure
incurred after items of property and equipment bave been put into operation, such a4 repair and maintenance, s nasmally
charged to profit or loss in the period in which / is incwred. In sitwations where the recognition criteria are satisfeed, the
expentditure fod & major inspection i capitalied i the casrying amount of the sset a1 & replacement

Construction m progress comprises the direct oosts of construchon duning the peniod of comstructson and is not depreciated.
Construction in progress (s reclasifed 1o the appropriste category of property and equipment when completed and ready
for use,

The carrying wvalues of property and equipment are reviewed for impasment when evenis o changes in circumstances
indicate that the casrying vakues may not be recoverable

[Depreciation is calculated en the straight-line basis to write aff the cost of each item of property and eguipment, less any
estimated residuad volue, over the estimated weltul e, The estimated useful fe, estemated residual value rate and the
annual depreciation raie of each item of property and equipment {excluding aireraft and vessels) are as follows:

Estimated  Estimated residual Annual

useful life value rate depreciation rate

Properties and busbdings 5 — 50 years 0% - 3% 1.9d% - 20%
Office equipment and maotor vehicles

{encluding awcrafy and vessels) 2 - T years - 14.29% - 50%

The shorter of the econamic

Leasehald impravements wseful fves and remaining leate termd

Equipment under operating leases where the Group s the lessor comlains aircraft, aircraft engines and vessels: The
estimated useful Ives and deprociation methods ase determined according to the conditions of indwidual aircraft and vessel
The estimated residual values are assessed by an independent appeaiser based on historical data. The estimated useful Ives
range from 15 to 25 years,

For an impaired ficed asset, the depreciation is calculated based on the camrying value less the cumulative impairment koss.

Whete parts of an item of proporty and equpment have different weful lives, the cost of that item m allocated on a
reasonable basis among the parts and each part is deprecisted sepasately.

Residual values, useful lves and depreciatson methods are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, st least a1 each financial
yaar end.

An item of property and equpment 15 derecognised upon disposal er when no future economic benefits are expécted from
its wse of dispozal. Any gan or loss arising from devecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the nat
desposal proceeds and the carrying amount af the asset) ls mcluded n the statement of profit or koss i the year the aset is

derecognised.
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{21) Land use rights

Land use rights anse recognised at cout, being the fair value at the time of mjecticn from the central government of the PRC
(the "Government™) duning the Group’s restructuring or the consderation pasd. The rights are amortsed wsing the straight-
lme method over the pencds af the leases. When the prepaid land leass payrments conngt be allocated roliably between
the land and buildings elements, the entire lease payments are included in the costs of properties and buildings as finance
leases in property and equipment.

{22) Repossessed assets

Repossessed assets are initially recognised at fair value of assets not retained plus related costs, and are subsequently
measured at the lower of the carrying value and net recoverable amount. If the recoverable amount is lower than the
carrying value of the repossessed assets, the assets are wnitten down to the recoverable amount.

(23) Non-financial asset impairment

The Group asesses at the end of each reporting genod whether there 5 any indication that property and equipmant,
land use rights, aght-ol-use assets, ssocates and joint ventures snd other non-financial asets may be impased. If any
such indication exists, or when impasment testing for an asset 15 required, the Group makes an estimate of the ws’s
recoverabile amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of its Tair value bess costs 1o sell and s value in we and
15 determined on an individual basis, unless the asset does nol generate cash inflows that anme largely independent ol those
fram other assels of groups of assels, in whath case the recoverable amount is determined for the CGU 1o which the
asset belongs. Where the gross carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset i3 considered 1o be
impamed and |5 written dovwn 1o il recoverable amount In astesung valug in use of an aset, the estimated future cash
florws are deicounted to their present values usng a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the
time value of money and the mks ipecific to the aiet

An assessment is made at the end of each reperiing perod as to whether there is any Indication that previously recognaed
impasment losses may no longer exist of may have decreased. H such an mdscateon exists, the recoverable amount s
estmated. A previowsly recognised impairment hoss i reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates wsed to
determine the assel’s recoverabbe amount wnce the last impairment loss was recognised. i that is the case, the carryng
amaunt of the asset s increased 1o its recoverable amount. That increased amount cannot exceed the camying amount that
would have been determined, net of any depreciaton or amortisation, had no impairment loss been recognesed for the
asset in prod years. Any such reversal & recognised in profit or loss. After such a reversal, the depredation or amortisation
charge is adjusted in futwe periods to allocate the asset’s revised carmying amount; less any residual value, on a systematic
bass over its remaining useful life.

{24) Provisions

Provisions ase recognised when the Group has a present obbgation as a result of a past event, and it i probable that an
outliow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be
made on the amount of the obligation,

A provision i indeally measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settie the related presant abligation.
When the effect of the time value of money is material, the best estimate is determined by discounting the mlated Tuture
cash outflows, Whon determining the best eitimate, the Group comiders factors pertaining 10 a contingency such as
ks, uncertainties and time value of money, Where there i 4 range of possible outcome, and each posible outcome m
that range i as likely as any other, the best estimate & the mid-point of that range. In other cates, the best estemate i
detmmined accordeng io the lollowing cacumstances

- where the contingency mwohees a single item, the best estimate 5 the most bkely eutcome,

- whese the contingency involves a large populaton of items, the best estmate s determined by weighting all possible
outcomes by thelr associated probabilities,

The Group reviews the carmymg amount of a prowision at the end of reporting period. The camping amount s adjusted to
the current best estimate.
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{25) Contingent liahilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arses from past events and whose exstence will only be confirmed by
the accurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not whally within the contral of the Group, It
can also be a present obligation arising from past events that is not recognised because it s not probable that an outflow
of economic resources will be required or the smount of obligation cannot be measured reliably. Contingen liabilithes are
disclosed in the notes 1o the financial statements. When a change in the probabdity of an outflow ocours so that outflow is
probable and can be relisbly estimated, it will then be recognised & a provision

(26) Preference shares and perpetual bonds

At imitial recognition, the Group classilies the preference shares, perpetual bonds bisued or their componants as fmancial
labikties or equity instruments based on thew contractual terms and thelr economic substance after considering the
dafinitson of frmancial liabilities and equity mstrumants,

Preference shares and perpetual bonds sswed that should be dassifhed as equity instrumenis are recognised in equity based
on the actusl amount recelved. Any distnbstion of dividends or interests during the instrument’s duration s treated as
profit appropaation. When the preference shares and perpetual bends are redeemed according to the contractual terrms,
the redeemed amount iz charged 1o equity

{27} Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents refer to monstary assels, which are short-term, highly liquid, readdy corvertible into known
amounts of cash and subject 1o an insignificant nsk of changes in value. Cash and cash equwvalents comprise cash,
uniestricted balances with central banks, amounts due from banks and other financal institutions and reverse repurchase
agreements with original maturity of less than three months

{28) Revenue recognition
Interest income

For @l financial instruments measured al amortised cost and interest-generating financial instruments classified as fnancial
asiets meawsred ot FVTOCH, interest income 15 recorded at the effective interest rate, which & the rate thal exactly dscounts
ostimated future cash receipts or payments through the expected life of the financal mstrument. where appropriate, to the
gross carnpmng amount of the inancial asset, or the amortised cost of fimancial hability. The caloulation takes mte account all
contractual terms of the financial instrument {{or example, prepayment opbions) and includes any fees or incremental costs
1hat are directly attributable 1o the instrument and are an integral part of the effective mterest rate, but not expected credit
losses

Interest income 15 caloulated by applying the effective wterest rate to the gross carrymg amount of Tinancial assets and 15
recognised as inlerest income, except for

i purchasad o originated credit-impaired financial assets, whose interest income i calculated, since initial recognition,
by applying the credit adjusted effective interest rate Lo their smertsed cost: and

il purchased or ooginated financial assets that are not credit-impaired bat have subsequently become credit-impaired,
whose interest income i calculated by applying the effective interest rate 1o their amortised cost (e net of the
expected credit loss provsion). B, in a subsequent peniod, the finandal assets quality improve so that they are no
longer credit-impaired and the improvemant in cfedit quality is related objectively te a cortain event otcurring after
the application of the above-mentioned rules, then the mterest mcome s calculated by appfyng the effective interest
rate o their greds eadrying amount
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Fee and commission lncome

The Group earns fee and commission income from a diverse range of services it provides to its customers. The fee and
commission moome recognised by the Group reflects the amount of consaderation to which the Group espects o be
entitled in exchange for transferring promised senvices to customers, and income is recognised when its performance
oblgation in contracts s satisfied,

{y  The Group recognises mcome over Bme by meassunng the progress towards the complete satisfaction of a
perfarmance obbgation, if ane of the fellowing critaria ks mat

- the customer simultaneously recerves and consumes the benefits provided by the Group™s perfarmance as the
Group performs;

- the eustomer contrals the service pravided by the Group in the eaurse of perfarmance; o

- the Growp does not provede sendice wath an alermative use to the Group, and the Group has an enforceable
nght to payrment for performance comploted 10 date

{ily  In other cases, the Group recognises revenue # a paat in time at which a oustomer obtains control of the promised
SErYiCEs

Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised whan the Group’s right 1o receive payment is established, it is probable that the related
economsc benefits will fiow 1o the Group and the related inoome can be reliably measured.

{29) Employes benefits

Employes benefits reler 1o all forms of conuderatson and other related expenditure grven by the Group e exchange for
senaces rendered by employees. The benelits payable are recognised as hablities during the period In which the employees
have rendered services 10 the Groug. If the effect of dicounting the beneins payable which are payable after one year from
the end of the reporting perad i4 dgnificant, the Group will present them at ther present value.

Short-term employee benefits

Employee wages. or salanes, bonuses, social security contnibutions such as medecal insurance, woek injury insurance,
maternity insurance and housing fund, measured at the amount incurred or at the applicable benchmarks and rates, are
recognised as a liability as the employee provides seraces, with a corresponding charge to profit or loss or inchuded n the
cost of assets where appropriate.

All gligible employees outside Chinese mainland participate in Iocal defmed contnbution schames, The Group contributes to
these defined contribution schemes based on the requirements of the local regulatory bodies and charge to profit or loss oo
incheded in the cost of assets where apgroprinte,

Past-employment benefits-defined contribution plans

Furssant to the relevant laws and regulations of the PRC, the Group participates i a defined contnbution basis penson
insurance and unemployment insutance in the docal imurance syitem edablished and mansged by govermmienl
arganisations, The Group makes contributions o basic pemicn imurance and unemployment insurance plans based an the
applicable benchmarks and rates stipulated by the ofganiiations, Badic pinsion mauranos Gnd unemployment irasance
contnibutions are recognied as habilities with 8 comesponding charge 1o prafit or kess or included in the cout of assets
where appropriate as the related serices ane rendered by the employess.

In additeon, employess i Chinese mainland alio participate in defined contrbution retirement benefit plars establshed
by the Group (the “Annuity Mlan™) The Group and its employees ae required 1o coninbule a certain percentage of the
employees’ previous year basic salases to the Annuity Man. The Group pays a ficed contnbution o the Annuity Plan
and has no obligation to pay further contributions if the Annuity Plan does not hold sufficsent assets to pay o employes
benefits. The contribution ts changed to profit or loss when it is incumed.
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Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable & 4 result of elther the Group's decison to lermenate an employes’s employment before
the due date of labour contract or an employes's decisson to accept an offer of benefits in exchange for the termination of
employment. The Group recognses lermenalion benelits in pralit of lass at the eadier of:

- when the Group cannot unilaterally wathdraw the offer of termination benefits because of an employee termination
plan of & curtailment proposal.

= when the Group has a speafic, formal restructure plan involving payment of termination benelfits, and the plan has
started of informed each affected party about the influence of the plan, therefore each party formed reasonable
expaciations

Early retirement benefits

According to the Bank's policy on early retsrement benefits, certain employees are entithed to take leave of absence and
i return recerve o certain bevel of s1aff salaries snd related benefits from the Bank. The salames and benefd payments are
made from the date of sarly retiremant to the normal retirement date. Differences arising from changes in assumpteons and
estimates af the present value of the habskties are recognised in pralit or loss

{20} Income tax

Income tax compeises curront and delerred tax, Incoma tax i recognsied m the statment of peofil o loss excep! that it
relates to items recogrised directly in eguity, inowhich case (€ is recognised i equity.

Current tax

Current fax assets and kabilsbes for the current and pror pemsods are measured at the amount expecied 1o be recovered
from or pawd to the taxalion authosities. The tax rates and tax |awes used to compute the amount are those that are enacted
of substantively enacted by the end of each reporing period

Deferred tax

Doferred tax b provided wsing the balance sheet liabdity method on temporary differences ol the end of the reporting
period between the 1ax bases of assets and liabilities and thes carrying amounts.

Deterred tax liobslities ane recogmised for oll taxable temporary differences, excopt:
{i}  where the tazable temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of goodwall,

il where the acable temporary difference arfses from the mitial recognition of assets and labdities in a transaction that
is not a business combination and, al the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxabla
incame (o deductible expenses), and such trarsaction does not gee e (o equivalent taxable temporary differences
and deductible temporary differences.

In respect of taxable temporary differences associated wath imvestments in subsicharies, assocates and joint ventures,
daferred tay liabilities are recognised excepl where the timing of the reversal of the temparary differences can be controlled
and It s peobable that the temporary diffesrsences will not be reversed in the foreseeable future.
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Deferrad tax aitets are recognised for all deductible temporary dilferences, carry Tarward af unused tax credits and unued
1ax losses, 1o the extent that it is prabable that tazable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except that deferred
tax assels are not recogrised i the temporary difference arises from the metial recognéiton of assets and liabilities in a
transaction and that

{iy  raensaction is not a busness combinaton;
(i st the time af the transaction, it affects neither the accounting profit nor taxsble income (or deductible expenues);
(i) such transaction does not give rise o equivabant taxable temporary differences and deductitde temporary differences.

In respect of deduchble temporary differences associated wath investments in subsshanes, associates and joint venfures,
defermed tax asiets are recogrised enly 1o the extent that it is probable that the temposary differences will be reversed n
the foreseeable fulwe and taxable profit will be avallable agasvst which the termporasy differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and deforred tax lisbilities are measured a1 the tax rates that are expected to apply to the pericd when
the assel is realised of the lability & settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reparting periad, and reflict the corresponding tax offect

The camrying amount of deferred tax assets & reviewsd at the end of the reporting period and reduced 1o the extent that
i1 is no konger probable that sficient taxable meome will be available to allow all or part of the defered tax asset 1o be
utdised. When it Is virtually probable that sufficient taxable income will be available, the reduced amount can be reversed
accardingly.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right easts to set off current tax assats
apainil current tax labilitses and the defered taxes relate 1o the same taxable entely and the same laxation autharity,
{31) Dividends

Dividands ara recognised as a Habdity and deducted from equity whaen they are approved by the Bank’s shaseholders m
general meetings and declared. Interim dividends are deducted from equity when they are approved and declared, and
na longer at the discration of the Bank, & dividend for the year that o appsoved after the end of the reporting period
disclosed as an event afier the reporting period.
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5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

In the process af apphang the Group's atcounting policies, management (4 required to make judgements, estirmales and
assumptions of the effects of uncertam future events on the financial staterments. The most significant use of judgements,
estimates and awumptions concemmng the uncertainty of the fulure at the end of the reporiing perod that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carryng amownts of assets and labilties within the next ferancial
year are described below.

Measurement of the ECL allowance

The measurement of the ECL allowance for finandial assets measured at amortised cost and FUVTOCI, and with eaposure
arising froen boan commitments and financial guaraniee contracts, & an area that requeres the use of complex models and
signifcant assumplions about future economic conditions and credit behavicur (the kelihood of customers defaulting snd
the resulting lossesh. Refer to Note 50(a) credst rsk for the explanation of the inputs, assumptions and estimation technigues
wsed i measuning ECL

Incomea tax

Determining incomse tax provisions regusres the Group to estimate the future tax treatment of certain transactions. The
Group evaluates tax implcations of transaciions n accordance with prevailing tax regulations and makes tax prowisdons
accordingly, In addition, deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent 1hat it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available sgasmat which the deductdle temporary differences can be utilsed. This requires significant judgement on the L
ireatments of certasn transactions and also significant assessment on the probability that adequate future taxable profits will
b available for the deferred tax assets 1o be recovensd.

Fair value of financial instruments

i the market for 4 financial instrument is nol active, the Group determines the fair value by wsing valustion technique,
indluding wsing recent arm’s length market transactions between knowledgeabde and willing parties, if avallable, reference
16 the current fair walue af srathor mutrement that s substantially the wame, dicounted cash flow analysis and option
pricing models. Valeation techmigue makes maximum use of observable market input. However, where observable market
imputs are not avaiable, management makes estimates on such unobservable market nputs.

Determination of control over investeas

Managemen! applies its judgement to determine whether the control indicators set out in Note 4(2) indicate that the Group
contrals securitsation wehicles, wealth management products, investment funds, trust plans, asset management plans and
assat-badked securities.

1EBE Annual Report 2023

331/475



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(Eess?)
Oooooooa

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
{in AMAB millions, unlbess otherwse stated)

Securitisation vehicles

Certan secuntisation vehicles aponsared by the Group under its decuriteation geogramme are run according 16
predetermined criteria at the initial set up of the vehicles, In addition, the Group is exposed to vaeiability of returns from the
vehicles Through holding intérests in the vehicles and the day-1e-day senacing ol the underkpng assets m the vehicles whath
15 carmed out by the Group under a servicng contract. Key decisions are usually required only when underlyng assets go
inte delfault, Therelore, in considering whether 1t has contrel, the Group considers whether it can use its power to influence
these vehicles' returns

Wealth management products, investment funds, trust plans, asset management plans and
asset-backed securities

The Growp acls a5 manager or investar in a number of wealth management products, investment funds, trust plans, assel
management plans and assets-backed securities. When assessing whether the Group controls such a structured entity,
the Group would determine whether it exercises the decsion-making rights a3 a principal or an agent and usually focuses
on the assessment of the aggregate economic interests of the Group in the entity (comprising any camied mterests and
axpectod mansgement leed) and the decnion-making autharity of the entity. The Group would alie determes whethes
another entity with decisson-makeng nghts is acung as an agent for L

6. NET INTEREST INCOME

2023 2022
Interest income an-

Loans and advances to customers 051,845 Q00,063
Corposate hoans and advances BB1, 117 507,252
Personal ksans 353,039 376,864
Discounted balls 17,689 15,947

Financial investments 338,267 297106

DOue from central banks 53,815 45,425

Due from banks and other financial institutions (i 61,112 36,080

N 1,405,039 1,278,674
Interest expense on

Due 1o customers (589 6E8} (480, 083)

Dué 10 banks and other financial instiutions (i) (103, 529} (70,732)

Debt securities issued and certificates of deposit (56, 8059) (35,874)

(750,026) (586, 689)
Mat interest income 655,013 691,585

[} Inchudes interest Inooeme on heverse repunthase agresmenis.
(i} Inchudes interest expense on due to central banks and repurchate agreements.

The abowe interest income and expense are related to financial instruements which are not measured at fair value through
profit or bods.
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7. NET FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME

2023 2022

Fee and commission income on
Setilernent, clearing business and cash management 45418 45439
Personal wealth managemant and private banking services 22,582 26,253
Enwestment banking business 20,060 19,586
Bank card business 17.5906 17,736
Cofporate wealth management services 1n.rra 14,172
Asset custody business 7.004 8,108
Guarantee and commitment business 7.296 8,803
Trust and agency senices 1.950 1,694
Other 2,915 3,226
137.891 145 B1B
Fee and commission expense (18.534) {16,493)
Mat fee and commession income 119,357 129,325

Included in porsonal wealth management and private banking services, corporate wealth management sedvices, assel
oustody business and trust and agency services above s an amount of AMB17,173 millien with respect to trust and other
fiduciary activities for 2023 (2022: RMB22,290 millian),

8. NET TRADING INCOME

2023 2022

Dabt wecuriss 12,063 5,638
Denvatives and other 4.4 5332
Equity Invesiments {1,556} {2,662}
14,928 8,308

The above amounts mainly include gaans amd losses arsing from the buying and selling of, the interest income and expense
on, and the charges in fair value of fnancial assets and liabilities held for tradeg,

9. MNET GAINS ON FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS

2023 2022

Mat gainsflosses) on financial instruments measured at FYTPL, induding: 10,4896 (217

Mat losses on financial mstruments designated as at PVTFL (4.163) (8, 7474
Met gasns on disposal of finencial instruments measured at FYTOCH 3,788 3047
Dwadend income from egquety ivestments designated as at FVTOC, mdluding: 4.020 4179

Derecognised during thie year Ba4 B

Hald at the end of cusrant year 3.136 3,638
Mot gasng on dispotal of financial instruments measured st amortised cost 2.506 a04
Other 660 (T

21,560 7.906

190 Annual Report 2023

333/475



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(Eess?)
Oooooooa

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
{in AMAB millions, unlbess otherwse stated)

10. OTHER OPERATING (EXPENSE)/INCOME, NET

2023 2022
MNet operating lease busingss imcome 10,684 12,075
Net imurance business expense {9,02E) (5,778
Met gains on disposal of property and equspment, repossessed assels
and ather assets 1.925 1,550
Met loases from fereign exchange and foreign exchange products {7,785} (3, 756)
Oither (156} 697
{4,400} 4 828
11. OPERATING EXPENSES
2023 2022
Staff costs
Salanes and bonuses 93,456 52,793
Staff benefits 29482 3,745
Post-employment benefits — defined conteibution plans () 18,487 18,0485
141,405 142,633
Prapery and equapment expenses;
Deprecation charge for property and equipment 15,8955 15935
Depreciation charge for right-of-use assets and other leasing expense TATG 7.847
Repairs and maintenance charges 2,955 3,047
Lildty expenses FALET 1,593
28,534 28,822
Amaortisation 44729 e
Other adminstrative expenses (i) 29,442 27,155
Tazes and surcharges 10,662 10,097
Qrthae 24,226 26,928
238,698 239,351

() The defired contribubon plans mainly incede pension mairance, unemplopment insurance and the annuity plan.
[} The principal auditar’s remuneration of AMB153 milion for the year (2022; RMB152 million) i incuded in other admanistrateoe
B,

(i} tn 2023, the Group incurred RMBA,593 million (2022: RMEBA, 304 million) of expensed research and dewelopment mxpendidures
and AMB1,590 milon (2022: AMB1, 749 million) of capitalized reseanch ard development expenditures.
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12. DIRECTORS' AND SUPERVISORS' REMUNERATION

Detaily of the directors’ and superdiions’ remuneration bofore 1ax, i discladed pursuant 1o the Rules Govedning the Listing
of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, are as foflows:

Year ended 11 December 223

Contributien by

the employer

o sodlal

imarance,

bausing

allawance.

annuities, and
Reémuneration saditonal Total
bebore regnal IemnEINGn
Mame Pesition tax paid invrmntm Feey behore tax
AMT 0 RME'DG EMEDM EMED
{1 ] {3 (=100
Laolm () (Chaman; Executive Diecior [12) 7 - 500

Wang ngwu Enpcurwt Doecicr, Senar Eaecuve

Vice Pegticdant, ( hied Righ Ofces 1] 0 - RS
Lu Yengrhen Hiet-empevstivg Chrectot - - - -
Feng Wadong Hoe-gexm it Director - - - -
Cooligm Hereemecutye Director - - - -
Chen Yifarg Mer-expeuive Dincins = = : =
Dang Yang Mo utve Chrmctor - - - -
ang S Shun Independent Non-sssootive Divarsr - - (| a1
Shen 5 fndependent Non-ssecitive Discior . - ] &5
Freedl Ziba b Independen Nof-swecutre Dremor - - o an
Marmas Chan Tak Lam Indipendent Non-asecetre Decter - - a0 a0
Herher| Wakat j1) Independeni Nor-enecstre Deitor - - - -
Haang Li Ermpipes Supenymr - - 50 a
Thang ke Extomal Spaninge - - B 50
Lia Lankian Extemal Supeniso - - e e
Chen Sgng ) Forme: Charman, Ewcuive Diector [1:] mr - o
Treng Guay ) Fermet Drecuve Dverior, Sermey [npeitve Vice Papudest 151 5 - 25
Anthony Francis Nech iv) Fromet Inclspenident hon-sssouties Ditector - - 520 520
W Xangieng i) Farmes Ermplepse Supermar = = 2 =
Total m T28 1640 510

Mote:  Since Ranuary 2015, the remuneration of the Chairman of the Board of Directors, the President and other sxecutives of the
Bank has followed the State Gowsmment's policies relating 1o the remuneration relorm on executives of central enlerprives.
The total compersation packages for the Chairman of the Board of Directons, President and Executive Directors of the
Bank have not been finalized o acoohdance with the regulations of the FRC refevant suthonties. The rermineration nat
yet acorued is not expecied 1o have a significant impact on the Group's 2003 consolidated financial statemenits. The total
campenwtion packages will be further disclosed when determined by the relevant autharities,
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Fees of M. Hushg Li are he allowances obtained & Employes Superviior of the Bank, excluding his remunetaton with the

Bank in accordance with the employee remuneration system,

As ot the spproval date of the consofdated lnancial statements bor the year ended 31 December 2023, changes al

directors and supervisors of the Bank were as follows:

(i) In Febeuary 2024, Mi. Lise Lin ressgned as President of the Bank due 1o adpetment of job ssgnments. bn arder
to ensure the normal operaton and management of the Bank. Mr. Uag Lin performs the functions and powers of
the President on behall of the Bank n scoordance with regulstory requirements and the Artickes of Assoclation af
the Bank, and the penod for perddorming the dutees on behalf of the President will end on the date when the new
President formally takes office. On | Felwuary 2024, the Board of Directors af the Bank elected Mr Liso Lin as
Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Bank, and his qualificaton wis approved by RFRA in February 2024,

(i) At the First Extraordinary General Meeting of 2023 held on 30 November 2023, Mr. Herbert Walter was elected as
Independent Mon-saecutive Director af the Bank, and his qualification was approved by NFRA in March 2024,

{il)  Im Febwuary 2024, Mr. Chen Saing ceased to act as Chasoman of the Board of Directors and Execuive Director of the
Bank due to his age

() In Apeil 2023, Mr. Iheng Guoyu ceased to act as Exvecutive Direcior and Senior Executie Vice President of the Bank
due 1o change of job asssgnments

fvd I March 2024, Me, Anthory Francs Meoh ceased 1o a0t as independent Non-suscutive Director of the Bank due to
expiration of his term of office.

i) InJanuary 2023, Mr. W Xiangpang ceased 1o act &5 Employee Supenisos of the Bank due to his age.
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Tt wded 11 Cpcomber 20
{ontlubon
e
g
o 1nda
Putiny,
vy
Mo,
e i (=
widtiged Sl 0 whicke DA
Dacyieany il ey tefered  of emgreton
e Frtas Bt e besin LT sl i syprer ko L ad
L[] L g L 1ed L] L)
7] m & (=T il (Tfiil
[hen Sy i, Bt Doy B 5 it (R - 118
Laoln Ver (iarman, Expratve {ivecezy, e B i} m Ak ] 18
Ferg oy o Drwctor, Gty Frs o Wi Porucend. ] [ ] n 1 - 13
Ry ey Eamcabn e, Sy Eisutoe Vi Besd.
el sk e "] L] B 1] - 13
L Yoo e [ty - -
Forg Weetrsy v [y = =
[mlgn Vet Dt - - - - -
(e g Nyt Dt . i
Dl Tirg Nerruerue Doecny - - - - - -
Ly Frincy by ideperdent Morespotes [y - m ]
Yirg b Thae et Notmamten Doy - m 1"
el indeperdend Uitmmeioe Diosciy - ] o
ol i Wy e Vi nmoe Dovcte - m @
o Ol Ll et liommnite Doty - - - L] - w
Hargle Irpoiey gy - B ]
Mayle b by g = -]
Lo b b gy = - ] ]
L] Fermer Chiaemin o e of gt b B T ] - L]
Teg el Forme Her-qumcon [iern & - 3
ot ik i Formt degercind Hor-fumntes Dy - - - (L] - mn
Ty e sl Frmer bt e ] = B ] - ']
s Eargars e Evpiye S - ] g
Ten Bei Frmes brernal gy = - ) — =
Tl ] 18 105 e ks

Mote:  Since January 2015, the remuneration of the Chairman of the Board of Directors, the President, the Chairman of the Board
of Supervisars and othes exetutives of the Bank has folowed the State Government's policies relatng to the remuneration
reform an executives of central entorprises
The remuneration belore tas of Directars and Supervisors for 2022 set eut in the table above represents the 1otal ameunt
of annual remuneration for each of these indeidualy, which indude the amounts disclosed in the 2022 Annual Report.
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Pursuant te the PRC relevant regulations, a podtion af the dicretionary bonus payments lar the Chairman of the Board

of Directors, the President, the Chairman of the Board of Supervisors, Executve Directon and other senior management

meiribers are deferred and will be determined based on the future performance.

In accordance with applicable national regulations, the incentive income for 2018-2020 was paid to the Charman, the

President and Senior Executive Vice Presdent of the Bank in 2021 based on thes specdic temere and performance appraissl

resufts, Accordngly, the Bank accued RMBIE thousand, RMAS thouwsand and RMBT thousand for Me, Chen Siging, Mr.

Liaa Lin and Mr. Wang lingweu redpectively, a5 additionsl contribution ta the Annuity Flan in 2022,

Fees of Mr. Huang Li and Mr. Wu Xiangjiang are thes allowances oblained as Employee Supenison of the Bank, excluding

their remuneration wih the Bank in sccordance with the employes remuneration system.

As at the approval date of the consofidated {mancial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022, changes of

directon and supervisors of the Bank were a5 follows:

(i) At the Second Extracedinary General Mecting of 2021 held on 25 November 2021, Mr. Dong Yang was elected a3
Non-sxecutive Director of the Bank, and his qualdfication was approved by the former CBIRC in January 2002,

iy &t the Annual General Meeting for the Year 20271 held on 23 June 2022, Mr. Nosman Chan Tak Lam was elected
a5 Independent Mon-emecutive Director of the Bank, and his qualification was approved by the former CBIRC in
September 2022

ity At the Annual General Meeting for the Year 2021 held on 23 June 2022, Mr. Lu Lanbiao was elected a5 Extemal
Supervitor of the Bank, and hi term of office started from the day of approval at the Annuad Geneval Meesting.

() In September 2022, Mr. Huang Langbo ceased to act as Shareholder Supervsoe and Chairman of the Board of
Supervisors of the Bank due to change of job asignments,

tvh  Im Januany 2002, Mr, Zheng Fuqing ceased to act as Non-executive Director of the Bank due 10 expiration of his term
of affice.

{wd I Barch 2022, Mr. Nout Wellink ceased to act as independent Non-executive Direcior of the Bank due 1o expiration
ol his term ol alfice,

il I April 2022, Mr, Zhang Wei ceased to act as Sharehalder Supendsar af the Bank due to his age.
i} In January 2023, Mr. Wu Xlangpang ceased 1o act &5 Employee Supendsor of the Bank due to his age.
fo I June 2022, Mr. Shen Bingud ceased o act as Extemal Supervisor of the Bank due to expiration of his term of office,

The Non-executive Directors of the Bank who were recommended by Huipn received emoluments from Huign in respect ol
their services dunng the year.

In 2023, there was no amrmangement under which a Director or @ Supevvisor of the Bank wasved or agreed to wame any
rermuneration (2022: Nonel.

In 2023, no emolument was paid by the Group 19 any of the Directors or Supervisors as an inducement to join or upon
jomeng the Group or a3 a compensation Tor koss of office (2022 Nd)
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13. FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS

The fve highest pasd individuals of the Group ane employess of the Bank's wlsidunes. Their emaluments wene detesmined
based on the prevaibng market rates in the respective countresregions where the subsidianes are opevating. None of them
are derectons, supenvisars of key mansgerment persanne| of the Bank whose ernoluments are disclosed in Notes 12 and 48(g)
to the consolidated financial staterments. Details of the emoluments in respect of the five highest paid indvaduals are as
{ollows

2023 e

RMEB D00 RMB'00H0

Salanes and allowances 16,672 14,119
Drscretionany bomuses 59,475 74,004
Other 430 T8
76,577 8,201

The number of these indraduals whose emaluments Tell within the fallowing bands is set aut bebow:

Number of employees

2023 2022
AMB1 1,000,001 Yuan to RMET 3,000,000 Yuan 1 2
B 13,000,001 Yuan to RMB15,000,000 Yuan 1
AMEB1 5,000,001 Yuan to RMBT 7,000,000 Yuan 1
AN 17,000,001 Yuan to RMB19,000,000 Yuan 2 -
AKE1S,000,000 Yuoan to RMBZ1, 000,000 Yuan - -
RAMEZT, 000,001 Yuwan to RMBEZ3,000,000 Yuan - -

AKB23,000,000 Yuan to RMBZS, 000,000 Yuan - 1
RAAB25,000,000 Yuan to RMBEZ7.000,000 Yuan - 1
5 5

In 2023, no emodument was paid by the Group to any of these non-director and non-supervisor indiwduals as an
inducement 1o joen of upon oening the Group or a5 a compensation (or kss of office (2022 N}

14. IMPAIRMENT LOSSES ON ASSETS

2023 2022

Loans and advances 1o customers (Mote 23) 143,422 143,173
Other 7.304 39,504
150,816 182,677
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15. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

{a) Income tax expense

2023 2022

Current income fax expense
Chinese mainland 58,651 76,152
Hong Kong SAR and Macsu SAR 1,191 1,898
Other overseas jurisdictions 5211 3,584
e e B S Ei:l;;]- E;;ﬁ.iﬂ.
Defesred income tax expense {8,203} (19,024)
56,850 62,610

The Group has apphed the amendments to 145 12 on Pillar Two legalation. Therelare, the Group shall neither recognise nor
disclose information about deferred tax assets and liabdities refated 1o Pillar Two legistation

A of December 31, 2023, 16 of the jurisdictions where the Group's overseas aperating inslitutions ane located, Includmg
the UE and Luxembourg, had enacted Piar Two legeslation which will be implemented mn 2024 or later. Theretore, the
legislation in the alerermentioned junsdictions has no Impact on the Tinancial position and financial perfarmance of the
Group for the year 2023 Accosding to the rules of Pillar Two legsslation, low-tax jurisdictions with effective tax rate
below 15% may have a Top-up Tax smpact, There are differences in the computation of effective tax rate betwesn Pillas
Two legeslation and IFR5s. The Group is continuing to assess the impact of the Pillar Two legslation on future financial
performance,

(b} Reconciliation between income tax and accounting profit

PRC statutory incoma Tax rate is 25%. Toxes on profits asessable elsewhere have beon calculated a1 the applicabde rates
of tax prevalling in the countnesfregions in which the Group operates in. The Group has reconciled income tan expense
applicalile o profdt before taxation &l the PRC statutory incomé tax rate 10 actisl meome tix axpende for tha Group ad
folonws:

2023 2022
Prafit before taxation 421,966 424,730
Tax at thie PRC statutory incorme Lax rale 105,497 106,180
Effects af different applicabsle rates of tax prevailing in ather countresregions (2EE) (B84)
Effects of non-deductible expenses (i) 19,580 18,679
Effects of non-taxabibe income (u) (65, 266} (58,688)
Effects of profits antributable to associates and joint ventures (443) (439
Effects of ather 12,215} (2,253)
Income 13X expense 56,650 62610

(i} The non-deductble experses mainky represent non-deduciible impatrment allowanee and write-offs.
(i) The non-taxable income mainky represents intecest inoome arising from the PRC governmient bonds and municipal deiis.

16. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE PARENT COMPANY

The consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of the parent company for the year ended 31 December 2023 includes
a profit of RMB347.516 million (2022: RMB346,056 milllen) which has been dealt with in the financial statements of the
Bank (Note 52).
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2023 2022
Dewidends on ordinary shares declared and pasd:
Deadends on ardinary shares for 2022: AMBO.3035 per share
(2021 RMB0.2933 per share] 108,169 104,534
Deadends o interests decliwed and paid to other equity instrument heldors:
Dwadends on preference shares 5.842 5.0a7
Interests on perpatual bonds distribufed 922 3013
14,064 14,810
[wndends on ordinary shares proposed for approval
{not recognised as at 31 December):
Dwiadends on ordinany shares for 2003: AMB0.3064 per share
(2022 AMBO0. 3035 per share] 109,203 108,168
18. EARMINGS PER SHARE
2023 2022
Earmings:
Profit tor the year attnbutable to equity holders of the parent company 363,993 361,132
Less- Profit for the year atiributable to other equity instrument holders of the
parent company (14,964) {14, 810)
Profit for the year attributable to ordinany shareholders of the parent company 345,029 346,322
Shawes:
Weighted average number of ordmnary shares in issue (in million shases) 356,407 356,407
Basic eamings per share (RMB yuan} Q.98 07
Drluted earnngs per share [RMB yuan) 0.98 oa7

Basic and diluted eamings per share were calculated using the profit for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders of

the parent cormpany divided by the waighted average number of ordinary shares in issue,
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19. CASH AND BALANCES WITH CENTRAL BANKS

11 December 31 December

2033 2022
Cash on hand 66,600 66,340
Balances with central banks
Mandatory resarves (i) 2,832,759 2647750
Surplus reseryves (i) 952,050 516,558
Fistal deposits and other 188,923 195,604
Acerued interest 1,822 1,640
4,042,263 34278952

[} The Groug s requied B0 place mandatony reserve deposits and cther restricted deposits with the PBOC and ceram cemteal
banks of cwerseas countries or regions where it has operations. They are not available for we in the Grl;..lp'\. daily operations.
As at 31 December 2023, the mandatory resene deposits ratics of the domestic branches. of the Bank in resped of customer
deposits dencminated in RME and foreign cumendies swene 3% {31 Decomber 2022: 3.5%) and 4% {31 December 2022 6%)
respeciively. The mandatosy reserve funds placed by domestic subsidiaries of the Group are detesmined by the PBOC. The
amaunts af mandatory resenve deposats placed with the central banks of those countries or regioms oulside Chinese mainland
are determined by local prisdictions

(i} Surphe reserves with the PROC include funds for the pupoie of caih settlement and other kinds of unredtricted deposits.

20. DUE FROM BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

31 December 31 December

2023 022
Deposts with banks and other financial institutions
Banks operating in Chinese mainland 231,700 232,150
Other financial instiutions operating in Chinese maenfand 24,145 14,556
Banks and other Tinancial instilutions opecating outside Chinese rmainland 164,954 116,014
Accrued interest 3,885 3406
414684 366,126
Less: Allowance for impairment losses 426} {393)
414 258 65,733
Placements with banks and other financial insuutions:
Banks operating in Chinese mainland 265,904 394,590
Other financial instrlubions operating in Chinese malnland 209,164 226,604
Banks and other financial institutions operating outside Chinese mainkand 222 934 200,951
Accrued interest 7,591 5,761
705,593 827906
Less: Allowance for impairment losses (3,134} (1, 107)
702,459 El6,79%9
1116717 1,182,532
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21. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

A derivathé 13 8 Tinancal instrument, the value of whath changes in responie to the changes m a specified interest rate,
fimanceal instrument price, commodity poice, foreign exchangs rate, index of peaces or rates, credst rating or credit index, o
other similar variables, The Group uses dervative financia mstruments including fonwards, swaps, opihons and lulures.

The notional amount of a dervatres represents the underlying amount of the specific financal instruments mentioned
above. It indicates the volume of business transacted by the Group but does not reflect the risk.

Thee notional amounts and fair values of derivative financial instruments held by the Group ane set out below:

31 Detember 2023 31 December 2022
Hational Fair valuas Hatienal Fair valwes
amounts Assets  Linbilities SmoUns Aisets  Liabilities
Exchange rate confracts 6,015,214 52,830 41,618 4,310,871 52,249 (54,544}
Interest rate contracts 4,231,434 15,142 (16,273} 3,139,900 24 945 {23, 760N
Commadity desmvataves and other 1,003,045 7,387 (18,3600 937,006 10,011 {17,746}

11,249,693 75,358 (16,251}  B38T.E77 B7 205 146,350}

(a) Cash flow hedges

The Group's cash flow hedges consist of intesest rate swap contracts, currency swap contracts, equity and other dervatives
that are used 1o profect against exposures to vanability of future cash flows.

inchaded in the above derivatve financial instruments, those designated a3 hedging instruments in the Growp's cash flow
hadges are sel out below:

31 December 2013
Notional amounts with remaining maturity of Fair values
Dwer three Dwer one
Within menths yoar bant

three  but within within Oer
'maonths o year frre yoan five yrar Tokal Aizets Liakiiities
Intevest rabe gasap conrach - 417 1853 - 4280 W 18
Cuerendy swap contrach A7535 £2.685 431 - 114847 Tal {1,054
Equly arsd othet dermatrery 21 i 13 i 138 L [
43,557 Eh Al 6,267 2 135,550 a4 {1,675)
11 December 2012
I with remaining maturity of Falr values
DOver theee Orwer o
‘Within mainths yoar bt
(L) but within within Ower
months N year fitre yoary five years Totsl Aveets Liaksiiitimy
Inleresl rate Swap contrach i 1137 A 085 = BD8 03 (38
Curmensy swap contracts 14170 51,348 a5 - 180617 1.13% {2561}
Eqaty and ot devvatrers 4730 5002 L ] 4 3,802 R [426)
79856 B9, 867 8,150 4 178,527 1,586 13,725)
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Detasty of the Group's hedged mik exposures in cash flow hedges and the comesponding effect on equity are as Tallaws:

11 Degember 2027
_ Carryisg wmount of hedged iteem Hedging indtrumests

Effact on sther Acrumulated

wempbrehandive eflact on other

ircome during comprehensive

fasels Lahiliihes ke curtent year wiame

Secuitied () 4733 215 pLIS L
Lioans and advances 1o cuisomeny 39557 - 169 7]
Other i) 30,145 21,815 (290 {3,630
T4ETE 1693501 (Fi (2,868

(i} Securities are inchuded in fnancial investments measured a1 FVTOCL, financial investments measured at amosised cost, debl
ascuritien sued and certificstes ol depesit.

(i) Ogher hedged iipms am inchuded in due from banks and other financial institutions, other assets, dus o banks and other
fimamcial instiutions, customer deposits and other Eabsdaies

31 Decembar 2012
Casryineg amoint of hedged itemn Hedging Inatruments

Effext on ether Accumulated

comprehantive elfect an other

Irme during tomprehaniive

gty Lizhilities th curtent year Eome

Saqurties () 3ais (49,433} 164 5
Loans and advances in crsiomers .15} - B -
Othar {i} 069 L] 1,076 (3,340
85,604 (109.251) 1268 2,395

() Securities are inchuded i finanos] svestments measuned at FVTOCL, Tinancial investisents measured a1 amortised cost and
debt secusities msued,

(i) Other hedged tems are included in due frem banks and other finsncial institutions, other assels, due o banks and other
fimancal institutions, customer deposits and other Kabaties.

There was no ineffectiveness recognised in profit or koss that arises from the cash flow hedges in 2023 and 2022

(b} Fair value hedges

Fair value hedges are used by the Group te profect agaenst changes in fair value of financial assets and financial kabilitses
due o movements i market mterest rates. The Group mainly used mterest rate swaps as hedgeng instruments to hedge the
interest risk of financial assets and financial labilizies

The changes in fair value of the hodging instruments and net gains of losses aring from the hodged mk relating to the
hedged Wems are set out below:

2023 2022
Gainsilosses) ansing from far value hadges, net:
Hedging instruments 1919 471
The hedged items {1,968} (4,752)
&5 [31)
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Included i the above derivative finandal instruments, those designated as hedging instruments in fa@ value hedges are
nterest rate swaps and the details are set out below:

Notional boné omt Wik temialoing skl of i
Dver theee Ower o
Within i e ban

thee  but within within Orver
months o Rl [ive years live yean Totsl Assetd Liahikties
31 December 2023 2170 16,042 15,068 17020 &2.401 2955 [d146]
31 December 2022 1976 12,383 61,752 30,852 108,003 s [24)

Dretails of the Group's hedged risk exposures in fair value hedges are set ouwt below:

31 December 2023
Aecomailated adjustments

Caarying amount of hedged Mems: %o the fair value of hedged ibems
Aasals Liahilities Asety Lishikties
Secunitien i 73,802 {1,404} ) 62
Leans and advances, o custoemen. ER b - (%01 -
Dthes {5} 3,467 - 53 -
80,505 (1404} (Eas) 62

iy Securities are inchuded in financial investments mesured st AYTOCH, flinancal mvestments messed st amodtised cost and
debt securities issued

(liy  Criher hedped items ane included in due from banks snd other financial institutions and repuschase agréements

3 Decomber 2027
Aevamslated adjustments
Casrying amount of hadged iMems o the fair value of hedged itema
Ausets Liahilities Ravets Liahilitins
Secunbies i Lol 11794 453 105
Loars and advances b cusiomess 4 180 - [1-5:]] -
Oohar [8) 1.267 16,508 [im P
%808 8,317 =) 127

iy Secwities are inchuded in financial investments measured at PYTOCK, financal mvestments measined ot amorined cost and
debt securities issued.

{ily  Criker hedged ilems ane included in due from banks and aiher financial instiutions and repurchase agreements.

{c} MNetinvestment hedges

The Group's comobdated statement of Financial position i affected by exchange differences between the functional
currency of the Bank and funchional currencies of its branches and subsidiaries. The Group hedges such exchange exposures
under certan crcumstances, Hedging 13 undertaken by uiing customer deposits taken n the same currencies. ai the
functional currencies of relaied branches and subsidianes which are accounted for as hedges of cerlain net Investments in
forign operations

Az at 31 December 2023, an accumulated net [owses from the hedging instrument of RMB1,002 millkoen was recognised in
ather comprehensne income (311 December 2022 accumulated net bosses of RMBBETS mallion). There was no ineffectneness
i prafit or loss that arises from the et investment hedges in 2023 and 2022
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(d) Offsetting of financial instruments

In accordance with the principle of offsetting financial instruments, the Group offsets certain derivative Timanceal assets,
derivative financial liabdities and variation margin and presants the net amounts after offsetting in the fmancial statements

31 December 2023 31 December 2022
Gross amounts HNet amounts  Gross amounts Net amounts
Demative financial assets 71,381 24,048 57,400 30,970
Deratnee financial libilites 72,958 16,884 B0,404 34,064

{e) Counterparty credit risk-weighted assets of derivative financial instruments

Thee credit risk-waighted assets in respect of the above demdatives of the Group i al the énd of the reporting period aré as
follows:

31 December 31 Decomber

2023 022

Counterparty credit default risk-wesghted assets BG,521 116,655
Including, Man-netting settled crodit defaull riskoaeighled aisels 48975 BO,534
Netting seftied credil defawlt nsk-wenghted assers 37,546 36,121

Credit value adjustment rak-weighted assets 36,563 40,729
Central counterparties credit rdk-weighted assets 4678 8,840
127,762 166,224

The credit mk-weighted assats of dervative financal instruments were caboulated with referance to Regulation Govermng
Capital of Commercial Banks (Provishanal). The risk-weighted assets for counterparty credit risk of derivatives of the Group
wore calculated in accordance with the Rules on Measurng Dervative Counterparty Dofault Risk Assets since 1 January
2019,

22. REVERSE REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS

31 December 31 December

20323 2022
Measured at amartised cost!
Reverse repurchase agresments-balls 109,077 144,400
Rewerse repurchase agheementi-seturitiod 1.073.854 564,670
Mcerwed interest 09 B4
Less; Allowance for impairment losses (57} (475}
1,183,743 700,148
beasured at FUTPL
Aevirse ropurchaie sgreements-securities and cath advanced as collatesal on
securites borrowing 40,514 154,974
1,224,257 864,122
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23. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS
23.1 Loans and advances to customers by type of measurement:
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31 December 31 December
0213 2022
Maasured at amortised cost:
Corporate loans and advances 16,128,752 13,813,025
= Loans 15,940,237 13,614,804
- Finance lease 188,515 198,211
Personal loans B653,621 8,234 625
Discounted hills 2.755 4104
Acchued interest 56,117 53,487
24,841 245 22105241
Less: Allowance for impalmmient losses on boans and advances to customers S
measured at amortised cost (Mote 23.2(a)) (756,001) (672,224
' 20085284 21433017
Measured at FVTOCH
Cosporate Inans and advances
- Loans 10,348 11,161
DCiscounted bills 1,284,902 1,144,681
Acorued (nferest 335 7
1,295,585 1,155,879
Measured at FVTPL:
Corporate loans and advances
= Loans 6004 2,780
25,386,933 22,591,676

As a1 31 December 2023, the Group's allowance for impairment losies on loans and advances to cuslomers measured at

FYTOCH was RMB390 million (31 December 2022: AMBS3IE million), refer to Mote 23.2(b)

204 Annual Report 2023

347/475



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(Eess?)
Oooooooa

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
{in AMAB millions, unlbess otherwse stated)

23.2 Allowance for impairment losses on loans and advances

fa) Movements of the alfowance for impairment losses on loans and advances to customers
measured at amortised cost are as follows:

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Tatal
Balance at 1 January 2023 278,75 141,586 251,923 672224
Transfer;
- 1o stage 1 46,568 (42,004) {4,564} -
= to stage 2 {7.253) 12411 15,158} =
- 1o stage 3 {2,506) {44 930) 47,526 =
Charge for the year 27,041 89,520 26,736 143,306
Wiite-offs and transfer can = - (72.721) (72, 721)
Recovenes of loans and advances
praviously wntten ol - - 14915 14915
Other movements 255 (352) {1,626) (1.723)
Balance at 31 December 2023 342,730 156,240 257,01 T56,0010
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stoge 3 Toatal
Balgnoe a1 1 January 2022 269 376 110,649 223,730 603,764
Transfer:
— 10 stage 1 31,002 (2109 12,&93} -
= to stage 2 11,7053 15,684 {3,976) -
=10 stage 3 (4,594) (49 676) 54,270 -
(Reverseycharge for the year {6.6421) 92227 57.2N 142,85
Wite-ofls and transfer cat - - (8%, 157} (E5,157)
Recoveries of loans and advances
proviously written off - - 0519 0,529
Other movements 1.278 an (B5T) 1,232
Balance at 31 December 2022 278,715 141,586 151,923 GT2.224
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{b) Movements of the allowance for impairment losses on loans and advances to customers
measured at FYTOC! are as follows:

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Tatal

Balance at 1 lanuary 2023 510 - 18 538
Transler:

- to stage 1 - - - -

= to stage 2 - - - -

= to stage 3 () - 46 -

(Reverselicharge for the year (o8} - 224 116

Wiite-offs and transfer out - - &7y 27

Other movements 5 - 1 B

Balance at 31 December 2023 361 - 29 390

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

Balance at 1 lanuary 20232 nan - Z8 219
Transier

— i sage 1 - - - -

= to stage 2 - - - -

= to sage 3 - - - -

Charge for the year nzy - - nz

Other movements 2 - - 2

Balance at 31 December 2027 510 - ZB 538

In 2023, the changes of gross carying amounts of loans and advances 1o customers wath a significant impact on the
Group’s impairmant allowance wore mainky resulted from the credit business in Chinese mainland, incheding: the gross
carrymg amount of domestic branches loans and advances to customers transferred from Stage 1 to Stage 2 was
RMEAZE,289 milkon (2027 AMBAST 668 milkonl, the gross carming amount of domestic branches loans transferred
from Stage 2 to Slage 3 was RMB101,522 million (2022 RMB122,174 milkon); the gross carrying amount of domestic
branches loans transferred from Stage 2 1o Stage 1 was RMB223,294 million (20722: RMB147,733 milion). The changes of
impairment allowance resulting from loans transferred from Stage 1 1o Stage 3. Stage 3 to 5tage 1 and Stage 3 to Stage 2
were not significant (2022: net significant).

24, FINAMNCIAL INVESTMENTS

31 Decernber 31 December

2023 2022

Fnancial investments measured at FVTPL {a) 811,957 Ta7.474
Fenancial irvestrments measured at FVTOCH by 1,230,862 2,223,096
Ferancial investments measured at amortised cost {c) B,306,849 1.563,132
11,849,568 10,533,702
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{2} Financial investments measured at FYTPL

i December 31 December

2033 2022
Finangial investments held for trading
Debt secuntied (analysed by type ol niuers)
Governments and central hanis 186,993 123,419
Policy banks 21,338 11,872
Banks and other finandial institutions 64,517 73,139
Corparate entities B4, 302 106,907
357,150 315,337
Equity investments 14 650 I
i . _3573&1_ ﬂE.Mi
Finandal investments designated as at FYTPL
Debt securities lanalyied by type of Bsuers)
Gevernments and central banks 72 -
Banks and other Tinancial institutions 181 -
Corporate entities 232 -
775 -
Funds and other investrments 42 BER 49,318
43,643 49 318
Other financial investments measured at FYTPL
Debt securities (analysed by type of nsuera)
Paolicy banks 13,037 16418
Banks and other financial institutions 166,650 157,946
Corporate entities 2517 3,549
182, 244 177913
Equity imvestrments 90,396 B7,032
Funds and other investrments 123,814 107,163
396,514 37208
B11,957 Tay.ara
Analysed into:
Debi securities
Listed in Hong Kong 548 3,204 2177
Listed outside Hong Kong SAR 20,679 30,276
Unlisted 516,336 AB0, 797
- 540,169 493250
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31 December 31 December
2023 2022
Equity investments:
Listed in Hong Kong SAR 2,837 2443
Listed outside Hong Kong SAR 27,188 5817
Unfisted 74921 63,4583
105,046 g97. 143
Funds and other investments:
Listed in Hong Kong SAR 3.353 2,517
Usted outside Hong Kong SAR 2,383 2,982
Unisted 160,996 150,982
166,742 156,481
811,957 AT 474
{b) Financial investments measurad at FVTOCI
31 Decernber 31 December
2023 2022
Dbt securities (analysed by type of issuers):
Governments and central banks 1,076,400 982,05
Palicy banks 184,168 211,905
Banks and cther financial mstitutsons 293 463 349,923
Comporate entities 566,522 S60.850
Agerued (nlerest 22,000 19977
2,142 652 2124706
Other debt investments 5.421 5,264
Equity investments 82,789 83,126
2,230,862 2,223,096
Analysed intle:
Dbt secunties:
Listed n Hong Kong 54K 123,348 92,309
Lsted outside Hong Kong SAR 335,324 303,861
Unlsted 1,679,980 1,728,516
2,142,652 2,124,706
Other debt investments:
Unksied 5411 5,264
Equity investments:
Listed in Hong Kong SAR 5,681 3,965
Listed outside Hong Kong SAR 4,363 4,506
Uniisted T2,745 B4,655
82,79 03,126
2,230,862 2,223,096
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As a1 31 December 2023, the accumulated unrealized profit of the Group's debt secuntios and other deb? mwvestments
measured al FVTOCH was AMB19,296 milleon and RiMB56 millon {31 December 2022: the accumulated unrealized loss of
AMB 1D, 144 mallion and AMBA1 million)

The Group designates certamn non-trading equity imvestments as financal investments measuwred at FVTOCL As at December
1, 2023, the cumulated fair value floating profit of equity iwestments was AMBA.267 milion December 31, 2022
AKE2.902 mélion) In 2023, dridend mcomie from such equity investreents was RMEBE4, 020 milllon (2022 AMBA, 179 milkan)
There was RMBBB4 malion dividend income from equity imvestments derecognised (2022 BMES41 millionl, The value of
equity investments disposed of was AMB20,496 million (2022: RME12,337 millson) and the cumulative gains transferred
imao retained earnings from other comprehensie income after deposal was RMB3GE million (2022: AMBA23 million),

Alkowance for impairment losses on financial investments measured ai FYTOC! ts recognised in ather comprehensie moome
withoul decreasing the carrying amount of financial iwestments presented in the consolidated stalement of financial
position, and any impairment gain or loss B recognised in the profil or loss. Movements of the allowance for impasment
losses on fmancial investments measured at FVTOCH are as follows

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Tatal
Balance at 1 January 2023 4,754 1,009 3,527 8,330
Transfer:
_ 1o stage 1 A0 (4o - -
= to stage 2 (45} 49 - -
- to stage 3 - - - -
(Reversecharge for the year (13} {78} ] G568
Other moverments 63 24 417 (330
Balance at 31 December 2023 4835 o84 3,769 0568
Stage 1 Stage 1 Stage 3 Tatal
Balance at 1 lanuary 2022 2677 355 1,341 4373
Trangfer:
— 10 stage 1 - - - -
— 10 stage 2 {174} 174 - -
— 1o stane 3 (19} (EB} 105 -
Charge for the year 2,203 55 2,072 4,.8M0
Other movemenis war Fi 9 137
Balance at 31 December 2022 4,704 1,000 3527 9,330
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{c) Financial investments measured at amortised cost
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31 December 31 December
2023 2022
Dot securities (analysed by type of issuers):
Governments and central banks (i) 7,529,154 6,398,119
Policy barks 503,513 522,148
Banks and other financiad mgtituteons. (1) 542,365 510,192
Corporate entilies 68,061 63,855
Agciuid inleret 98,500 90,410
BE,#31 683 1.584,724
Dthes myestments (i) 13,868 9,734
Accrued interest 16 9
13,885 9,743
5,845 568 7,594 467
Less: Allwance for impairment losses {38, 719) (31,335)
5,806,849 T.563,132
Analysed intoc
Dabt securities:
Listed in Hong Kong SAR 38,843 32,267
Listed outside Hong Kong SAR 200,976 194,467
Unisted B 555,776 7.329.267
8,795 595 7.556,001
Othes mvwestments:
Unisted 11,254 EAE]
11,254 7,131
8,806,840 7.563,132
Market value of listed secusities 236,482 233,682

IMovements of the allowance for impairment losses on fimancial imvesiments measured at amortised cost aze as followns:

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

Balance at 1 January 2023 28,613 3 2,699 31,335
Transer:

- to dage | 19 11:1] - -

- to Yage 2 (& 2 - -

= 1o slage 3 = = =

Charge for the year 7,385 4 - 7.389

Other movements {6} 1 - {5}

Balance at 31 December 2023 36,009 mn 2,699 38,719
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Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Tatal

Balance a1 1 January 2002 5,493 E&O TE 6,461
Teanaler:

= to stage 1 = - - -

- 1o itage 7 {3} 3 = -

- 1o stage 3 - (830} 830 -

Charge for the year 23,055 - 1,772 24827

Othes movements BB - (21 a7

Balance at 31 December 2022 28,613 i3 26598 31,335

iy This inclsdes a special government bond, which is a non-negatiable bond with a nominal value of RMBES 000 milan (31
December 2022 RMBES 000 million) issued by the Ministry of Finance of the People's Republic of Chna (the “MOF") 1o the
Bank in 1958 The bond will mature in 2028 and bears intevest at a fized rate of 2.25% per annum,

[ii) This includes Huarang bonds of RMBS0,309 milkon (31 Decemnber 2022: AMB0,309 million), Huarong bonds are a series ol
long-tarm boads ssused by the former China Huarong Asset Management Co., Ltd. ("Huarong ™) in the year of 2000 and 2001
to the Bank, with an sgpregate amount of AMEIN2,956 millen. The procesds fram the suance of the bonds were used to
purchase non-performing koans of the Bank, The bonds are non-negotiable, with a tenure of 10 years and bear interest at a
fixed rate of 2.25% per annem, The MOF provides Tunding suppor far the repayment of pancipal and interest af the bonds.
I 2000, the Bank receheed a notice fram the MOF that the maturity dates of the Huarong bonds were sxtended for ten years.
In 2020, the Bank recerved a natice from the MOF to adjust the interest rate of the Huarong bonds, startng from 1 lanuary
2020, Interest rate would be defermined cn yeasly basis with reference to the average level of five-year government bond yield
in the previous year. bn January 20210, the Bank receved notice fromn the MOF that the maturity dates af Huarong bonits were
further extended for ten years. As a1 31 December 2023, the Bank had moerved acoumulated sarly repayments amounting to
RME222,687 milkon (31 December 2022: RMB222 687 millicn).

(i} Other imsestments nclude debt myestment plans, aset management plans and tnst plans with fiked of determinable
payments. They will mature lrom Barch 2024 to Decernber 2033 amd bear interest rates ranging from 3.50% 10 6.33% per
annuem,

25. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

31 December 31 December

2023 2022
Listed mwestments, at cost 2712 2712
Unlested smvestments, al cost 160,571 160,571
163,283 163,283
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Particulars of the Group's prinopal subsicharies as al the end of the reparting peviod are a3 Tollows:

Wil vaiss &
ivsand tan Pace ol

Percoriige of equity imiemst % pusd-h eapl et incrperaten)

¥ Decasber 31 Decembry T Decambet imietied Pegiritn Hrincpal
Nims un ] by the Bk s2d pgeatism stnite
oderrdl o Gomewral Bk o i [ W0 GO nien RO maon  Hong Rang AN, e L Commemalsening
(sl |aateed "B Aeia")
ICHC irirrational Foldegs Umies ] 0 MOSSinen  MDSEImlor  fongRangAd, ML b sl
["KCBC inderruional)
el e {ormrevcal Rank of Chors [T B WOPE e NOFT) 06 ralfion. bhcea SAR, the PRL Commecanl baing
ibdacas] Lot { R M)
I Bk FEC v ET) W, 08,100 i 50361 maion rw e Commenuibaing
iehorria and Commerri Bark ol O 13 W MR mlen WiRdTimlon  Caald Lovps, M Commencl vty
(Mt bt
edeiral e Cormernal Bark o Cira [T] 9 TR LTI e Bingiat, Pand  Commeecal barkin]
Thai Pbic Company Limiad "(BC Tha']
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(et Joue Shech (ampuy
Inchernial dee] Comerta Bank of Chart ] B T34 e NOiHmbor  Acckled New Jefnd Commencul basimg
(e Tasare) Livited ("ICBC New Beilied”)
kol e Cormmeecal ik, of Chra [Forsphi SA. 00 [T T T FURATT mllon luertory  Commetalbasing
TCEC florker AL m W0 GOidimdee  GSD0nden  Loedoe, UnieiGrglom  CemmecalSaning
TEBE St Bk L & B R0 plen ST ke Loneoe, Unied g dming
ek KCEC it s0ck Compey) 180 W AR men  FURTEAID mee Mowow, fuma Commencl bk
YR Tuskey Sk em ket £ LM TR b TS i W, Tty Commenal being
VCEC i Bark ot ] W R ndn FUED] malcn Verra, Acia Commencal i)
rrriial e Cormmaprial Bk o Ol (158 A ] T ) S0l e ok, Unied St Commencil baniiog
ndertal e Cormmarral Bk o Qo m W GOnie UDRZSmeior  DfasmadNestol, Bl e o]
Frungal Servcms LG e St g g
kit ind Coreentetl i o v M arusl] ) ¥ CDEmle  CONEGmEn Towt it Commeitul by
[ Conada”)
Irckisrl and Cormmercd Bark o Chira Meam .. ] W0 WMSATen W GTnlon  Meocs(h Ueom  Cosmeal i
sl e Cormmerial Bk of Chia (Bl SA. 1M W0 Reaiimer Al miien Sofal Bl Commealzatleg
bariia and Cormeera Bk gl Gl fvgeriral A i WO ST 43 mn V0 o otnas e, dagesins. Commenoul aring
KK P Bk 160 W Ui e 5012 rdicn o Py Commealbaing
VI, et Sarme A Waragement (., 118 # ¥ e | BEinkx b e Ml Frdmaraqment
ICRC Francil e o, Uid * [0 L) ] WE O DImEen  RMETT 00 mion Turge, the FRC Ly
CHE A Avrarc G, 0l | CHCARA ). * i CET T T Shangh, e 1R Iy
TCAE Frurcd sl veddmet £, 14 ° ] W0 B nden  EME0 miet ey the FIL et st
(I Ivestrent”) T
CEC iralh Wiyt (o, 18 * L] B0 MAMTENN mlon EMEYE000 miloe Begog, the L Waah management
Thesarg P 1B ot Bk (o, 141 ] W  GENimdes B Nnio Tty e . Commecaltavi
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*  These subsidiaries inoorparated in Chinese mainland ase all limited liability companies.

As a1 31 December 2023 and 31 Decernber 2022, voting rights of the subsidianes of the Group are in line with the Group's
equity interests.

The above table lists the principal subsidianes of the Bank. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the
management, result in particutars of excessive longth

There is no subsidiary of the Group which has material non-controlling interests during the reporting periad.
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

26. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

{in AMAB millions, unlbess otherwse stated)

11 December 31 December
2033 2022
Interests in associates 61,B6E 62,573
Interests in point veniures 2910 aar
' 64,778 65,790
31 December 31 December
2023 2023
Share of net assets 50,973 51,261
Goodwill 14,324 14 Bt
65,287 B6,155
Less: ABoswance for impairment losses (515} {365)
64,778 65,750

{a} Carrying value of the Group's associates and joint ventures are as follows:
31 December 31 December
20323 2023
Standard Bank 25,304 15,860
Other 39,384 39,930
64,778 65,790

Standard Bank is a listed commescial bank registered i Johannesburg, the Repubiic of South Africa with an issued capital
of ZAR168 mallion and a strategsc partner of the Group. As at 31 December 2023, the Group's equity interest and wvotmg

rights in Standard Bank were 19.39% (31 Decombar 2022: 19.36%),

The accounting policies of Standard Bank are consistent with those of the Group. fis fmancial infesmation |5 significant to

the Group and summarised a8 follows:

As atfyear ended  As atlyear ended
31 December 2023 31 December 2022

The associate
Aszals 1,174,552 1,176,814
Liabilities 1,068 458 1071125
Mist assers 106,004 105,669
Profit from continuing operations 17,1249 14,235
Equity methed of the associate
Met assets of the associate atinbatable to the parent company 91,062 50,868
Group's effective interest 19.39% 19.36%
Group's share of net assels of the associate 17,657 17,502
Gaondwill B.085 8616
Clesing balance af the Group's interest in Standard Bank in the
consolidated statement of financial position 25,742 26,208
Anpual Report 2023 213
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{In RME millions, unbess othersdise stated)

(b) Movements of associates and joint ventures investments of the Group are as follows:

Mowernarrt durins) the pex
rreettrmet
L] Ealarce of
tagrhed Detlired rmisee
Rsnee ot usder et diitibuton of Milace st irmairmant
ey Irveiiresl  bmsdireert the pgaty  comprihptivy  cih dhvidend e ol aand ol
ol ey mru o] wiied ircane & profiti (thar thie ywas o
o mrtw un - e [1E] - - 1% 151 -
Auodidte
Srardard Bant B = > il% (£ 0] 1155 na (]
e ¥ 137 {1,7E3% 158 o4 458 ey £ 17 1
Sebietal 25 137 {1,783 5215 gm G L8 Lk G
Tolat ] 1an 0.0 FH Lt Lk 115G s GHi
27. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Offies
Properties equpmen] Birgraly
and Construcion Leasehald and maaze and
Iraldwigi npogel mproeement bl wruath Tatal
Coit
A1 1 Jmuary 122 156 48 18216 13550 iR 160,545 LLIEEN
Addrory 1,385 10250 ] 635 168 155
CIF tearmster inomit] 451 {11,154 - ] &4 -
Dpatals and cihel mevenenty [{41] e {3 43 a4an 18
4231 December M2 andl | lamusry 1023 1M 17,16 14315 B3 183,453 S 580
Addgions 54 17554 5 5584 1555 el
CF e o] 5504 (106851 - 1% 4885 -
[mposaby and cther mavementa (FLh] [155 (18 (3501 (3,280 112.304)
2 31 Decasiber 7023 HE.ME FLFRY 14580 A Hm HiAM
Acrureifated depreciation and alowance for
rparect bt
A2 | lasuary 3022 bt T 11453 bl 3 AL36% 198,036
Depencation chame o the year M - L et A 5110 LLERG
Irpisemest charge ot the yeur - - - + imn um
Dapasaty and cther movementy {L41] . an (d.teg) L1 15,406
A2 30 Decomiber 2077 and | Jasuary 2033 KI5 1 1234 0,13 5.3 s
Depeecaiban charge for the year m - g5 6,062 &8 A
impasrmest change or the year = = = = ) Lk
Crpessh and sthet momsenty (sl = &) ] 14,1 (g
4131 Pecember 01 a5 ] 13,14 B 5316 11355
Carryeg wmart
231 December 2312 548 1 14T 17,182 e FLiE
4131 Decemiber 013 HiT 76 FERL 12380 15608 1457 HeATE
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{in AMAB millions, unlbess otherwse stated)

As at 31 Decomber 2023, the process of obtaining the legal titbes for the Group's properties and bulldmgs with an
apgregate cammying amount of AMBG.421 mdlion (31 December 2022; RMEB, 372 millicn) was still in progress. Management
is el the view that the aoresaid matter would neither affect the rights of the Group to these assets nor have any significant

impact on the business operation of the Graup,

As ot 21 December 2023, the carmying amoumnt of aircralt and vessels leased out by the Group under operating leases was
AKAB 149,457 million (31 December 2022 AMEB 148,099 mélion)

As ot 31 Decomber 2023, the carrying amount of aireraft and vessels owned by the Group that have been pledged as
coltateral for liabilities due 1o banks and other financial instrtutions was AMB72,257 milkon (31 December 2022: RMB86,163

millian),

As at 31 December 2023, the carrying amount of aircraft and vessel constriection in progress was RMB17 670 million (31

December 2022: RMBD.225 milkan).

28. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

(2) Analysed by nature

Deferrad tax assets

31 December 2023

31 December 2022

Deductiblel Deferred Deductible Deferred

Itl:ublul tax It.u.n ahle) tax

temporary assels temporary assets/

differences (Habilities) differences (Habilities)

Allewance lor empairment losies 450,033 111,767 401,947 99,753
Change in fair vabue of financial mstruments

reasured at FYTPL (16,762) 4,221 {4, 5600 (1,194)
Change in fair value of financial mstruments

measurad at FVTOC| 135.609) (9.222) 8,287} (2,44%)

Accrued staff costs 46,529 11,623 43 448 10,839

Other (21.244) (5.278) (23,345) (5.832)

422,947 104,669 409,193 woLnT

Deferred tax labikties:

311 Decomber 2023

31 Decemnbaer 3022

Taxahble/ Deferred Taxabile/ Deferred

(deductible) tax (deductible) tax

temporary liabilities! temporary liabilities/

differances {assets) differences [assets)

Allowance Tor snpairment losses (109) (38) (219} {195)
Change in fair vafue of financisl mstrurments

measured at FYTIL 1729 1,701 8,735 1,845
Chjng' i Bair value ol financial sdtruments

measured at FWTOC) (146) B4 2,145 fali]

Other 8912 2,203 6,395 1,591

16,386 3,930 17,156 3,950

Anpual Report 2023 2158

358/475



Motes to the Consolidated Financal Statements

iIn RME millions, unbess otheranse stated)

(B} Movements of deferred income tax

Deferred tax assoty:

EDINETOOOO
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Recognised
in other
1 lanuary Recognised in  comprehensive 31 December
2023 profit or loss income 2023
Allewance for impairment ks 90,753 12,004 - 111,767
Change im falr value of finandal instruments
measured af FYVTFL 1.194) [ERUE ] - 14,221}
Change in fair value of finardal instruments
measured at FVTOCH (2,445 - 6773 19,221}
Accrued staff costs 10,839 754 - 11,623
Qaher 15,831) [342) 1.4%5 15,278}
101,117 8829 {5,277 104,669
Delerred tax liatslities:
Recognised
in ather
1 lanuary Recognised In - comprehensive 31 December
2023 prafit or loss incame 2023
Allaveanes for impairment ko (1961 158 - (38}
Change i fair value of fmancal mstrements
measured a1 FVTFL 1,845 [144) - 1,701
Change in fair value of financal mstruments
meagured at FVTOCH o - " L] [
Qther 1,591 [k - 2,203
3950 L) 1B46) 3,930
Delerred Lax assers:
Recognised
in ather
1 lanuary Recognised In  comprehensive 11 December
2022 profit or lois Ioomee 2022
Allvwanee for impairment ket 81,662 18,091 - 949,753
Change in fair valve of finanoal instruments
misasaired at FVTRL 13,455) 2,261 - 11,194
Change im fair value of financial instruments
measured at FYTOCH (5,635) = 3,186 12,449)
Accrued staff costs E.654 2,155 - 10,839
Other (1,997 (3,851) 17 |5, E32)
TE25% 18,656 3202 100,147
216 Annual Report 2023
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Deferred tax liabikties:

Recognised
Recognised in other
1 lanunry inprafit  comprehensive 31 December
2022 or loss intome 2022
Alowance fod impairment losses [268) n - {198]
Change ini fair value of financial mstruments
medriured a1 FYTPL 3841 11,996} - 1.B45
Change in fair value of financial Estruments
masied ot FVTOCI 1,346 - |B3G) Al
Cither 562 1,556 527} 1,50
5481 (368) 11,163} 3,550

A a1 31 Decernber 2023 and 31 December 2022, the Group ded not have significant unrecognised defered tax assels

29. OTHER ASSETS

31 December 31 December

2023 2033

Setthement and cleaning balances 213951 155,789
Proceous metal 140,230 125017
Right-cd-use assets {al 28.538 33,653
Lamd use rghts 14,438 14,935
Goodwill (] 9,357 9,181
Advance payments 7.034 6,056
Repossessed assets =] 6,502 6,204
Interest receivable 3425 2941
Otther 121,963 110,285
545 438 464,761

Less: Allewance for impairment losset (11,8491} (12,538)
533,547 452,223
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iIn BARER millions, unbess othersise stated)

(a) Right-of-use assets

EDINETOOOO
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Alrcraft Office
Properties and  equipment and
and buildings wvassels motar vehicles Tatal

Cost:

At 1 January 2022 34,264 16,109 ELT 50,730

Additions 6,632 - =3 6,700

Dispersals and ather movemants (3058 4,305 {30} 1,220

At 31 Decerriber 2022 and 1 Januay 2023 AT.B3T 20418 395 H,EF

Additions L E)] 1106 162 7,459

Dipasals and ather mevements {4,877 (6,873) 1,051 {10,949

At 31 Decemiber 2023 LR 14,6851 1,608 55,450
Accumulated depreciation;

A1 1 January 2022 16,524 2.075 218 18,817

Depeaciatian charge for the year 6,892 624 1"? 7,633

Disposals and ather movernants (22600 #17 {1 [1.453)

At 31 Decermber 2022 and 1 lanuary 2023 1,156 1516 EFe 14,957

Depreciaton charge for 1he year 6,730 GED 95 7,504

Disposals and ather movements 4,321) 1A, 136 15,595}

At 31 December 2003 13,565 19 E1 36,912 7
Alpwance for impaimment loewes:

At 1 January 2022 3 219 - 251

bt mavements ) 636 - 639

At 31 December 2022 and 1 Januaery 2023 L 855 - 8%

Other movements 1 {325) - (324}

At 31 Decemrber 2023 k| 530 - 566
ilrmnq_ amount:

At 31 December 2022 16,646 16,047 7o 32,763

At 31 Decerrber 2023 15,590 11,330 1,052 11972

(b)) Goodwill
2023 1022
AT lanuary 9,181 8,518
Exchange defference 176 653
Subtotal 9,357 9.1
Lesw: allewance for impairment oases (390) 13832}
B.567 8.799

The goodwill is attributable to the expected synergies arming from acguisition of several subsidanes such o ICBC Asia and ICBC

Macau in price yeas.

Goodwill aritng from basiness combinations. has been reasonably allocated o the CGU, which i not larger 1han the reporiabbe

segment of the Group, for impairment testing,

The recoverable amount of the CGU s determined Gased on the discounted futwee cash flows of the CGU, The cash Flow
projections are based on financial forecasts approved by manag
based o the somélar rates whith do not exceed the long-term average growth rate lor the business in which the CGU operates in

The discount rale is the before-1ax rate and reflects the speafic risk assocated with the CGU.

218 Annual Report 2023
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{c) Reposseszed assets

2023 2022
Properties and buildings 5878 5817
Oaher B2d a7
Subtotal 5,502_ 6,204
Less: Mipwance fod impairment loases @118} {2,799)
3,386 3,405
30. IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCE
Write-offs Recoveries
A Charge ar and of At
1 lanuary raverLe transfer pravious 11 December
2023 for the year out wirlte-offs Othes 2023
Cue from banks and elber
financial institutions 1,500 1,040 - - 0 3,560
Réverie repurchase agieementy 475 (38h - - 9 a7
Loans and advandes 1o cusiomers &72, 782 143,422 {72,991) 14,915 {.11m 156,30
Financiad investmaents 40665 1957 (563) - 128 48,287
Irrvestmenits in associates and
joint venlures 365 154 - - - 519
Froperty and equipment 13,685 1297 13.619) —~ 158 11,522
Credit commitments 27,640 {3.585) - - 130 24,185
Othes 40,159 82} {1,298 226 B85 39,691
Tatal Tar.251 150,816 (TB.4T) 15,141 {4485) BR4, 252
Anpual Report 2023 219

362/475



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(Eess?)
Oooooooa

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
iIn BARER millions, unbess othersise stated)

Write-offs Recoveries

At and of At
1 January Charge for tranifer Previous 11 December
022 the year et write-olis Other 1023
Diue from banis and other

linancial imstibutions 1,126 324 - - a0 1,500
Feverse repurchase agreemsents 128 338 - - a a5
Loans and advances o customers B03,583 142173 (85,157} 9,549 1,234 672,762
Financial imesimernts 10,834 28,647 23) - 207 40,665

Irvestmaents in asociates and
joint ventures 365 - - - - 365
Propedy and equipment 10,531 3477 {1,121 - 338 13,685
Credit commitments 24,449 2 B07 - - 34 27,640
Other 37.706 ranm {1,555) &7 1,010 40,159
Tatal £89,581 182,677 (87,856 9616 3,232 707,251

31. DUE TO BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

31 Decernbar 31 Decembar

2023 022
Deposits:

Banks and other financial institutions operateg m Chinese maintand 2,698,821 2,524,293
Banks and other financlal imstitutsons operating outside Chinese masnland 138,308 137,552
Accrued interest 4256 3,056
2,841,385 2,664,901

Money market takings
Banks and other financial mstitutions operaling m Chinese mainkand 228,733 213,002
Banks and other financial mstitulion operatng outide Chinese masnland 288,883 303,008
Aconued interest 10,857 6,801
528,473 522,811
3,369,858 38712
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32. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES MEASURED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

11 December 31 December

2023 2022

Financial labikties related 1o precious metals
and account-based investment products (1) 51,543 55,549
Debt secunities ssued [ 5,647 5218
Other 5,369 3,520
62,853 64,287

[} Financal liabilities related to precious metals and account-based svestiment products, and certain msued debt secunties
have been matched with precious metals or derivatives ol the Group as part of & documented rsk management strategy to
mitigate market risk. An accounting mismatch would anse i these financal liabilioes were accounted for a1 amortised oo,
whersas the related precous metals o dervatiees were measwied a1 Lair value with movements in Tair value taken throwgh the
statement of profit or loss. By designating these fmancial Eabiities at FVTPL, the movement in their fair values & recorded in
the statement of peolit or loss. As a1 31 December 2023 and 31 Decembes 2022, the diference betwesn the fair values of the
fimancial liabilities related to precious metals, account-based investmant products and issued debt securities and the amounts
that the Group would be contractually reguired to pay to the holders of the financiad abilities related to precious metals,
acoimt-hased investment products and msued debt securdies upon maturity was not significant.

In 2023 and 2022, there were no signidicant changes in the credit spread of the Group and therefore the amounts of
changes n fas value of the financial liabilities arigng from changes i the credit rsk and the aceumulated amaunts as at the
end of the respectve years were not significant. The changes i fair value of the financial liabslities were mainly attributable
to changes in other market factoss

33. REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS

31 December 31 December

2023 2012
Measured at amortised cost
Repurchase agreements-bills 11.738 6,430
Repurchase agreements-securiies 963 339 419 464
Acerwed interest 9,855 5,454
Subtotal 059,932 432 348
Measured 2t OTPLC. =
Repurchase agreerments-securibes and cash received as collateral on securities
lending 28,174 142,430
Tatal 1,018,106 514_.?-3?

34, CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT

Certificates of deposit issued by certain of the Bank's owerseas branches and subsidianies are measured at amortised cost.
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35. DUE TO CUSTOMERS

31 Decemnbar 31 December

2023 2022

Demand deperits:
Cosporate customers 1,366,581 8,076,256
Porsonal customens 6,033,841 5,991,387
13,450,532 14,067,643

Tima deposits:

Comparale cuslomeds E 843237 6,594,E98
Personal customers 10.431_._?31_ 355591 9
—;973'245\‘64 15,148,817
Cither 210,185 199,465
Acorued interest 535453 454,566

33521174 29,870,491

Az at 31 Decernber 2023, the Group's pledged deposits included in above amounted to RMB1TT1,113 malion {31 December
2023 AMB201,787 mullion}

36. DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED

31 Decembaer 31 December

2023 2022

Subordinated bonds and tier 2 capital bonds {a}
hsued by the Bank 682184 571,848
kssued by subsideanes 9,543 9417
Accrued inferest 12,402 10,365
704,129 591,630

Other debt securitees 1]
hsued by the Bank 554,931 F03.BTE
Bzued by subsidiaries 108,393 108,698
Acciued Intenet 2.3 1,749
665,648 314,323
1,369,777 905,953

A5 at 31 December 2023, the amount of debt securities ssued that were due within one year was AMB476,234 million (31
December 2022 AMB122,602 million)

In 2023, the Group has not had any defaults in respect of payments of principal or miorest of ather breaches wath respect
1o the bonds (2022: Nil)
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{a) Subordinated bonds and tier 2 capital bonds issued

The Bank:

As approved by the PROC and the Tormer CRIRC, the Bank iswed callable subordinsted bonds and tier 2 capital bonds in
the National Interbank Bond Market through open market bidding. These subgedinated bonds and tier 2 capital bonds were
traded on the National Interbank Bond Market, The relevant informatson i set oul below:

Issued and

Faome bty ominel amouet ' hudon Vil Matwity  Circulaion
Name bt it {in AME]  [in AMS millcn) rale dle date date
11ICRC 01 b PR 104 Yuan 38,000 5.56% WOER0IT  3006T031 TN
19 BCBC 01 Tier 2 Bond FLUTET ] 104 Yuan 4500 4.2i% IEANE 2900 60209
18 WCBE 02 Tier 2 Bond FAT B 1 Yuan 10,000 451%  IE0AMIY 29030084 260019
19 BCBC 03 Tiew 2 Bond Janeao 104 Yuan 45000 A40% MEUATNE  JRAM0Y FERCR ]
19 0CBC 04 Tier 2 Bond Janaanm 100 Yusn 10,000 468% EDATOND  DEOAD03 JRL019
20 BCEC 01 Tier 2 Bond TU0N0R0 100 Yuan 60000 410% M0N0 24090030 IS03
FORCEC 02 Toer 2 Bond 1000 100 Yuan 30,000 415% 1IN EENNR030 VIR0
M CBE 03 Tier 2 Bond TAM1020 H040 Yuan o000 4455 &R0 T 2035 LR ]
T1ICEE O Tiew 2 Bond 192N 400 Yuan 30,000 4.15% NONE2T 29 nmaen
21 BCBC 02 Tier 2 Band Epir] 1K Yuzn 50,000 J48% 1542001 157112031 [l
11 ICBC 03 Tier 7 Bond ETr | 100 Yuan 10000 1T4% 1512021 15112036 WEN 12021
12 ICEC 01 Tier 2 Bond 180 1040 Yuan 35,000 1% Ml 200032 FAL el
22 KCBE 02 Tier T Bond ez 1040 Yuan 5000 160%  ODNHL?  Ananar 20N
23 0CRC 03 Tier 2 Bond 12040023 100 Yusn 45000 31.50% EL Tl R B LR i pL el
22 ICBE 04 Tier 2 Bond 12ne02z 1) Yuan Lo00 1% aat: ATy 1504022
22 ICBC 034 Tier-2 Capatal Bone 1BMR03T 100 Yuan 30,000 0% Roati) 228003 230E01
22 WCBC 03B Ther-] Capital Bonds 18082082 104 Yuan 10,000 1% oadoer  2MDeReAT a0
T2ICBC D4A Tier-d Copriad Bondh. 081173022 100 Yuan 000 100% e e nnen
22 ACBC 0B Tier-2 Caprtad Bonds Qe 102z 100 Yuan 10,000 13N o 12022 12037 o
12 ICBC 054 T2 Capital Bonds 204 1022 400 Yuan 15,000 L R T 12 e S I P FEURIr
23 ICBC 0SB Tier-2 Cagetal Bandy 129022 100 Yuan %000 TES% 02 2ndaeaT 2R
23 ICBC DA Ther<2 Capital Bonds. 1047023 104 Yian 35,000 14%% 12047013 Al LEL O S
13 BCEC 018 Tier-2 Capad Bonds 10043023 100 Yuan 20,000 155% 1003 IMDA038 130472023
13 KCHC 02A Tl Capital Bonds. 28/0B0022 100 Yuan 00 R b R (R H NG
3L HC 078 Tier-} Capitdl Bonck JBOET0 10 Yan 25000 LIE% oannga 0E7038 IR0

The Bank has the option 1o redeem these bonds in whobe or = part on specific dates at par value @ future upon the
approval of the relevant regulatory authorities.
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n 2015, the Bank msed tier 2 capital bonds denominated in USD. The bonds were approved for listing and deabing by The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. The relevant information is set out below:

s (L] Eratirg
e [ =TS ] [-FIFRTY]
(i evigtesl  fin eiginal Lognn
Mims lusdae  Cumtency CTERy) ety (i RNEH) Tt Walus daiw Mty doe Ciulinios date
(L] e
15UsD
ot 3 cigtal Lok TS Ui .. 1000 (Lhire 4375% RTINS TS 20ATNS

The bonds cannot be redeemed before maturity.

Subsidistes

0On 23 Maech 2018, ICBC Thai issued a tier 2 capital bond with an aggeegate nominal amount of THBS.000 mallion, beanng
a fixed interest rate of 3.5%. The bond wall mature on 23 September 2028

On 12 September 2019, ICAC Macau ssued a tier 2 capital bond with an aggregate nominal amount of USDS00 million,
bearing a fioed interest rate of 2.875%%. The bond will mature on 12 Septemnber 2029.

On 15 March 2022, ICBC-AXA ssued a capital supplementary bond with an aggregate nominad amount of RMBS,000
million, bearng an initial fed interest rate of 3.7%. The bond will mature on 17 March 2032, Thie siuer has an oplaon 1o
redesm the capital supplementary bond in whole e in part 3t par value at the end of the fifth interest-beaning year. If the
msuer does nol exercise the redemplion option, the coupon rate would increase 10 4.7% from the uxth interen-beating
yaar,

The above ter 2 capital bonds are separately traded on the Thai Bond Market Association, The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited and the Mational interbank Bond Marke

(b} Other debt securities issued
The Bank:

(il Head Office issued debl secunties or interbank certificates of deposit, denominated in RMB at fixed interest rates
amaunting 1o AMBA22,984 milion i 1otal with maturites between 2074 and 2026, The coupon rates range frem 0%
1o 2.60%

(i} Sydmey Branch issued debt securibies, notes, and interhank ceriificates of deposit denominated in AUD, RME, HED
and USD at fiked or flosing imeres rales amountng 1o an equivalent of AMBG, 740 milion in total weth miturtees
between 2024 and 2027, The coupan rates range from 0% o 7.00%.

il Singapose Branch maued debt securities and notes denominated in RMB and USD at fixed or Tloating interest rates
amounting 1o an eguedalent of RMB32,657 milkon m 1otal with matunities between 2024 and 2026. The coupon rates
range from 1.00% to 6.47%.

{w)  Mew York Branch issued debl secusitied and notes denominated in USD at fised interest rates amounting 1o an
equivatent of RMB1D, 706 milkon in total with maturities between 2024 and 3027, The coupon rates range from 0%
o 3.54%,

) Luxembourg Branch issued notes denceminated n USD and EUR a1 fixed or floatmg interest rates amounting 1o an
equivalent of RMB11956 million in total with maturities between 2024 and 2026. The coupon rates range from
0.13% to 6.50%.

(v} Dubai (DIFC) Branch issued notes denomnated m RMB and USD at fied or flosting mierest rates amounting to an
equivalent of RMB16,511 million in total with matwities between 2024 and 2026, The coupon rales range from
1.4E% to 6.40%.

{ni)  Hong Kong Branch ssued notes denominated in USD and HKD at fixed or floating interest rates amounting 1o an
equivalent of RMBA0, 151 million in total with matwnies between 2024 and 2026, The coupon rales range from
1.20% to 6.39%.

fviil) London Branch msued notes denominated in GEP, USD and EUR at fwed or floating interest rates amouwnting 1o an
equivalent of RMBED,676 milllon in total wath matunties between 2025 and 2026, The coupon rates range frem 1.63%
o 6.04%,

fix)  Macau Branch issued debt securities and notes dencminated in USD and MOFP at fized o floating imterest rates
amounting to an equivalent of RMBZ 541 milion in total that will mature in 2024, The coupon rates rangs from
4.70% to 6.15%.
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Subgdiaries:

iy ICBC Asla issued debt secunties and interbank cevtificates of deposit denominated i BMB and USD at fixed intesest
rales amounting 1o an equivalent of RMBT 722 million in total with matuntses between 2024 and 2026, The coupen
rates range from 3.15% 1o 5.60%

fip  ICBC Leasng nsued debt secunties and notes demominated in AMEB and USD at fimed or floating inferest rates
amounting 1o an equivalent ol RMBGY 855 million in total with maturities betwesn 2024 and 2031, The coupon rates
range from 1.25% to 6,668%.

(i) IEBC That ssued debl securities denomnated in THE at fixed interest rates amounting 1o an equvalent of RMBT 237
mmllion in total with matusities between 2024 and 2027 The coupon rates range from 0% to 3.700%.

fivd  ICBC Intermational ssued notes denominated in AMB and USD at fiwed mterest rates amounting to an egurvalent of
RMEBD, 707 millsan = total with maturitees between 2024 and 2025, The coupon rates range from 1.10% 1o 3.70%.

fvi  ICBC Mew Zealand isswed notes denominated in NZD at fised or floating interest rates amounting 10 an equivalent of
RMEBZ, 701 millson n total with maturitees between 2024 and 2026, The coupon rates range from 2.61 % to 6.76%.

(wy  ICBC Imestment ssued debt securities denominated in RAME at fixed interest rates amounting to RAE14,000 millson
In total with maturities between 2024 and 2025, The coupon rates range from 2.20% to 3.70%.

() ICBC Conada msued mterbank cortificates of depout denominated in CAD af fixed mtergst rates amounting 1o
RMB1BI miflion in total that will mature in 2024, The coupon rate 5 0%,

i) 1ICBC Macau sued debt socurtios denominated in RMB a1 fied interast rates amaounteng to RME4,988 mallion in total
with maturites betwesn 2024 and 2026, The coupon rates range from 2.58% to 3.09%,

37. OTHER LIABILITIES

31 December 31 Decembar

1023 2022

Setthement and clearing balances 206 443 279,634
Insurance busmess labilities 277 an 251,811
Salaries, bonuses, allowwances and subsidies payables fa) 44 768 41,282
Provisiom. for credit commitments. (=] 24,185 27,640
Lirase liabilities [l 24,849 28,6719
Sundry tax payables 15,841 16,493
Promissory rotes 1.1ME& 756
Early retirement benefits 12 19
Caher 133,407 138,128
B18.642 T84 352

(a} There wers no overdue payment lor stall salasees, bonuses, slowances and subsidies payable as at 31 December 2023 (1
Decamber 2022 W),

(b Provisions lor chedit commiliments

Stage 1 Stage I Stage 3 Total
Balance a1 1 January 2023 20,783 6611 246 27,640
Transter:

= 1o slage 1 341 (341} - -

= 1o stage 7 {201} am - -

~ 1o stage 3 (T (113} 184 -
[Reversalicharge for the year [2.953) [B55) 223 {3,585)
Caher movements 5 ER| 1 130
Balance a1 31 December 2023 17697 5634 654 24,185
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Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

Balance at 1 lanuary 2022 19,881 3581 o7 24,449
Transfer:

= to stage 1 123 (123 - -

= i Llpe 2 {219 249 {30) -

= o stage 3 ) R F 4] 14 -

Chargefreverse) for the year BET & 560 (740) 2.807

Ortier movements ELE] L 15 384

Balance at 31 December 2022 20,7813 BET 246 27,640

fch  Lease labilibwes

31 December 31 December

1023 1022

Lews than ane year E073 8423

One o 1wo yean 6,109 6473

Two to three years 4,689 4572

Theee 1o Five years 541 5,704

More than free years 3,023 4625

Undecounted lease Rabalities 27,335 30297

Closing balance af lease liabilities 24 Bdg 28,629
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38. SHARE CAPITAL

31 December 2023 31 Decemnber 2022

Mumbser Number of -
of shares Nominal shares Nominal
{millions) valus {millions) value

lssued and fully paid

H shares of AMB1 Yuan each 86,795 86,7495 B6, 7495 B6, 795
A shares of RMBY Yuan sach 269,612 260,612 169612 269,612
356,407 356,407 356,407 356,407

Except for the dividends of H shares which are payable in Hong Kong dollars, all of the ondinasy A shares and H shares rank
pan paisu with each other in respect of dividends on ordinary shares

39. OTHER EQUITY INSTRUMENTS
(1) Preference shares
fa) Preference shares ("Preference Shares®) outstanding:

T T

firamsiad imetramart bnnteg Drurst s pen i [aesicn
g et it danibonen e bl prod s (pmlaan] |=eiar] Natany wadten  Coweion
[Ffshire Py

Gam

] WA By N S0 145 150 1 [ Mandueey he
Dot Porbermay

e

HENIE I Eply 15% NG [ Hi &0 Nerw Wrdsiory ]

DENI§ 1A Ely A e i nam o Mere iy ta
Tt 147%

b} Main clauses and basic information
(i) Dividend

Offshore and domestic divedends are paid annually

Offshare and dometic devidends aoe ot ot a ficed rate for 5 years after isuance and are rese? every 5 yoors thenealter
to the sum of the benchmark rate and the fued spread. The fmed spread & equal to the spread between the initiad
cllihare and domestic dividend rate and the benchmark rati at the time ol kauance. The Toed spread rembim unchanged
theoughout the term of the Preference Shares.

{ii) Conditions to distribution of dividends

The Bank can pay offshomre and domestic dvidends when it has distributable after-tan profit alter making up presious years'
losses, coninbuting to the statutory resenve and making genesal prowsions, and the Bank's capital adequacy ratios meet
regulatory reguinements. Preference thareholders of the Bank are senior (o the ordinary shareholdess in respect of the right
1o dividends. The order of payment of domestic dividends is equal 1o offshore dividends. The Bank may elact 1o canced all
or part of affshore and domestic dividends and this shall nat constiute a default for any purpose, but such cancellation will
require a shareholder’s resolution to be passed
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(i} Dividend stopper and setting mechanism

Far CHishore and Domestic Preference Shaves, if the Bank cancels all or part of the dividends to the Preference Shares, the
Bank shall not make any dividend distribrution to ordinary shaseholders before the Bank pays the dividands to the preference
sharehcéders in full for the current dividend period

Mon-cumulative deadond is a dividend on Olfshore and Domestsc Preference Shares which does not cumulate upon omesion
of payment and the passed or omitted dividend of ane year 15 not carned 1o the foflowing year. After recering o dividend
at the agreed divdend rate, praference shareholders of the Bank will not participate in the distnbution of resdual profits
with ardinary shaseholders

The Bank shal destribute dividends for CGffshore and Domestic Preference Shares in cash, hased on the Bquidation preference
amount for the ssued and outstanding Offshone Preference Shares o total amount of jssued and outstanding Domestic
Preference Shares during the corresponding pencd (e, the product of the lbsue price of Preference Shares and the number
of the lssued and outstanding preference shares).

{iv) Order of distribution and liquidation method

The offshore preference sharehalders and domestic prefesence sharehalders will rank equally for payment, The preferonce
shareholders will be ssbordinated to the deposrtors, general creditors and holders of convertible bands, holders of
subordinated debts, holders of tier 2 capital bonds and holders of other tier 2 capatal instruments of the Bank but will be
senior to the ordinary shareholders of the Bank.

(v} Mandatory conversion trigger events

For Offshore Preference Shares, upon the ocourrence of any Mon-Viability Trigger Event, the Bank shall have the rght to
wrevocably and compubsonly convert all or part of the outstanding Offshore Preference Shares into H shares, under the
consent of the Mational Financial Requlatory Administration (hereinafter rafesred to as the "NFRA") but without the need
for the consent of the offshore preference shareholders or the crdinary shareholders. If the Offshore Preference Shares were
comwerted into H shares, they cannot be converted to Preference Shares again under any crcumstances.

For Domestic Preference Shares, upon the ocowrence of an Additional Teer 1 Capetal Trigger Event (Common Equety Tier
1 Capétal Adequacy Ratio of the Bank falling to 5.125% or below), the Bank shall have the right without the need for the
cansent of the domestic prelerence shareheiders to corvent all or part of the outstanding face value of Domestic Preference
Shares into A shares, m ondor to restore the Common Equity Teer 1 Cagetal Adequacy Ratio of the Bank 10 above 5.125%, If
Domestic Preference Shares were canverted into A shares, they cannot be comverted 1o Preference Shares again under any
circumstancgs, Lipon the occurrence of a Tir 2 Capital Trigger Event, the Bank shall have the nght without the neod for the
consent ol the domesiic preference sharcholders to convert all the cadstanding face walue of Domestic Proference Shares
into A shares. If Domestic Preference Shares wore converied mto & sharg, they cannot ba converted to Profensnce Shanes
again under ary circumstances

The mitiad mandatory comversion prices are HERS.73 por H share for Clishore Preterence Shares; AMB3 44 for Domestic
2015 Preference Shares and RMBS.43 for Domestic 2019 Preference Shared. In case af stock dividends destribution of H ar
A shares af the Bank ar ather circumstances, the Bank will make cumulative adjustrient o the compuliony comversion price
[LBUTLR

(vi) Redemption conditions

Subject 1o obtaming the approval of the NFRA and satisfying the condiboms of redemption, the Bank has the nght o
redeen all or part of the Offshore Prelerence Shares at the first call date and any subsequent dividend payment date.
Redemplion prce of Offshore Proference Shares i equal to hquidaton proferonce price plus any declared bul unpad
dividend in current period, The tmit redernption date of Olfshore Preference Shares is five yoars alter nsuance,

Under the premise of obtaming the approval of the NFRA and complisnce with relevant requirements, the Bank has the
nght to redeermn all or part of Domestic Prefeconce Sharas, alter (e years hoving slapsed since the date of isuanceithe date
of clesing. The redemption period of Domestic Preference Shares is from the start date of redemption to the date of full
redemplion or conversian, Redemption price of Domestic Preference Shares is equal to book value plus any declared but
wnpald divedend in curtent persod,
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{c) Changes in preference shares outstanding
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The camying amount of preference shares issued by the Bank, net of related issuance fees, was RMB134,614 million as a1
31 December 2023 (31 December 2022 RMB134,614 million),

{2) Perpatual bond
fa) Perpetual bond outstanding

el hmcerd gl
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(i} Offshore WSD Perpetual Bond was ssued in specific denosmenation of USD200,000 and integral multiples ol USD1,000 in
excess thereol al an Biue prce of 100%

fb) Main clauses and basic information

With the spprovals ol relevant regulatory authorities, the Bank lssued RMBBED,000 millien, RMBTD,000 millon and
AMBI0,000 million of undated capital bonds on 26 July 2019, 4 June 2021 and 24 November 2021 (hersinafter referred 10
as "2019 Domeste Perpetual Bond®, 2021 Domestic Pespetual Bond Senes 17 and “2021 Domestic Perpeiual Bond Serses
2" respactively, colleciwvely Domestic Perpetual Bonds) in the National Interbank Bond Market

The Bank fssued USDE, 160 milion of wndated capital bonds (herenafter referred to as " Offshore Perpetual Bond™) on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited on 24 September 2021,

The funds raised by the Bank from the bonds were used 1o supplermnent additional tier 1 capital of the Bank in accordance
with the refevant laws and appravals by regulatory authorities.
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(i} Interest

Each Domestic Perpetual Bond hes a par value of RMB100, and the interest rate of the bonds for the first five years are
4.45% for 2019 Domestic Perpetual Bond, 4.04% for 2021 Domestic Perpetual Bond Series 1, and 3.65% for 2021
Damestic Perpetual Bond Seres 2, mesethng every 5 years. The rated are determaned by a benchmark rate plus & foed
spread. The mitial fwed spreads are the difference between the interest rate and the benchmark rate as delermined at
the time of msvance. The fiaed spread woll not be adjusted once determined during the duration period. The interest ol
Domestic Perpetual Bonds shall be pasd annually

The ntesrest rate al Offshare Perpetual Bond for the first five yeass 18 3.20%, redetting every 5 years. The fate i detesmined
by a benchmark rate plus a fised spread, and the fed spread will remain unchanged during the duration penod. The
devidend shall be pasd semi-annually,

(i) Interest stopper and setting mechanism

The intetest payment for both the Domestic Perpetual Bonds and (Hshore Perpetual Bond is non-cumalative, Tha Bank
shall hawe the nght to cancel, in whole or in part, distinbutions on the interest payment and amy such cancellaton shall
not constitute an event of delault. The Bank may, al its sole discretion, use the proceeds from the cancelled distnbutions
1o meel other obligations as they fall due. Howeser, the Bank shall not distribute profits to ordinary shaseholders unbil
resumption of full mierest payment

{iii} Order of distribution and liquidation method

The claims in respect of Domestic Perpetual Bonds will be subordinated 1o clams of depositors, general creditors, and
subordinated indebledness that rank senior to Domestic Perpetual Bonds, and will rank in poority 1o all classes of shares
hald by shareholders of the Bank. The claims = respect of Offshore Perpetual Bond will be subordinated to claims of
depositars, general creditens. ter 2 caprtal bond holders and subordinated indebtedness that rank senior to the Offshore
Perpetual Bond, and wall rank in preosity 1o all dasses of shares held by shareholdess of the Bank. Domestic Perpetual
Bands and Offihore Perpetual Band will rank par passu wath the casms in respect of any other Additional Teer | Capital
instrwements of the Bank that rank pan passu with the perpetual bonds

(iv) Write down conditions

Far 2019 Domestic Perpetual Bend, upon the accurrence of an Addstional Tier 1 Capstal Trigger Event (Common Equsty Tier
1 Capital Adequacy Ratio of the Bank falling to 5.125% or below), the Bank has the nght 1o wiite down all or part of the
1otal nominal amownt of the outstandng 2019 Domestic Perpetual Bond with the consent of the NFRA but without the
need for the consent of the bond holders, in order to restore the Common Equity Tier 1 Capital Adequacy Ratio of the Bank
1o above 5.125%. Upon the coourence of a Tier 2 Capital Trigger Event, without the need for the consent of the bond
haolders, the Bank has the right 1o write down all the total nominal amount of the outstanding 2019 Domestc Perpetual
Bend,

For 2021 Domestic Parpetual Bond Series 1 and 2021 Domestic Perpetual Bond Series 2, upon the occurrence of a Non-
Viability Trigger Event, the Bank has the right 1o write dewn a8 o0 part of the nominal amount of the custanding perpetual
bonds without the need for the consent of the bond holders

For Offshore Perpetual Bond, upon the cccurrence of a Non-Viabslity Trgger Event, the Bank has the nght 1o wiite down all
of part of the perpetiual bonds ssled and autstanding a1 that tene wp to the tetal nominal value withaut the reed for the
consent of the bond holders:
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{v)] Redemption conditions

The duration of the Domestic Perpetual Bonds and Offshore Perpetual Bond is the same s the continuing operation of
the Bank. Frve years after the issuance date of the Domestic Perpetual Bonds and Offshore Perpetwal Bond, the Bank sha®
have the right to redeem them n whale of in part on each detnbution payment date Gneluding the fifth detrnbuton
payment date since the ssuance). In the event that the perpetual bonds are not classsfied as additonal tier 1 capetal due
to unpredicted changes in regulations, the Bank shall have the mght 1o redeem Domestic Perpetual Bonds and Offshore
Perpetual Bond fully instead of partly.

fed  Changes in perpetual bond outstanding

1 by 301 W gy the o 1 Deswmbay 1211
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The carrying amosnt of perpetuad bonds msued by the Bank, net of related issuance fees, was RMB219,717 mdlion as at 31
December 2023 (31 December 2022° RMB219, 717 millian)

{3) Interests attributable to eguity instruments’ holders

31 December 31 December

Hema 1023 32
1 Tatal equity attributable to equity holders of the panent comparry 3,736,887 3,496,109
{1} Equity attributable 1o ordinary sharehclders of the parent company 3400558 3141178
{2) Equnty attributable to other equity imtrument holders of the parent company 354 31 354 331
k. Tatal equity attributehble to pon-contrelling nlerest 19,701 18,310
{1} Equity attributable to ardinary shareholders of non-controfing intenests 19,701 18,310

{2} Equity attsibistable 6 athe equity instrument halders of ron-controlling snténests - -
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40. RESERVES

(a) Capital reserve

Capital reserve mainly includes share premivm arsing from the issuance of new shares at paices in excess of par value.

(b)) Surplus reserves

() Statutory surplus reserve

The Bank s required to appropriate 10% of s profit for the year, a3 determaned wnder the Accounting Standards for
Business. Enterprises and other relevant requiremants ("PRC GAAPT), purstant to the Compary Law of the PRC and the
Articles of the Bank 1o the statutory surplus reserve until the reserve balance reaches 50% of is registered capital,

Subject 1o the approval of the shareholders, the statutory surpdus reserve may be used to offset accumulated losses of the
Bank,  any, and may also be converted ino capital of the Bank, provided that the balance of the statutony surplus reserve
after such capitalisation is not bess than 25% of the registersd capital immediately before capetalization,

Fursuant to the resolution of the board of direcion’ meeting held on 27 March 2024, the total appropriation 1o surplus
reserve of the Bank was RMB34,981 million (2022 AMB34.411 million), among which an appropriation of 10% of
the profil of the Bank fos the year determined under the PRC GAAP to the statutory surplus resesve, in the amount af
R824, 869 million (2022: RMB34,343 million} was approved and a tolal susplus reserve appropnated by oversaas branches
weas AMEBT 12 million (2022 RMBEE million) pursuant 1o the requirements af local authorities

(i) Discretionary surplus reserve

After makmg the appropristion to tha statutory suiphe ieserve, the Bank may abo appropeiate ta prafit for the year
determined under the PRC GAAP 1o the discretionary surplus reserve upon apgroval by the sharehobders in generad meeting.
Subject 1o the agproval ol the shasehalders, the decretionary surplus reserve may be used 1o ollset accumulated losses of
the Bank, if any, and may be comverted into capital.

{ifi} Other surplus reserves
The Bank's overseas enmites appropriate their profits to other suplus resenves of stalutony reserve in sccondance with the
relevant laws and regudations promulgated by the local regulatory bodses,

(¢) General reserve

In accordance with the ®Adminstrative Measures for the Provision of Reserves of Financial Enterpeises” (Cal lin [2012] No.
200 issued by the MOF, the Bank maintains a general reserve within equity, through the appropration of prodi for the year,
wihich should nat be less than 1.5% of the year-end balance of its nsk assets, to partiafly cover unidentified possible losses.

The Bank's subsidianes appropeiate thes profits 1o the general reserve according 1o the applicable local regulations.

Pursuant 1o the resclution of the board of directors’ meeting held on 27 March 2024, the total appropiation fo genaral
reserve of the Bank was RMBG4 264 milllon (2022: RMBS53,571 milkon). The general reserve balance of the Bank as a1 31
December 2023 amounted 1o AB544, 549 million, which reached 1.5% of the year-end balance of the Bank's risk assets

(d) Investment revaluation reserve

The imvestrment revaluabion reserve records the far value changes and impairment prowsion of financal investrments.
measured st PVTOCI
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{e) Foreign currency translation reserve

Thie foreign currency transkation resenve is used to record exchange differenices arising from the translation of the financial
statements of the subsidsaries and branches mcorporated outside Chinese mainland,

{f) Cash flow hedging reserve

The cath flow hedging reserve compnses the effective portion of the gams or losses on the hedging instrumants.

{g) Other reserves

Other reserves represent resenves other than the items lsted above, including other comprehensve income recognesed
under the equity method.

{h) Distributable profits

The Bank's dutributable profn is based on ns setained profits as determined wndar PRC GAAR and IFRSs, whichever i
lowwer, The amount that the Bank's subsidiaries can legally distribute is determined by referring 1o theie profits as reflected
in their fimancial stalements prepared in sccordance with the accounting regulations and principles promulgated by the
lecal regulatory bodies. These profits may differ from these dealt wath in these financial statements, whech are prepared in
sccordance with [FASs,

41. OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

{a) Other comprehensive income attributable to equity holders of the parent company in
the consalidated statement of financial position

Foreign
Investmant currancy
revaluation translation
rEsarde resarve Other Tatal
1 Jamuary 2022 26,087 (39,9300 (6,960} (20, 80:3)
Movement duning the year 23,744) 22,689 {1,898} (2,953)
31 Decernber 2022 and 1 lanuary 2023 2,343 (17.241) (B, B5E) (23,756)
Movement during the year 21,704 1,633 {3,659} 19.678
31 Decemnber 2023 24,047 {15,608) (12,517 (4, 078)
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{b) Other comprehensive income in the consclidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income

2023 Wre
Rems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss:

() Changes m fair value of equity instruments desgnated o a1 FYTOCI 1,748 (2,106}
Less: Income tax effect (218 (BT}

 sm @,927)

(i) Orher comprehensve income recognised under the eguity method {7 (25§

(i} Other (28} 13

Herms that may be reclassfied subsequently to prafit ar loss:

{iy Changes in fair value of debt instruments measured at AYTOC 30,515 {27 483
Less: Amount tranfered to profit of fess from other comprehensive income (3.593) (2,853}
Less: Incodme tax effect {5,818) 6,116

21,104 (4, 220}

(iiy  Credit losses of debl nstruments measured a1 FYTOCH 98 5,790

Less: Income tax effect 107 {1,9600
205 3E30

(i) Cash flow hedging resene:

Gain duning the year 126 1.268
Less: Incosmee tax effect 1] 16
mnz 1,264

() Othair comprehensve incorme recognised under the equity mathod (372) 224y

{vh Foreign currency ranslation fresere 1.823 21,276

vy Crihar 15, 145) (3,557}

19,227 14,5501

42. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

31 Decemnber 31 December

2013 2002
Cash on hand 66,699 6,340
Balances with central banks other than restricted diposits 952,050 516,558
Deposits with banks and other financial institutkons with
arsgenal mbturity of thide manths of b 331,464 218587
Macements with banks and other financial institutions with
orgmal maturity of theee months o bess 272,302 365,112
Heverse repurchase agresments with onginal matuity of three months o less 1,133,017 T4 EG
2,755,732 1,926,851
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43. INTERESTS IN STRUCTURED ENTITIES

{a) Structured entities sponsared by third party institutions in which the Group holds an
interest

The Group holds an interest in some structured entities sponsosed by third party instiutions through investrments in the
products isssed by these structured entities. Such structwed entities mdude mwestment funds, assel management plans
and asset-backed secunites, and trust plans and the Group does not consobdate these structufed entitees. The nature and
puipose of these structured entities are 1o generate fees from managing assets on behall of iwestors and are financed
theough the isuance of investment products 10 nvestors

The fallowing table sets out an analyis of the carmpng amounts and maxmum exposure of interests held by the Group
the structured entities sponsoded by third party instiutions:

31 December 2023 31 Decemnber 2022
Carrying Maximum Carrying Maximum
amaunt EHPOSUTE amount EXpOSUrE
Irvestment funds B4 3g.421 43,128 43,128

Auset management plans and

asset-backed securities 85277 85,277 79,065 79,065
Trust plans 35,859 35,859 16,961 16,981
159,557 159,557 139,174 138,174

The mammum loss exposures in the above investment funds, asset management plans and assei-backed secunties, and
trust plans are the carrying amounts which are measured at amortised cost, o the fair value of the invesiments held by the
Group as at the reposting date,

The follewing tables w61 cut an anabesis ol the line items in the consabidated statement of fnancial positian in which assets
were recognised relatng to the Growp's interests in structured entities sponsored by third party institutions:

31 December 2023

Financial Financial Financial
inwestments Investments Investments
measured at measured at measured at

FVTPL FVTOC!  amortised cost
Irvestment funds 38421 - -
Azset management plans and asset-backed securities 30,606 26,829 27,842
Trust plans 1551 19,576 e
H4 538 A6, 405 28,614

31 Decembaer 2022

Financial Fimanelal Financial
Investments Investments Invastmaents
measured at measured at measured at
FYTPL FVTOC  amaortised cost
Irvestment funds 43,128 - -
Auset management plans and asset-backed securities 32,987 B.TE9 37,309
Trust plans 15,196 - 1,785
81,31 8,769 30,094
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{(b) Structured entities sponsored by the Graup in which the Group does not consalidate
but holds an interest

The types of unconsohdated structured entites spomnscred by the Group include non-poncpal-guaranteed wealth
management products and investment funds. The nature and purpose of these structured entities are to generate fees from
managing assets on behall of mvestors. These structured entithes are financed throwgh the ssuance af investment products
1o investors. Interest held by the Group includes investments in the products sued by these unconsolidated structured
entities and fees charged for provideng management sendces, As at 31 December 2023 and 31 Decermber 2022, the canying
amaunts of the imvestments in the products issued by these struectured entities and fee recesvables being recognised were
nol ugnificant in the conswolidated financial staterments. Mansgement fee income eamed by the Geoup wos included in fee
and commission income of personal wealth management and private banking services and corporate wealth management
services Lot out in Nate 7.

A5 at 31 December 2023, the balance of the uncomsalidated non-principal-guaranteed wealth management products and
imvestrment funds, which are sponsored by the Group, were EMB1,EST,056 milkon (31 December 2022: RMEB2, 143,978
million) and AMB1. 756,215 milon (31 Decemnber 2022: RMB1, 713,743 million) respectively.

In 2023, the amount of the average exposure of financing tranzactions throwgh placements and reverse repurchase
agreermints frem the Group wih non-principal-guaranteed wealth management products spensored by the Group was
AMBIEE million (2022 RMB21,631 million). The tramsactions were conducted in the ordinary course of business under
normal terms and conditions and at market rates

(¢} Consolidated structured entities

The consolidated stnuctured entities of the Group ase primarily the principal-guaraniesd wealth management products,
certain imvestment funds, asset-backed secunties and asset management plans wsued or initiated and invested by the Group
or purchased due 1o regulatory requerements refated to wealth management business. The Group controls these enfities
because the Group has power over, i exposed 1o, of has nghts to variable retums from s imechaement with these entities
and has the ability 1o use its power over these entities 1o affect the amount of the Groups variable returns

44. TRANSFERRED FINAMCIAL ASSETS

The Group enters into transactions in the ordinary course of business by which it transfers recognised finanoal assets to
third parties or special purpose entities, In some cases, these translers may ghee rise 1o full or partial derecognition of the
fimancial assets concerned. In other cases where the transferred assets do not qualify for derecognition as the Group has
retained substantially all the risks and rewards of these assets, the Group continues to recognise the transferred assets in
the statement of financial pasition.

Repurchase transactions and securities lending transactions

Transferred financal assets that do net qualify for derecogmetion mainly include debt securries beld by counterparties as
collateral under repurchase agreements and debt secusities lent fo counerparties under securnities lending agreemenis. The
counterparties are allowed 10 sell or repledge those secuwsities in the absence of default by the Group but has an abligation
1o retun the securities at the maturity of the contract. For securities leni out, if the secwsities increase or decrease in
value, the Group may m certasn cocumstances require additional cash collateral from countedparties or relurn part af
the cash collateral to counterparties. The Group has determined that it retains substantially all the raks and rewards of
these securities and therefore has not derecognised them. In addition, It recognises a financial liability for cash receivied as
collateral,
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Securitisation transactions

The Group transfers credit assets o struclured entities which issue assel-backed securities to nvestors. The Group may
acquire some asset-backed secunties at the subordnated tranche level and accordingly, moy retan parts of the mks and
rawards of the transferred credit assets: The Group would detesmine whether to derecognise the associaled credit assets by
evaluating the extent to which it retains the rsks and ninwards of the assets

For those in which the Group has neither transferred nos retained substantially all the ks and rewards of the tramsferred
credit assets, and retasned comtrol of the credit assets, the Group recognises the assets on the consolidated statement
of financial position to the extent of the Group's continuing invalvement and the rest is derecognised. The extent of the
Group's continuing involkemsant 5 the extenl of the risks and rewards undertaken by the Group with value changes of the
transferred financial assets. As at 31 Decernber 2023, loam with an original carrying amount of AMBEZ? B57 mallion al
the time of transfer {31 Decembeer 2022° AMBE2T 857 million) have been securitised by the Group under arrangements m
which the Group retained a contmuing involvement in such assets. The carrymg amount of assets that the Group confinues
1o recogaie on the comwobidated stmement of financisl podition was RMB7A.TEE million as st 31 December 2023 (31
December 2022 RMBTS,925 milkon)

As-at 31 December 2023, the carrying amount of asset-backed securities held by the Group i securibsation transactions
that ware gualfied for derecognitioen was AMETS 1 million (31 December 2022 RMBTZ1 millian), and s maximuem sposure
approzimated to the carrying amount.

With respect to the securitisation of financial assets that do not qualily for desecognition, the relevant financial assets are
not derecaognesed, and the consideraton recetved is recorded as a financiad hability. As a1 31 December 2023, transferred
credit assets that were not qualdied for derecogniticn of the Group amounted to RKE132 million at the time of transfer (31
Decemnber 2022 RMB132 million).

45. ASSETS PLEDGED AS SECURITY

The Group's collaterals for labilities or contimgent labilitses include financial sacets such a5 securities and bills, which mainky
serve as collaterals for repurchase agreements, securities borrowing, denwatives, or local statutory requirements. As at
31 December 2023, the par value af the financial assets of the Group pledged as collateral amounted to approcmately
RBAB 1. 474,596 milkon (31 December 2022 approvimately RMBS40,239 million).

46. SHARE APPRECIATION RIGHTS PLAN

The Bank's share apprecation rights plan was approved in 2006, which allows share appreciation rights to be granted to
eligible participants including directors, supervisors, senior management and other key personnel designated by the board
of derectors. The share appreciation eghts will be granted and exercised based on the price of the Bank's H shares and wall
be walicd for 10 years. As a1 the approval date of these financial statements, no share appreciation rights have been granted,
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47. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

{a] Capital commitments

AL the end of the reporting pericd, the Group had capital commitments as follows:
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31 December 31 December
2023 2022
Contracted but not provided for 26,804 19,427

(b} Cradit commitments

Thee Groug has outstanding commitments te extend credit inchuding approved loans and wndrawn credit card limins,
The Group provides betters of credit and financial guarantees to guarantee the performance of customers to third parties.

flank acceptances comprise undenakings by the Group 1o pay bills of exchange drawn on customers. The Group expects

most acceptances 1o be setiled simultaneously with the reimbursement from the customers.

The contractual amounts of credit commitments by category are set out below. The amounis disclosed in respect of loan
commitments and wndrawn credit card limits are under the assumption that the amounts will be fully advanced. The
amounts for bank acceptances, letters of credit and guatantess represent the maximum potential losses that would be

recagnised at the end of the reporting period had the counterparties failed to perfosm as contracted

31 December 31 December

2023 2022

Bank acceptances 804,061 Ga0,068
Guaraniees issued

- Financing letters of guaraniess 32,048 56,365

= Non-financng letters of guarantees 540,709 501,054

Sight letters of credst 53,008 53,646

Usance |atters of credit 148,803 112,606
Loan commitments

- With an original maturity of under cna year 34,841 108,102

— With an onginal matunty of one year of over 443,749 348,202

Undrawn credit card limits 1,126,870 1.011,002

T 3184180 7,971,045

Credit sk-weighted asists of credit commitments 1,158,895 1.113.E0
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{c) Operating leases

The Group acts as a lessor principally through operating leases undertaken by its subsideary ICBC Leasing. Under irmevacable
operating lase contracts, the expected undiscounted minimum lease payments recevable by the Group in the fulue period
amounted to:

11 December 31 Docember

2023 2022

Within one year 18.228 16,946
Ower ane year but within two years 16,037 15,380
Ower two years but within three yéars 14,878 14,627
Ower thrae years but within five yoars 23014 24,864
Ot oy yorars 51,414 57,258
128411 129,075

{d) Legal proceedings and arbitrations

The Group is invebved in lawsuns and arbstrations during its nermal course of operations, A+ a1 31 Decemnber 2023, there
were 8 number of legal procesdings and arbitrations outstanding against the Bank andior its subskdaries with a total
claimed amount of RMBG,659 milkan (31 Decornber 2022 RME4, 738 million).

In the opimon of management, the Group has made adequate allowance for any probable losses based on the current facts
and circumstances, and the ultimate outcome of these lawsuits and arbitrations will net have any significant impact an the
fmancial position or operations. of the Growp,

(8) Redemption commitments of government bonds and securities undernwriting
commitments

As an underwriting agent of the MOF, the Bank underwrites certain PRC governmint bonds and sells the bonds to the
geneval public. The Bank s obliged to redeem these bonds at the discretion of the holders at any time peior to matunty. The
redevmption price for the bonds is based on the nominal value of the bonds plus any interest socrued up to the redempton
date. The MOF will not provide funding for the early redemption of these PRC government bonds on a back-1o0-back basis
biit & abliged to repay the principal and the respective interes! upon malurity. The redemptean obligations, which repreent
the nomenal value of government bonds undenavitten and sofd by the Group, but not yet matured as at 31 December 2023
were AMBS?,256 mallion (31 December 2022 RMBG2, 140 milkon), Management expects that the redemption obligations of
these PRC government bonds by the Bank prior to matunty will not be material

As st 31 December 2023, the Group had not had any outitanding securities undersnting commitmants (31 Decembed
2022 Nily,

(f) Designated funds and loans

31 Decembar 31 Decamber

2023 2022
Designated Tumds 3,857,252 3,420,373
Designated loans 3,857,046 3420106

The designated funds represent the funding that the trustors have instricted the Group to wse to make koans to thisd
parties as designated by them. The credit mk remaind with the frustons.

The desgnated loans represent the loans granted to specific bomowers designated by the trustars on their behall according
o the entrust agreements signed by the Group and the trustoss. The Group does not bear any nisk.
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(g) Fiduciary activities

The Group provides oustody. trust and asset management sendces to thind parties. Revenue from such activitees is included
w “net fee and commisson meome” se1 out in Note 7. Thowe assets held mnoa fiduciary capacity are not included n the
Group’s consolidated statemant of financial position

48. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

in addition 1o the transactions detaded elsewhere in these consolidated fimancial staternents, the Group had the following
transactions with related parties during the reporting year:

{a) The MOF

The MOF 5 a ministry under the State Coundl of the PRC, pnmanly responsible foe, among others, state fiscal revenues,
expenses and taxation polices, A at 31 December 2023, the MOF derectly owned appeoximately 31.14% (31 December
2022 approwimately 31.14%) of the issued share capital of the Bank. The Group entered into bankmg transactions with
the MOF i s ordinary course of busness. Details of the major transactions are as follmea:

31 December 31 December

023 2022

Balances a1 end of the year
The PRC government bonds and the specal government bond 1,365,572 1,936,670
2023 022

Transactions during the year
Interest income on the govemment bonds 53,525 A6.B17

Other related party transactions between the Group and enterprises under the control or joint contral of the MOF are
disclosed in Mote AB() “Transacthons with state-owned entities in the PRAC "

(b) Central Huijin Investment Ltd.

Central Hulpn Invesiment Lid, (“Hugin®} is a whollp-owned subsidiary of China Investment Corporation, and i accondance
with the authorisation of the S1ate Government, Hufjin makes equity investments in magor state-owned financial enterprises,
and shall, to the extent of its capital contribution, exercis the rights and perlorm the obligations as an mvestor on bohall
af the State Government in accordance with applicable Laws, 1o achieve the goal of preserving and enhancing the value of
state-cwned financial sxsets. Huijin does not conduct any other busnesses or commercal acivities nor intenvene in the day-
{o-day business operations of the financial entenprises in which it invests, Huijm was established on 16 December 2003 with
a total regrtered and paid-in capital of RMBSZE,209 million. As at 31 Decornber 2023, Huijin durcctly owned approximately
34.79% (31 December 1022 approximately 34 71%) of the tssued shase capatal of the Bank.

As at 31 December 2023, bonds issued by Huljin (*the Huljin Bonds™) held by the Group were of an aggregate face value
of AMBAD 427 milkon (31 December 2022: RMBS0,237 million), with tesms ranging from one to thirty years and coupon
rates ranging from 2.44% 10 4.20%. The Huljn Bonds are government-backed bonds, short-term bills and medium-term
naotes, The Group's subscription of the Huijin Bonds was conducted in the ordinary course of baminess, in compliance with
selevant rogulatory and the corporate governance requirements of the Group
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The Group enterad inte banking transactions with Huijin in the ordmary course of business under normal commarcial tems
and the fransactions were priced based on market rates. Detals of the major transactions are as folows:

31 Decamber 31 Decamber
2023 2022
Balances at end of the year

Diebt securities purchasad 41,036 51,083
Loans and advances to customrs 12,009 19.015
Due to cusiomers 19,374 11,813
2023 2022

Transactions during the year
Interest income an debt securities purchased 1.367 1,833
Intarest incomie an loans and ddvances to cusiomens 421 49
Interest expense on amounis due 10 customers o 658

Humpn holds equity interests in certain other banks and financial institutions under the direction of the State Governmaent.
Thie Group entered mto transactions with these banks and financial matitvteons in the ordinary course of business unders
nosmal commarcial terms and the fransactions ‘wese priced based on market rates, Managemeni considers that these banks
and fmancial matitutbons are competitors of the Group, Details of magor ransactions conducted with these banks and
financial institutions are as follows:

31 December 31 December
2023 2022
Balances at end of the year:
Debt secuntios purchased B2, 752 641,606
Due from banks and other financial instituticns 22218 2122 649
Rewerse repurchase agreemaents TO,6E7 49,410
Loans and advances o customers 3240 1,336
Derivatrve financial assets B.0O58 7767
Due 1o banks and ather financial institutions 336,930 238,492
Repurchase agreaments 3400 6,200
Denvative financial kabiirties 7582 7400
Due 1o customerns 10,420 &6
Credit commitmants 706 B.&21
2023 1022
Transactions during the year:
Interet income on debil securities purchadod 27,829 16,184
Interest income on amounts due from banks and other financial institutions 1.554 1,055
Interest income an reverse repurchase agreements -1 12
Interest income an loams and advances to customens ma ir
Interest expense on amounis due 1o banks and other financial institutsons 2,539 FAL
Interest expense on repurchase agreemenis a 2
Interest expense on amounis due to customers 123 B
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{¢) Mational Council for Social Security Fund of the People’s Republic of China

Mational Counal for Social Sacurity Fund (the "55F7) s a public institution managed by the BMOF. It is the managemeant and
operating organssation of the national social secunty fund. A% g1 31 Decernber 2023, the 55F held approomately 5.38%
{31 December 2022 approximately 5.72%) of the Bank's issued share capital The Group entered into banking transactions
waith the 55F in the ordenary course of business under normal commaercial terms and the transactons were priced based on
market rates. Details of the major transactions are as follows;

311 Decernbar 31 Decembar

2023 022

Balances a1 end of the year;
Dupe to customens 64,000 48,000
20233 2022

Transactions during the year.
Enforeil oxpense on amoants due 1o cusiomors 2.306 2078

(d) Subsidiaries

31 Decermbor 31 December

2023 2022
Balances at end of the year:

Financial investments 41,126 42,242
D from banks and other financial mestitutiens 330,455 425,329
Raverse repurchase agreements 12,002 15423
Loans and advances 10 customers 108,761 79630
Derivative fmancial assets 4,003 6,163
D to banks and ather fimanchal institutions 171,169 187,43
Repurchase agreements 1.904 2,581
Darivative financial liabslities 6,827 B.6ED
Credil commitments 42,500 60,370

2023 2022

Transactions during the year

Interest income on fnancial imvestments 2,048 1,495
Interest income on amounts due from banks and other financial institutions 3,084 1,666
Interest income on revesse repurchase agresments 12 o
Interest income on loans and advances 1o customars 3.0 1,358
Interest experse on amomends due 1o Banks and other financial instiutions 3,737 3,086
Enterest expense on repurchase agresments 50 22
For and commijsion inceme 4,611 4,108

Thie magor balances and transactions with subsidiaries have been elimsnated i the consolidated financial staternents

247 Annual Report 2023

385/475

Oooooooa



{e) Associates and affiliates

EDINETOOOO

000000000000 n(Eess?)

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
{in AMAB millions, unlbess otherwse stated)

i1 December 31 December

2033 2022
Balances at end of the year:
Debt securities purchased 11.279 11,285
Due from banks and other financial institutions 6,066 4,652
Rewverse repurchase agreements 3,264 1,469
Loans and advances to customears 4278 3815
Dervateve flinancial assets 2436 3,085
Due to banks and other financial insttutions 4120 2,250
Due to cusiomers 1,089 1,568
Dervatrve financial linbilnes 227 3,108
Credit commitments 4,293 5,085
2023 2022
Transactions during the year
Interest income an debt securities purchased im4 Fid
Interest incormi an amounts due from banks and
other financial institutions 50 45
Interest income on reverse repurchase agresments 1 1
Interest income an loans and advances to cusiomers 174 B0
Interet expense on amounts due to banks and
other financial institutions a1 14
Interest expense on amounis due 1o customers 46 a1

Transactions between the Group and the aforementioned parties were conducted under noemal commercial terms and

condstions and priced based on market rates

{f} Joint ventures and affiliates

11 December 31 December

2023 w022
Balances at end of the year
Loans and advances to customers 49 A
Due 1o banks and other financial instiutions GOB -
Due to customerns 32 4
2023 022
Transactions during the year:
fntorest income on |oans and advances 1o cuslamens 17 4
Interest expense on amounis due 10 banks and other financial Institutsons 6 -
Interest expense on amounis due 1o customars o L]

Tramsactions between the Group and the alorementioned parties were conducted in the ordinary cowse of business under
nasmal terms and conditions and priced based on market rates.
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(g} Key management personnel

The key management personnel are those persons who have the authority and responsibility to plan, direct and control the
actnters af the Group, directly or indirectly, including members of the board of directors and the board of sugennsors, and
axecutive otficers.

The aggregate compensation of key management personnel is as Tollows:

2033 2022
In RMB'000 In RMB‘DO0
Saaries and benefits 12,258 21,212

The above remuneration before tax payable 1o key management personnel Tor 2022 represents the total amaount af their
annual remunerations, which nchudes the amount disclosed in the 2022 annual report,

The total compensation packages for the Chairman of the Board of Directors, President, Executive Directors, and other
Senor Managerment members have not been finalised in accordance with the regulations of the PRC relevant authorities.
The total remuneration not yet accrued is not expecied to have a significant impact on the Group's 2023 corsobdated
financial staterments, The total compensation packages will be further disclosed when determined by the rebevant
authoritses.

Related parties ol the Group include key management personnel of the Group and thes close relstives, as well as
companies controlled, jontly controlled or significantly influenced by key management personnel or their close relatives.

In 2023, there were no matenial iransactsons and balances with key management persannel indiadually e in the agoregate
(2022 Immaterial), The Group entered inle banking transactions with key management personnel in the ordinary cowrse of
bansiness,

The apgregate balance of loans and credst card owerdrafts to the persons who are considered as related parties according
1o the relevant rules of Shanghal S1ock Exchange was RMBO.21 million &1 a1 31 December 2023 (31 December 2022:
AMB11.32 millian),

The Bank's aggregate balance of loans and credit card overdrafts to the persons who are considered as related parties
according to the relevant rules of the HFA was RMBSE.24 million as at 31 Decomber 2023 (31 December 2022
AMB1G5,17 million),

The transactions betwoen the Group and the slorernentioned parties wene conducted in the codenary course of Baminess
under nofmal terms and condibions and priced based on market rates.
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(h) Annuity fund

Apart frem the obligations for defined contributions to the annuity fund established by the Bank, annuity fund held A
shies of the Bank wath market vadue of AMB3S.14 millon as at 31 December 2023 (31 Decernber 2022; Nil), and bonds
issed by the Bank of AMB2%2.72 million as at 31 December 2023 (31 December 2022: RMB527.591 million).

{i) Transactions with state-owned entities in the PRC

The Group operates in an econamic environment predominated by enterprises directly or endirectly owned andior controlled
by the Government through its authorities, alfiliates or other organsations (collactively the "state-owned entities” ). Durng
the repodting year, the Group entered into extensive banking transactions with these state-owned entities including, but
nat kmited 1o, kending and deposit taking, taking and placing of imerbank balances, entrusted lending and the provision of
imermediary senaces, the sale, purchasze, underwriting and redemption of bonds ssued by other state-owned entities, and
the sale, purchase, and leasing of properties and ather assets

The tramsactions with stale-owned entities are activites conducled in the ordinasy course of busswess under normal terms
and conditions and priced based on market rates, and the dealings of the Group have not been significantly or unduly
affected by the fact that the Group and those state-owned entities are ultimately controlled or cwned by the Government.
The Group has ako established pricing policies for products and services and swuch pricong polices do not depend on
whether of not the costomers are state-owned entities.

(i) Proportion of major related party transactions

The maor balances and transactiond with subsidianes hive been eliminated in the consolidated Ginanceal statements. When
calculating the proportion of related party transactions, transactions with the subsidiarses are excluded.

31 December 2023 31 December 2022

Balance Percentage Balance Percentage
Financial imvestments 3,239,639 27.34% 2,640,624 15.07%
Due from banks and other financial institutions 218,284 19,55% 227,30 19,06%
Reverse repurchase agreements 82,951 6.TE% 50,874 5.BG9%
Loans and advances to customers 19,776 0L0B% 4200 0.11%
Derivative financial assets 10,494 13.93% 10,852 12.44%
Due to banks and other financial instrutions 341,658 10.14% 240,742 7.55%
Aepurchase agreements 3,400 0.33% 6,200 1.0B%
Derivative financial liabdties 5,853 12.92% 10,517 10.52%
D te customens 94,015 0.2B% 62,031 0.21%
Credit commitrments 11.319 0.36% 13,806 0.47%

2023 Firey

Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
Interest income 85,399 5.08% 66 465 5,20%
Imtefest expanie 5131 0.6E% 4 GoE 0.85%
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49, SEGMENT INFORMATION
(a) Operating segments

The Group B organised into different opevating segments, namely corporate banking, personal banking and treasury
aperations, based on internal organisation structure, management reguirements and intemal reporing syatem

Corporate banking

The corparate banking segment covers the prowisson of financial products and servcos to corporations, government
agencies and financial nstitutiens. The products and services nclude conporate loans, trade fenancing, deposit-taking
actinties, corporate wealth management services, cusiady actvites and vanous types of coporate intermediary senices

Personal banking

The personal banking segement covers the praviston of financial products and services to mdividual customess. The products
and sarvices include personal ksans, depoiit-laking activties, card baminess, persanal wealth mansgement services and
warious types of personal intermedeary senices,

Treasury operations

The treatury operalions segment covers the Groups treasury operations which include money market transactions,
imwestment sequsities, foreign exchange transactions and the holkding of derivative positions for its own accounts of on
behall of customes

Other

This segment covers the Group's assets, habilities, mcoeme and experses that are not directly attributable or cannot be
allacated 1o a segment on a reasonable basis.

Managemenl momstors the operating resufts of the Group's operating segments sepasately for the purpose of making
decisions aboul resources allocation and performance assessment. Segment information is prepared in confarmity with the
aceountsng pobicies adopted for preparing and presenting the financial statements of the Group.

Trarcactions between sogments malnky represent the provistion of lunding to and frem individual segments, The intermal
transfer pricing of these transactions i determined with reference to the market rates and have been reflected in the
perlormance of each segment. Net interest income and expense ansing on internal fund transfer are meferred 1o as “internal
nat interest income of expense” . Met interest income and expense relating to third parties are referred to as “external net
interest mcome of exponis”

Segment revenues, expanses, results, assats and liabilities include nems directly attributable to a segment as well a5 those
that can be allocated on & reasonable bass. The bass for allocation is mainly based on eccupation of or conrbution to
resources. income laxes are managed on a group basis and are not allocated to operating segmenis,
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w3
Corporste Persanal Treasury

baniking anking operations Other Tatal

External it mieresd incoma nes0T B2 B85 190,511 - B350

Intearial net interest ncomefepenss) FEL] M (210,408 - -

et fee and commission income 71,556 45060 T4 - 119,357

Onher incomedeepemal, ret (i 7609 (2,263 21,464 5268 32088

(Operating income EL LRI 3NTa% 100,420 5168 806, 458

Operabng sapensis {98,156} (120,738 (15,881} 3,53 (238, 658)

Impareent (knseshijairs on anats {96,812 (46, 64y (6, 374) 1014 150,816

Cperabng proft EHG,545 150,474 17,165 P& 416544

Share ol results of associates and int veniures - - - 5003 5002

Prof before tanation 186,346 50,474 11185 733 421,566

InEame Lix eapense (56,550

Profin for the year 385,118
Other segment information

Depreciation and amartisation 11,081 (ERE] LER 108 FEfc: )

Capial espenditurs 17,386 26000 4454 m 43033

1 Decermber 2023
Corporate Perzanal Treasery

banking banking operationi Drier Totad

Segrrent guely 17,203,589 B.983,09%5 18,228,557 177,168 44,582 410

Includsrg: Imestmenits in assocates and oot ventures - - - L TTR BTTE

Property and equepment 108,123 137,558 27817 5380 156578

Osher non-rutrent assets (i) A7 R 15507 5487 854 e |

Unaflocated asiets 104,569

Total Esels 44,897,079

Segrment labities 16,989,785 17,454 497 6,226,481 182,472 LT e

Unaflocated labilgies 67251

Tutal babdites 40,520,491
Grher segmeént information:

Credit commilments 1058377 1,125,803 - - 3,184,180

it Imchudes net trading income, net gains on linancal vestments and other net cperating income.
(i} Inchudes intangible assets, goodwill, long-term defered expenses, right-of-me assets and other non-cument asaets.
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122
Corparate Personal Treasury
bamking banking operationt Gther Tatal
External st srleddl fncome 191618 130,466 16359 - £31,585
Internal met mierest incomedEspenie) 14,367 16117 [181.564) - -
het fee and commisiion income 74,554 R Lt - 139,325
Other incormesenpense), net fi E 450 {5450 11,264 6,040 1 paz
Operating moome 355915 M1.04 1003714 6,048 B42 352
Cperatrng experaes (57.43M 121384 (16,812 3,738 (239,351
Impairment losses on msets (RFEL] 38557 coa (1,039 [1ELETH
[ mae e soe e a0
Share of msults of smsociales and jond ventures - - - LE 4 306
Preil befoes taxation 178118 18703 114 566 434 TH
In¢ome L1 experae 1626101
Profit for the yeae 362,110
Cher segmen infesmation: D
Depreaation and amonzation 10,543 13,105 LT m 16,580
Capilal expenditue 13055 16,618 EL]] 13 EERAE]
31 Decesnber 2002
Corparate Personal Treasuary
barking bariking operatinns Other Tatal
Segment asuety 1 B35 048 BE58 449 15,992,193 174,339 15,509 039
Including: Imvestmants in associabes and joint vertures | - - - &5, 7590 65,750
Preparty and equipmest 106,212 141,504 FLA T 18,185 193 BA7
Qahes porrcurient ssets (i) | &5, 366 20,133 5610 9,649 1,718
Unafocated a55et manr
Total aats 19.610,1%
Segment liabidibes 15,448 337 15,325,115 503980 191414 36,005,196
Unafocated kabidimes 05
Total labikbes T R
Cither segment mbormation;
Credt commilments 188 ER 1,109,736 = - 197,045

it Includes net trading income, net gains on financial mvestments and ather net operating intome.
ih  Includes miangible assets, goodywill, long-term deferred expenses, nght-of-use assets and other non-cument assets
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(b) Geographical infarmation

The Group operates principally in Chinese mainland, and also has branches or subsidianes operating outside Chinese

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
{ln ARAR millions, unless otherwise stated)

maindand. The ditrtsution of the geegraphecal areas i3 a3 fallows.

Chinete mainland (Head Office and domestic branches)

Head Gffice {*HO"k
Yangize River Delta:
Pearl River Delta:
Bohai Rim:

Cential China:
Western China:

Minjiang, Inner Mongola and Tibet, and

Maorthaastern China:

Owerdeas and other

Branches lecated outside Chineie mainland, domestic and owerseds subsidiarss, and Imeeitmints @ aisoaates and jgent

intluding Liaoning, Heilongjiang, Nin and Dalian.

EDINETOOOO

000000000000 n(Eess?)

the HO business divisions (ncluding institutions directly mamaged by the HO and its offices);
including Shanghail, Jangsy, Zhejang and Nngbao,
including Guangdong, Shenzhen, Fujian and Xiamen;
including Bedjing, Tianjin, Hebes, Shandong and Qingdao;
including Shanxi, Henan, Hubsl, Hunoan, Antui, hanga and Hainan;
including Chongging, Sachuan, Guizhow, Yunnan, Guangei, Shaanx, Gansu, Cinghal, Ningxia,

VERLLES.
]
Dot i (M0 ek o bevmchor)
[ Tiege M Bt Ll Patpr  lorbaanes Crrwtn
Fo Dol beb b= [itH] i D wirkn  Temalen Tetal
[etrmal ot et e B e (11 ] e ] naw T L L i
P A OB [0 T i 158801 f ] B il IR E c
et bew i e e i fit: T na (41 T i ] IR 138 LLE
Do eeorigepeestd, nedl L] L L L3 L il L (41 14t il |
Opessing mcome e TTH [ ] (] 11X [F'n s Eo am m ks
Dyreing ppenes . | e gm k] plLog e ]2 ] flih mny 8 (e
Pparment o o st L] miy (il ] nay ki [rilil] L] 25 - e
Tprer E om0 @ MM 9w mwm nw o B
et o oty o el i
oz e . - o i = i
Fred e Lnitien i ] bk de) 0e0t 2k ] 1. Al * Ll
e e e
ekt e by Hilg
[ st poPr
PR g T s 1| b, ] n un i v L - s
Lol it 4E i 158 im 1K i = ..} = it
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
{In RME millions, unbess othersdise stated)

11 Demnniber B11
(bt marmad [ gt et B
Hod Yoyt e i Weam Wtemen Ownan
O Mo Beleu  hohals [ fhata (i el Feaem Tod
ke y el pns PR MIGD AN ESENM LSM0W  DAGGY 1SN LMER SGHn  Wsum
Pidog et wons i
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gy e e {48 34 LT [iF i 15T 1% P81 - Am
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pakoced Ll 8
o s 5L
(e wgrer! clomdtor:
{eod crmitmerny LMT LN DM 1Ns O mE ;E mw B Whum e

i} Includes net trading income, net gasns on financial investments and other net operating income.,
(b Includes mtangible maets, goadwill, long-term deferred expenses, fght-of-uie assets and other pof-cuifen! adsels
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(i} Includes net trading income, net gains on financal mvestments and ather net operating income,
(i) Includes intangible psets, goodwill, bang-term delered expensed, right-of-use assets and ather non-curent assets

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The board of directors (the "Board™) has the ullimate respondibildy for nsk management and oversees the Group's mk
management system through the Ak Management Commitlee and the Audit Committee of the Board,

The President supervises Hsk managernent and reports directly to the Board He chairs two manasgement commiltees
including the Risk Management Committes and the Asset and Liabdity Management Commettes, which set the msk
management strategees and appetite, evaluate and formulate rsk management policies and procedures, and make
recommendations through the President to the Risk Management Committes of the Board. The Chief Risk Officer assists
the Prewdent o supenme the Bank's sk management and make decisions.

The Group has clearly defined the roles of each department in monitoring financial risks within the Group. The Credst
Managernent Department monitors credit risk, the Rsk Management Department together with the Asset and Liabibty
Management Departmenl mondor market and Bguidity risks, and the Internal Control and Compliance Department
monitors operational sk The Risk Managermen Department s pimarily responsible for establishing and coordinating a
camprehensive sk management framework, preparing conscldated reports on cradit risk, market risk and operational risk
and reponing directly 1o the Chisf Risk Officer.

Thee Bank maintesnt a dusl-repodting mk management structure af the branch level Under this structurs, the nik
management department of the branches report to bath the Group risk management department and the management of
the branchas.
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{a] Credit risk
Definition and scope

Crodin risk s the risk of loss srisng from & barrowet of counterparty’s failure to perform its obligations. Oporationsl fadures
which result in unauthorsed or inappropriate guarantees, financial commitments of investments by the Group may also
gt frae 1o credit k. The Growp's credil sk B mainly attnbutable 1o ity eredit adtets, due fram banks and other financial
institutrons and financeal investments.

The Group i also exposed 1o credit sk in other areas. The credit nisk arising from derivative fimancial instruments s Emited
1o derivatree financial assets recorded in the consolidited statement of financial position. In addition, the Group provides
guarantees for customers and may therefore be required to make paymenis on their behalf. These payments would be
recovered from customens in accordance wath the terms of the agreement. Thevefore, the Group assumes a credit risk
similas 1o that arsing from loans and applies the same nsk control procedures and policies to reduce nisks.

Credit risk assessment method
Staging of financial instruments

The Group cassifies financal imstruments into three stages and makes provisions for expected credit loss accordingly,
depending on whether credit risk on that finangal instrument has increased significantly since infial recognition and
wihether the assets have been cedit-impasred. Refer o Note 4{10) Impairment of financial assets for the definition of the
Thiew slages.

Classification of credit risk exposures

The Group classfes oredit nisk exposures of expected credit losses with sulfwsent information by consdermg factors such
as internal ratings-based (“IAAB") segmentation, praduct types, custemes types, industry risk characteristies, and response to
macro-econcemic changes,

Significant increase in credit risk

The assessment of signilicant increase i eredit nsk since mital recognivon i performed at least on a guanedly bass Tor
fimancial instruments held by the Group. The Group takes mlo consideration all reasonable and supportable information
{includsng Torward-looking information) that reflects significant change in eredn rsk for the purposes of saging of fmancial
imstruments. The main considerations are regulatony and operating environment, internal and external credit risk rating,
debt-sendcing capacity, operating capabidities, contractual terms, and repayment behaviour and willingness. The Group
compares the risk of default of a single fmancial instrement or a portlolio of financial mstruments with similar credit risk
charactenistics ad at the end of the repaming period and 115 nk of default at the date of initial recognition to determing
changes in the mk of default over the expected lifetime of a financial instrument or a portfclio of fimancal instruments
In detesmining whether credit risk of & Tmancial instrument has inereased significantly snce initial recognition, the Group
considers factors indicating whether the probabiity of default has risen above threshold, the background for finanging
have been authenticated, the financial instiument has been past due for more than 30 days, the [oan has been modified in
payment term of principal of interest, any significant negative Bsue has been arisen and amy other indicators of increase in
sk have been noticed.

The Group has further facktated the deferral i principal repayment and interest payment credit arrangements for the
inclusive loans to micro and small-sized businesses i accordance with the government's regulations. The Group classifies
the credit risk bated on the actual situation of the borrower and the judgement af the substantive nsk of the business
for those loans with defermed principal repayment and interest payment However, the temporasy defermal in principal
ropayment and intored payment i nol considered & an automatic ingaer event for & significant increase in oredin risk

252 Annual Report 2023

395/475



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(Eess?)
Oooooooa

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
{in AMAB millions, unlbess otherwse stated)

Definition of default
The Group defines a corporate borrower as in default when it meets one or more of the following criteria
(i The principal or intevest of any credit busness is past due more than 90 days inot inchsive) 1o the Groug:

{iiy  The corporate borrower s unlikely to pay its eredit oblgations to the Groap in full, without recourse by the Group 1o
actiars such as liquidation against coflateral; or

(i) The corporate barmower bad thie matters refer tain () or (o) above in ather Tinaneal institutions.

The Group defines a retad business borrower as in default when any single credin asset of 2 borrower meets one of more of
the following critera:

{iy  The principal of interest of loan is past due more than 90 days (not inchesivel;

{iy  Winte-offs of loan; or

fiily  The retad busness borrower B unbkely to pay its credit obligations to the Group in full, withowt recourse by the
Group to actions such as ligusdation agaimst collateral.

Impairment assessment

A financial asset is generally considened to be credit-impasred |f
= it has been averdue for more than 90 days inot inchusivel;

- in light of economic, legal or ather factors, the Group has made concessions 1o & bosrower (n finanoal diffculties,
which would otherwise have been impossible wider normal circumstances,

- it 15 probable that the borrowes wall b insolvent or carry out ather finanoal restruciunngs;
- due 1o senous financial difficulties, the financial asset cannot continue 1o be traded in an active market; and
- there are ather objective evidences that indicate the finandial asset & impaired.

Parameters, assumptions and estimation technigues

Loss allowance for a financial instrument is measured at an amount egual to 12-month ECL or lifetime ECL depending on
whaether a significant increase in credit risk on that financial instrumant has occumed since infial recognition and wihather
an asset i consideved to be cedit-impaired, ECL Tor losns and advances fo customers, other than those corporate loans
and advance to customors which ame crodit-smpatred, is messured usmg the risk parametric modelling mothed. The key
parameters include Probability of Default ("PD*), Loss Given Default (“LGD™), and Exposure a1 Defaul ("EAD" ), conswdermg
tha time valus of monay

PD is thi pesubility that a custemer will default on iti obligation within a certain poriod of time in light af forvard-looking
infgrmation, The Groups FD is adjusted based on the results of the IR8 approach under the New Basel Capital Accord,
taking the lenward-lecking infermation inte account and deducting the prudemtial adjuitment to reflieet the debtar's point-
in-time PO under the current macro-economic erviranmient.

LGD s the magniude of the likely loss if there s & default m ight of forward-looking mformation. LGD depends an the
type of counterparty, the method and priodty of the recourse, and the type of collateral, taking the forward-looking
adjustments inlo account

EAD refers 1o the tolal amount of on- and off-balance sheet exposures in the event of default and is determined based on
the historical repayment records.

The assumpions undetbong the ECL caboulation, sudh as how the PDs and LGDs of different maturity profiles change are
monitored and reviewed on a quarterly basts by the Group.

During the year, based on the requirements of the Administrative Measures for the Implementation of the Expected Credit
Loss Mathod of Commercial Banks, the Group conducted intemnal and external venfication and re-verfication of the
meammerment of expected credit losses, and continued to optmize the model acoonding to the results of the re-verification,
inchuding wpdating the crteria of financal instruments stage, ferward-looking information, model paramaters, risk grouping,
and ather,
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The calculation of impairmant loss on credil-impaired corporate loans and advance to customens. applies the discounted cash
flow method. If there s objective evidence that an impairment loss on a loan or advance has incurred, the amount of the
boss is maasured a3 the difference between the asset's gross carrying amount and the present value of estemated future cash
flows discounted at the asset’s ceiginal effective nterest rate. The allowance for impairment loss is deducted in the casrying
amolnt, The smpairment boss is recognised in the consobdated staterment of prafit of loss In determining allowances, the
following factors are considered

- the sustamability of the borrower's business plan;

- the barrower's ability 1o improve perdormancs whisn a financial didleulty anses;

= the estimated recoverable cash Hows from propects and liquidation;

- the availabelity of other financial support and the realisable value of collateral; and
= the bming of the expected cash Nows

It may nol be possible 1o identily a single, or discretle events that resudl in the impairment, but i may be possible 1o
mdentily impairment through the combined effect of several events. The impairmant losses are evaluated at the end of each
reparing period unless there ane other unforesesn crcumstances,

Forward-looking information contained in ECL

The assessment af significant increase in credit risk and the caleulation of ECL incanporate forward-lookeng information. The
Group has performed historical data analysis and identified Gross Domestic Product {"GDP"), Consumer Price Index (CFT),
Broad Money Supply ("M2), Consumer Confufence Index and other macro-economic mdecatons s impacting the ECL for
oach portichio, The empact of these economs varables on the PD and LGD has been determined by perlarmang statstical
regression analysis to understand the correlations among the histoncal changes of the economic varables, PD and LGD. The
impact of these economéc variables on the PD and LGD varios according to different types of busness. Forecats of these
economic variables are carried out at Beast guarterly by the Group to prowide the best estimate view of the economy over
hie nexl year,

When calculating the weighted average ECL provision, the Group determines the optimistic, neutral and pessimistic
scenariod and their wesghtings throwgh a combination of macro-statstical analyss and expert pdgement. The optimestic and
pesimisiic cenarios ane of comparable weightings, af which, the welghting of neutral scenarnio is slghily higher than that
of the other two scenanos. The weightings of the scenarios are consmtent with those as at 31 December 2022,

As at 31 December 2023, the Group has taken into account different macro-economic scenanos, combined with the impact
of factors such as effect of prior penod base data on economsc develogement trends, and made forward-looking forocasts
of macro-economic indicators. OF which, the year-on-year GDP growth rate used 1o estimate ECL under each scenatio is as
fallows: 5.0% under neutral scenario, 6.3% under optimestic scenario, and 4,0% under pessimistic scenario.

The Group has carried out sensitivity analysis of macro-economic indicators used in forward-looking measuremant. As at 31
December 2023, when the key economiéc indicators in the neutral scenatio moved up of down by 10%, the ECL changed by
ng more than 5% (31 December 2022: no more than 5%)

Financial assets contract modification

The Group might modify the terms of kan with o custemes based on commercial renegotations, or when the customer i
in financial difficufty, with a view to maximising the recovery of loan.

Such medificatians include restructuning the loan to provide extended payment term arrangements, payment holidays
or payment forgiveness. Restructusing policies and practices are based on indicators or cniteria which, in the judgement
of management, indicate that payment will most likely continue, and these poficies and practices are reviewed regularly.
Such restructures ane especially common for mediume-tesm and long-term loans, Dunng the year, based on the rules on
sk classification of financiaf assets of commercial banks, the group optimized and adjusted the critera of assessment of
fimancaal difficulty and the dentification of rescheduled lnans.

During the year, based on the requirement of China's Mational Financial Regulatory Administration Reducing the Interest
Rate of First Residential Mortgages, the Group adpusted the interest rate of conforming stocking residential morigages. The
accounting policy relar to Mote 40115 Maoddication of hnancial assots contiaets,

The following table includes carrying amount of rescheduled loans and advance to customers.
31 December 31 December

023 022
Rescheduled loans and advances to customers 82,723 26,229
Including: bnpaired loans and advances 1o customers 15,607 6,425
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Collateral and other credit enhancements

The amount and type of collateral required depend on the assessment of credit risk of the counterparty. Guedelines are in
place specifying the types of coflateral and valuation parameters which can be accepted

Reverse repanchase business is mainky collateralised by bills and marketabde secunties. As part of certain roverse repurchase
agreaments, the Group has roceived collateral that it w allowed 1o ssll o repledge i the absence of default by thew
CWNErs

Comporate loans and discounted bils are mainky collatesalised by properties or other assets. As at 31 December 2023, the
Qrods carrying amount of corporate loans and discounted bélls amounted to AMB1 7,432 B61 milkon (31 December 2022
AMB 14,975,751 million), of which credit exposure covored by collateral amounted to RME5,344 849 million (31 December
2022 RMBE4, 680,161 million),

Persanal loans are mainty collmeralised by residentiad properties. As at 31 December 2023, the gross carrpng amount of
perional loam amounted to AMBE 653,621 millon (31 December 2022: RMBR. 234,625 millon), af which credit exposure
corveried by colloterad amounbed o RMBT, 719,465 millon (31 Decembser 2022: RMBT, 359,369 mblion),

The Group prefers more hgusd collateral with relatmely stable market value and does not accept collateral that s Wliguid,
with difficulties » registration or high flucteations in market value. The value of collateral should be appraised and
confumed by the Group or valuation agences engaged by the Group. The value of collateral should adequately cover
the outstanding balance of loans. The Group takes into consideration the types of collateral, state of condition, Eguidity,
prace volatility and realsation cost to determine the loan-to-value ratio of collateral All collateral has to be registered in
accordance with the relevant laws and regulations. The credit officers inspect the collateral and assess the changes in the
value of cofateral regularly,

The Group monitors the market value of the collateral and when needed, require additional collateral according to
agresments, The Group disposes of repossessed assets in an orderly manner

i} Maximum exposure to credit risk without taking into account of any collateral and other
credit enhancements

As at the end of the reporting peviod, the maximum credit rsk exposure of the Group without taking inlo account any
collateral and other credit enhancemants s sl out below:

31 December 31 December

2023 2022
Balances wath central banks 3,975,554 3.361,552
Due from banks and ather financial institutions 1.0116,17 1,192,532
Derivative financial assats 75,339 87,205
Rewverse ropurchase agresments 1,224,357 BEd, 122
Loans and adwances to customers 25,386,933 22,591,676
Financial ireestmaents
Financial investments measured at PYTPL 578,545 575,165
Financial irvestmants measured a1t FVTOCH 2.143073 2,139,970
Financial imvestments measured at amortised cost B,BO& B9 7.563,132
Orther ar.mi9 128358
43,420,076 38493712
Credit commitments 3,184,180 2,971,045
.M-I-I:II'I-'II'I-'I"'F-I'.I:;.{ nsl:: l-zn;;u:.uur:. 45_604.2_5;5 ] .11.I1.4Tl54:? 5-'4‘:

fif} Risk concentrations

Credit nisk s often greater when counterpartees are concentrated i one single mdustry or gecgraphic location oo
have comparable economic features. In addition, diferent geographic areas and indwstrial seciors have their unigue
characteristics in terms of economic development, and could present a different credin risk,
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
iIn BARER millions, unbess othersise stated)

{1} Loans and advances to customers

By geographical distribution

The compasition of the Group's gross loans and advances fo customers [excludng accrued interest) by geographical

distribution is a5 follows:

31 December 2023 31 December 2022
Amount Percentage Amount Porcentage

Head Oiffce 754,746 2.B9% 747,980 3.22%
‘Yangtze River Delta 5,616,187 21.53% 4,798,204 20.68%
Pearl River Dalta 4,055,692 15.54% 621,603 15.60%
Bohai Rim 4, 265,481 16,44% 3816621 16.45%
Central China 4,064,415 1558% 3,561,290 15.34%
Western China 4,766,575 1827% 4,225,360 18.20%
Mortheastarn China 1,082, 666 4,15% 978,246 4.21%
Overseas and ather 1,460,720 560% 1,461,063 6.30%
Tatal 26,086,482 100.00%: 23,210,376 100.00%

By industry

The composition of the Group's gross loans and advances 1o customens (excluding sccrued interest) by mdustry i3 as follows

31 December 31 December

2023 2022
Transportation, siorage and postal sennces 3,782,387 33571475
Manufacturing 2,454 786 2,068,044
Leasing and commercal services 2,396,063 1,980,076
Water, environment and public utifity management 1,742,614 1,531,163
Production and supply of electricity, heating, gas and water 1,690,911 1313234
Aeal estate 1,014,138 976,460
Wholesale and retail 157,022 G048,722
Finance 535,528 S84, 594
Constructon 462,957 302,535
Science, education, culture and sanitation 410,202 368,140
Mmning 340,250 263,100
Oither 458,345 383,705
;;hl'n_ul far corporate loans 1&.1.42:271-; 1355&95-5
Persanal mortgage and busness loans 1,635,604 1.362,051
Oithes 1,118,017 B72.5%4
Subtotal for personal keans 8,653,621 8234625
Discounted bills 1,287,657 1,148,785

“Total for loans and advances 1o austamens 26,085,482 23210376
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
{in AMAB millions, unlbess otherwse stated)

By collateral

The compaosition of the Group's gross loans and advances to customers (excheding aocrued Interest) by collateral s as
follows:

31 December 31 December

2023 022
Unsecured loans 9,947 491 8.221,000
Guaranteed loans 2,715,345 2.544 651
Loans secused by mortgages 10,444 304 94977153
Plediged |oans 2,979,343 2467572
Total 26,086,482 23,210,376

Overdue loans

The compoution of the Group's gross overdue loans (eecdeding accrued interest) by collateral is as follows:

11 December 2023

Owerdue Owerdue for Owerdue Owerdus

for 110 91 days to for 110 for ovar
90 days 1 year 3 years 3 years Tatal
Unsecwed loans 31.967 33,514 29,8497 7,368 102,766
Guaranteed loans 13,750 19,151 16,805 11,400 61,146
Loans secured by mortgages SH.BTE 48,272 37 285 14,4249 158,662
Pledged loans 2,583 852 EREL Ge4 7,650
Total 107,236 101,880 BT.118 4,181 330,424

o 31 Dacambaer 2022 .
Overdue Overdue for Ovardue Overdue

for 1 to 91 days 1o for 1 10 far aver

90 days 1 yoar 1 yoars 3 years Total
Unsecuied loans 33,114 22,052 30,604 3,304 BS, 164
Guaranteed loans 11,2149 16,734 20,007 5674 53634
Loars securad by mostgages 44,182 37,755 38,550 9,509 120,526
Pledged loans 5287 2928 1,926 566 10, ror
Total 93,802 79,504 §aTT 19,543 T84,031
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{2} Debt securities investments

By [ssuers
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The following tables present an analysis of the Group's debt securities investments (excluding accrued interest) by types of
rtuers and investments

31 December 2023

Financial Financial Financial

Investments Investments rvestments

measured at maasurad at measured at
FWTRL FYTOCI amortised cott Total
Governments and ceniral banks 187,365 1,076,400 7,495,472 8,759,237
Policy banks 34,375 184,168 593,403 211,948
Bariks and ather financlal instiutians 231,388 293 483 544,296 1,065,147
Couporate enfities ar.041 566,522 67,834 721,357
- 540,169 2,120,553 8,697,005 11,357,727

31 December 2022

Finangial Fimancial Finanzial

imvestments investments Fvestments

measured at measurad at measured at
FVTPL FVTOC!  amortised cost Total
Gevemmsents and central banks 123415 987,051 6,373,902 7,479,372
Policy barnks. 18,290 211,905 G22,014 762,204
Banis and other financial instiutions 131,085 345,973 506,021 1,087,029
Covporate entites 110,456 560,850 63,654 734,960
493,250 2,104,729 7,465,551 10,063,570

By rating

The Group adopts a credit rating apperoach to manage the credit rik of the debt swecwities portiolio held. The ratmgs are
obtained from Bloomberg Composite, or major rating agencies in the countries where the issuers of debt securitias are
located. The carrying amounts of delst secunties iInvestments (excludng accrued interest) analysed by rating as at the end of
the reporting period are as follows:

31 Docomber 2033

AR AR A Below A Tatal

Govemnments and central banks 2,461,141 6,135,412 63,270 52, B24 42,590 8,759,237
Palicy banks 55043 B534 11,754 3,200 811,546
Barks and ather financial instiluto 380,700 47,081 173,71 52865 1,065,147
Corparate entities 391,268 5542 121,625 43,359 721,397
3,762,208 6,967,323 126,088 350,094 142,114 11,357,727
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
{in AMAB millions, unlbess otherwse stated)

31 December 2022

Unrated AR AA A Belaw A Tatal

Gowerriments and central banks 2,209,376 5,156,655 30,519 47,631 35,191 TA79.372

Paley baris 700,863 44,454 3211 13,310 350 762,209

Banks and other financlal instiutions dd2 644 412,053 21T 127,208 80,953 1,087,029

Corporate entites 158,706 ar93s a4 104,736 49,359 734,560
;57.53‘9 5,034,097 511_.?-5 13-955 165,873 1&05:3:.;?-'.1_

{ifi} Three-stage analysis of financial instruments’ risk exposure

The Group's credit risk stages of finandal mstrirments are as follows:

31 December 2023 -
Grods carying amoidnt Prowiséon lor ECL
Stage 1 Stage 1 Stage 3 Total Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Tetal
Finantial assets measured
ot amortived cost
Cath ardd halances
waths certral banis 4047 193 - - 4040793 - - - -
Due from banks and
ather financal imdfubons 1120116 - 16l LA (3,395 - (164} (3,560
Rewerse repurchase agreements 1,183,840 - - 11E3E4 an - - Lh]
Leans and adwanced
i caniomes 13,773,666 114,114 353465 24840 M5 (427300 (1562400 (57,031  (7SE0OT)
Financal imvestments 8840115 1214 3,139 BBA5 558 (36,004] [11]] (2,699 ELRAL]
Tatal 38,960,130 116,328 156,765 40033773 (187 235} {156,251} (259.891) [Fe837T
Finantial assets measured
at FNTOC
Leans and adeances
o cultomens 1,795,548 - T LTS (¥61) - 2% 3500
Financal imesiments 1,136,289 11,508 5 148073 (4,835 (a4} 13,765 5,563
Tatal EERREN 11,509 312 34368 (5.196) BG4} 3,798 (3,558
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31 December 2022
Grents carrying amsunt = __Provision fer ECL !
Stage 1 Stage 1 Stage 3 Total Stage 1 Stage 3 Stage 3 Tatal
Financial assets measared
At amartised cost
Cawh and balances with
cenral banks 3407 851 - - 3ANT RO - - - -
Due from banks and
ather finincil imiiutons 1,194,032 - - a0 {1,500 = - {1,501
feverse repurchase agresments 109,623 - - TeREL3 1475} - - (475}
Laand and advances
10 customers 21,098,140 685,365 EFARE I QFRTIS)  (L5EE  QSVSI (ETLEM
Fnancial investrents 7,591,165 163 30FE 153447 (8,613} {23 12,854 (31,335
Total 34,021,453 685,528 IMITE 35031255 (3093030 (141609) [S46H)  (T05534)
Financial assets measwred
at Toa
Loans and advances
s cuslomens 1,155,844 - B O11558M0 {510} - [rl (3381
Fnancial investments 2118550 10534 B 21199 (4,784} 11,005 [3,527) 19, 330)
Total 31ra3m 10,534 1 3asnam {3,304} 11,009 [3,55%) (3,558

As at 31 December 2023 and 2022, credil rak exposures of credit commitments were mainly clasafed in Stage 1

{b) Liguidity rish

Liquidity risk i the risk that funds wall not be sudficent o rasied al a readonable cost m a tmely manner to maet the need
ol asset growth or repayment of debts due, although the Group remasns solvent, This may arise froem amouwn or maturity

mismatches of assets and liabilities.

The Group manages its laquedity nisk through the Asset and Liability Management Department and aims at:

- oplimisng the structure of assets and Habdtes;

= maintaining the wability of the deposit base;

- projecting cash flows and evaheating the level of current assets; and

= mantaining an efficent internal fund transfer mechanim to ensure sulficont liquidsty at branch bevel,

Fed
o
o
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
{ln ARAR millions, unless otherwise stated)

{1} Maturity analysis of assets and labilities

The tables bebow semmarise the maturity profide of the Group's assets and labilities. The sctusl romaining maturity of
the Group’s financal instruments may vary significantly from the following analyss. For example, demand deposits: from
customers ane expected to maintan a stable o intreaung balance although they have been claisified & repayable on
demand in the foffowing tables.

1 Dcmmibe M1
Drvdedun Oag iz Three
Iyl Lt Hupd mansh 1 e 2 Owm Urdalré
waderand  she oonth manti b pwir e pran Trve jears s Tatal

Auigls
Cizh and b with conrl basy 11500 L] 1580 148 508 - lmum o
Dot Froen b, e e (sl evsrios W 145840 178,151 Erral w1 i - 1A
Derwarve Sarci e - i34 1A e 10,184 =] - T3
Louen ind ichance o curorert EBET O TI0N LSEN LsEET S AETE pERsd TR 538D
Feuareal mvesseen

Foancial ivestresh muassed #f FVTR nag LT s mn 15 101,38 106,148 LR

Feancia investrenty meased 1t FSOC) = 1131 3000 LT #an B33 LEE L2NER

Frantidl rverirests magiesd o artond tom - 104536 86 AR JMEAN LN B0 BANBY
et 1 et i ot verdem - = - - = = BITE i
Feaparty e et = - = - = E U oLy
Dtk ) mm 0 b 0I5 1 oL g1 3106
T s I NRMY U7 MBS SAEMT GG 35S0 wEm
Linbibiges
e 12 et busy ~ £ % B = = 5 man
D b ks and ot financil situtions ) 155 45630 b T b i 1 ] - A
el kol e 11 VTR, %79 Hl s [l 430 i - 6188
Berve fnarl bt - 7 ) 1] T “n - Fi¥ 1
Cirtficaes of cperi - 1% 1Rs m N - - 18
Dot 1z custemeny TEESE EOMR LISSE BMEEN  BENRSE 158 - BuLN
Dt tncurkies Fruand - 34 1518 Eovhe] pil: ETRIN - lxm
O - 1 HE ] ] A 174,888 - ot
ot bt LCTH A o FT T % T 1 B . s - s
Nt ity 28 [ilE k] LV -v S F1 -7 | K e IM0ESH IERAT TSR

(i} Inchudes reverse repuchase sgieements.
(i) Inchudes repurchase agreements.

(i} Undated bans and advandes Bo customens and Fnancial investments ahe impaited of nat impaired but owsidue {of mobe than
ane manth,
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
{In RME millions, unbess othersdise stated)

11 Demmler 121
Oarue! Datfa Thees
npapte Lty trae thw  monthoin et Over iated
shderand o munlh et o yE Irve yeari Trve i [m) Fatal

Aty
Cirh s bl wth cosbeal baeks T m im 158 LER = LT e
[hee freem bt ared ethes Frurial mettutions | mm LITe e £t 51566 - 3 105650
Dt francial ausety 114 LR 1050 FLL 16,56 LLY - 0
Laieri il it 1 et i 1,108,140 1088513 CReril P s B HEN
Frangial rvesiment

Frursl evntsents resied o VIR .43 m Ll e 11658 199,554 e e

Frarad svestments mesoed ot V00 - 12151 1t 5. BT 51,208 30 1010%

Frarna imvestmants meaieend ol smosied ot . 115,000 Haer pei LM 16348 i TEELIR
Ivestmenh i il and ot et - - - - - - & L ]
Frapey aned pamrant = E - = " = nagE ma
Cebee A 153,180 um HEd um B4 Ll LI
Totad et [ | FRELH 1AL T Rl ] TERAE S 14ES B0
Liaitien:
Dot o et bk - (A 16,682 friki 1038 - - s
Dlon 12 bariks 4 b fraecial et () 15ETN sm s ANTE B4 16908 - L4
Francial hibdbbes messaned il FVTR ST #@ 11 133 L4 EE - L2y
Divative Trancial bty 1555 1753 o AL L 155 = IR
Corsfnes of depit - s 15,79 17,34 628 - = 545
[hee bo qusomens Wt [LIEES 18T pREEE L LA REY 1B = B
Delt saurtis roand - BE9 k] L] 203,386 579,365 - L)
(e = bl 14 508 e 112480 141 At - man
Tolal labite 16 E3938 H % 113 8% EATLITI A5138 i - WEm
it bty o (15817 408 {167 3611 Hizee (384 568 I LT R T = B AL P

i} Includes reverse repurchase agresments
il Includes repurchase agreements,

(lily Undsted loans and advances 1o custoemers and financial imestments are impaired of not impasted but ovendae lor mone than
one menth,
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
{in AMAB millions, unlbess otherwse stated)

{if) Maturity analysis of undiscounted contractual cash flows

The tables below summarise the maturity profile of the Group's financial instrements based on the undiscounted
contractual cash flows. The balances of some items in the tables below are different from the balances in the consolidated
statemaent al financial position as the tables incarporate all cash Tlews relating 10 bath principal and interest. The Group's
actuad cash fiows on these instruments may vary significanily from the followang analysis. For example, demand deposits
from customers are expected to maintain a stable or Increasing balance although they have been classilied as repayable on
demand in the fofiowing tables.

3 Dacember M1
Dyerdue! e tn Three
rzapakhe L than e maeduie Qaiz (] LELE
sndimand  gsemanth manthy s fmper fmyen [l Tatal
Herdettistne tanh emi:
Frasdal smets
Cuh e s, with el busly 1,150 880 455 AR 1558 518 - mma A
[hue e bt ared i Francul mnsitates ) 1M 1AL .50 EEY - &am 4 - PRI ]
Loess od it 5 v (1) ME 1IN 13MA SEEAD EGEME 1RSI s ol
Frarcial rwamerns
Francul mvmiments megssd ot FTH, 1A% EE) WG M 165,541 1585 b x] s
Francsl mvenmest measad 0 AVI0C0 - 1351 W BELEES ha)05E ik ) faki] Pl
Fiaincia iwertreedi measaned ot artiied ool . e M ST 4ms SO 1M s
D 105,07 A nn %] L1 51,848 = 4I5S
LM 3 LMUAT BDOANIS e SEIMM 3EEIM HARSH
Finandial labiiiey
[ 12 coml by = £565 6540 158716 r = - FEEN:]
Dogr b b o] e g stitutiors i) LES T Lo num wm nm A ] LaEs
Feurecil ket et i PV 567 18 165 1A S48 ki) = Lk
Cierificaties of deposi - B (HE R T 55 - - EEHL
Dot B cnsieers [ESO4  LENSG DANEM (M0 TE 84 - e
Tuett scurtes maed - 00 LR ] m b1k T - 150LEN
Tewr - e i 15738 For ) i - 430416
AT DEMAS . 1AM BN a6iedN 583 SR K ]
Dermvative cank flowrs
Derntve el mtramwets setied o el bussi - i) 1555 {1,258 1 L7l = (133%
Toers e finarecad msiraments setied o0 rom b
g (it eliom - 132340 A LR RL] Ban i - 13900
ik tfow - (lhieah  BEEN (LT iR Era - Al Emy
R B e o 3 - Eg

[} Inchudes reverse repurchase agheements
(i) The maturity profile of the rescheduled Ipard” wndiscounted contraciual cash flows is determined according 1o the negotiated
termis

(i} Ineludes repurchase agresmanis.

(n) Undated loans and advances to customers and financial investments. ame impaired o0 nat impaired but owerdue for more than
ane month.
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
iIn BARER millions, unbess othersise stated)

11 Bcomber H1T
Detdund Dnt fa Thees
epayable e thun thewt oo by Qenln et Untyd
mdennd  ome norh et e fmpn epn il Fatal
Fon-derfuntive cash lawac
Francial amrts
Cih ad balnces with cead hueht T 050 i 1M 156 45 - lEmiR nE
Dhue From banks and ethee Firanial imsttutions §) B 1,160 54 Pk N 500 = . 1068267
Loderi ded it 30 ot () 055 L1308 L5 RULEK TGS 23 05eE HiR
Francil rveament;
Fruncial evetsenty suviend o FVTR, i L] u LIk 151510 bl Mg b
Frurcal evesiments s ot V100 . 130563 W kL5 Lok T 55 WA sl
Frardial imvestmants manzend ol amotied oot . 135345 BERE 101548 AN A iy e
Dther 51 308 158 154 174 i )] # b ]
LHRS  2R0SY T LM NANDES NERTH UM Riskid
Frunrcal lubiies:
[bae to cectral bunks - Bl Wi (L 1.0 = - W
Do to basta g rber fmancial imstusions i) pLLE I e 4¥51 T 1,146 - wmmn
Feancial kabiitey mesnesd ot AT b1 & L1 ] Lan L 2 - (K ]
Cisficaies of deprst. . B ok I 5e (13 - - mma
[t 1t e MIEAR  IE0E 1EMEH LIXOm E0IE3 el - nEE
Dot seqritien aed . 555 s I ) . ThiHg UL . 1120788
[EL ] = Lk ] Mo 13475 My WA = 250
WIS wE FAL AT % ] 18 6560 -  H¥m
Deriwative cath ows:
Derwvatwe fnancial rumenss seied on ret by - 1] L] 150 1542 ] - il
Dierwatve feancial rtraments sattied on o bns
nchabrny: Cish inflow 5,965 LIEE SEES04 MEm xi ki ] - g
{Ciash sutfiow E458 T80 FELIE A 5 24 08588 = ganmn
I - A

i Includes reverse repuchase agreements

iy The matuniy profile of the rescheduled loans’ undiscounted contractual cash flows 5 determined acooeding to the negotiated
Tefma.

G} Includes repurchase agréemaents.

(v} Undited loans and advances fo customers and financial imvestments. sre impaired or not impaired but everdae (o more than
ore moenih,
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
{in AMAB millions, unlbess otherwse stated)

(i) Analysis of credit commitments by contractual expiry date

Banagoement does rot expect all of the commitments to be diawn down befone the eapiry of the commitmants,

31 Detamber 2023
Cne to Three:
Bepayahle Less than thiee manths i Ot 1o Ower
pndemand one month manihs one yea Five yoas Frve yeam Total
Copchif comeitmants: Limoane 145,507 350,067 08 SH0,385 07576 3,184,180
1 December 2022
Oine ta Thene
Repayable Leas than three manths to One ta Cher
on demand ona manth manihe ane year five years Tiwe yeary Tetal
Coecit commitments. 1228, 33 AR ] maz GH2 822 450 874 182555 25715

{c) Market risk

Market rigk s the risk of loss, m respect of the Group™s on- and off-balance shest actvities, artsing from advene movements
in markat rates inciuding interest rates, foreign exchange rates, commodity prices and stock prices. Market risk arises from
bath the Group's trading and non-trading businesses

The Group s prmanly exposed 1o structural interest rate risk arising from commercial banking and inferest rate risk arising
from treadury busness poslthons Intersst rate ridk is inherent in many of fs buainesses and Largely arises from mismatches
batwesan the repricing dates of interest-generating assets and interest-bearing ltabilitses, The analysis of the interest rate risk
in the banking boak & disclosed in Note S04d}),

The Geoup's currency risk mainly results from the risk arising from exchange rate fluctuations on its foreign exchange
expouses. Foreign exchange exposures nclude the foreign exchange exposures arsing from currency structural imbalance
batwesn foreign currency assets and labidities, and off-balance sheet foreign exchange exposures arising from currency
derivatie Iransactions

The Group considevs the market sk arising from stock peice fluctuations in respect of its imvestmont portfolics 190 be
immatesial

Senaitivity anakein, interest rate regniang gap analysis and foresgn exchange nsk concentration analysis are the mage
market risk management tools used by the Group. The Bank moniors market sk separately in respect of trading and other
noretrading portfolios. The Value-at-nsk (VaR) anahsis s o magor 100l wsed by the Bank 1o meazure and monitar the market
risk of its trading portfolios. The following sections inchede a Value-at-risk (VaR) analysis by nisk type of the Group's tradeng
partfclios and a sensitivity analysis based on the Group™s curtency risk sxposure and interest rate risk exposure (both tradng
and non-trading portfolios).
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
iIn BARER millions, unbess othersise stated)

(i) VaR

VaR iz a meature index which estimates the potential madmurm loues that could occur on sk positions taken due to
movements in interest rates, fofeign exchange rates or peces over a specifed time horizon and at a specified level of
canfidence, The Bank adopti a histoncal umulation method te caleulate and monadar the VaRs of trading portfalios with
250 days' historical market data {with a 99% confidence level, and cne-day holding pencd) on a daily basis,

A summary of Vaits of trading book by sk type is a8 follows

023
End of year Average Maximum Minimum
Iirest rate risk By 112 209 43
Cusrency risk 258 256 406 13
Commadity risk L 7 Ad 16
Total portfalio Var 245 az anz 1ED
022
End of year Average Maximum Minimum
Interest rate mk 121 a7 121 0
Cusrency risk 297 160 287 B3
Commadily risk E¥) 12 i3 7
Total portfolio VaR a1 1792 A B9

WaR for each risk factor &5 the derived largest polentiad loss due to fluctuations solely n that nisk factor. As these is a
deversification effect due 1o the correlation amangst the Hik Tactars, the indsadual VaRs do not add up to the 1otal parifolia
Wah.

Althowgh VaR & an imponant toal for measuring market risk wnder nosmal market envitanment, the assumplions o which
the model is kased do give rise to some limitations, mainly includng the following:

{17 VaR does not reflect biguidity nsk. In the VaR model, a one-day holding period assumes that it is possiile to hedge
or disporse of positions within that pemod withoul restriction, the price of the financial instrurments wall Tluctuato in
the specified range, and the comelation between these madket prices will remain basically unchanged. This may not
fully reflect the market risk arising a1 times of severe illiquiddy, when a one-day holding period may be insufficient to
hedge or dispose of all positions fully,

(2] Even though positions may change throughout the doy, VaR only represents the risk of the portfolios at the close of
each business day, and it does not account for any losses that may occur beyond the 99% confidence level; and

3] VaR refis hoavily on hatoncal data to provide information and may not cleardy predict the futue changes and
mipdifications of the risk factors, especally those of an exceptional nature due 1o significant market moves.
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{if) Currency risk

The Group conducts ity Businesses mainly in RME, with cerfain fransactions denominated n USD, HED, and ather currencies
1z a lesser extent. The exchange rate of RME to USD is managed under a floating exchange rate system. The HED exchange
rate hins been poegged to the USD and therelore the exchange rate of RME ta HED has luctuated in line wath thie changes
in the exchange rate of RME to USD, Transactions in foresgn currencies mainly arise from the Group's foresgn currency
treasury operatbons, commissioned (oreign exchange dealings for clients and overseas mvestments

The Group manages its currency sk exposwre through vanous methods, indluding limit management and risk hedging to
hedge cuffency risk, and perfoarms currency ridk sensitivity analysic and Liiess 1estng regularly.

The 1ables below indicate a sensitivity anabrsis of exchange rate changes of the main foresgn currencies to which the Group
had significant on- and eff-balance sheet exposure on i3 monetary assets and Kabilities and s estimated future cash
fiows, The analysis caloulates the eMect of a reasonably possible movernent i the currency rates against RMEB, with a
other variables held constant, on profit before taxation and equity, The impact on equity only includes the impact on other
comprehenave moome, A negatve amount m the table reflects a potential net reduction in profit before taxation or equity,
while a positive amount reflects a potential net increase. While the table below indecates the efiect on profit before tasation
and equity of & 1% depreciation of USD and HKD against AMB, there will be an opposite effect with the same amount
If the currencies appreciate by the same percentage. This effect, hawever, is based on the assumption that the Group®s
foreign exchange exposusnes a5 at the end of the reporting penod are kept unchanged and, therefore, has not incorporated
actions that would be taken by the Group 1o mitigate the adverse impact of this currency risk

Effact on profit

before taxation Effoct on equity
Change in 31 December 31 De b 31 Decemb 31 December
Currency anchange rata 2023 2023 2023 2022
usp 1% 167 512 [B25) (B85
HED 1% 27 817 {1,443} (1,279)
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A bieakdown of the assets and liabslities analysed by currency

is a5 Tollows:

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(Eess?)
Oooooooa

31 December 2023

uso HKD Other Tatal
{in AME [in RMAE [in RMAB (i RMIE
RMB  equivalent) equivalent]) eguivalent)  equivalent)
Assels:
Cash and balshoes with central banks 3741087 168,210 8,133 124,763 4,042, 193
Due from banks and other financial irstiateons (i) 1,612,535 427,598 39,665 261,176 2,300,974
Dernative financial assats 30,533 25,972 7,455 11,378 75,339
Loans and advances fo cusiomes 23,597 Tad 680,350 346,152 352,637 25,386,933
Financial irvesiments
Financial imvesiments meatuned ot FYTPL 761 E34 30,975 10,832 8,26 811,957
Financial invesiments measured at FYTOCH 1,736,525 359,118 33,51 45,848 2,130,862
Financial invesimenits messured ot amonised cost 8,450,363 192,730 36,996 126,760 8,804,849
Irmvestments in associates and joint ventures 36,504 2,096 194 25,682 64,778
Propety and equipment 134,193 161,870 674 2135 198,878
Oaher 233517 174,586 5,658 124,395 638,218
Total assets 40,835,801 1.233,506 494,732 1133040 44,657,079
Liabalities:
D bo central banks 230,246 = - 1,128 131,374
Druse po basnks ard other financial institutions i) 3,588,038 482 d4d 73,509 243973 4,387,964
Financial liabdties measured at FVTFL 4,937 2,250 4 55,668 62,859
Dermative financial liabdties 28,563 29,765 8,67 9,296 6,251
Cerdicates of deposit 103347 208,441 40,857 32,553 385,194
Dus to customers 31,837,835 ET.END 434,579 376,941 33,501,174
Delst securities msued 1,150,601 187,762 2,058 79,356 1,368,777
Other 565,117 213,141 24,334 79,302 BE5, 8094
Tatal habiltes 37,511,684 1,995,622 583,963 EIB217 40,920,491
Met longAshort) posstion ERTEARY 237,884 (89,236) 304,823 3,776,588
Credit comemitments 1525419 426,002 49,055 183,704 3,184,180

i Includes reverse repurchase agreemants
(il Includes repurchase agreements.
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31 December 2022
uso HKD Othes Tatal
{in RME {in RMB {im RMB {in AME
EME  equivalent) equivalent) equivalent) equivalent)
Assets;
Cash and balances with central banks 3,126,696 150,292 14,537 135,967 3417892
Due from banks and ether financial instautions () 1,108.378 44,054 35,575 168,637 2,056,654
Derwative financal asiets 27,006 29,132 152659 15,798 47,205
Loans and advances b custemess 21,137,985 752,795 352,501 37,9495 11,591,676
Financad investments
Financual investments measured at FYTRL 697,336 2.0 B.122 3,306 4T AT
Financial investments measured at FVTOC! 1,707 681 389,335 B.53% 17.om 2,223,096
Financial imwesiments moasured at amestised cost  7,240.116 166,438 57,165 97,363 7,563,132
Irestrments in associates and (oint ventures 36,740 2,728 189 16,133 65,790
Froperty and equipment 137,342 153,536 B3 1.356 293 E87
Other 342,804 84,400 36441 ar.ead 553,340
Total assels 35,564,084 2405430 532232 1,108,350 39,610,146
Liabifithes:
Dwe b central banks 143,352 - = 2429 145,781
Due to banks and ather financial institutions (i} 1.B48.497 598,699 57,370 257,934 3,762,490
Financial lialslities measured at FyTRL 5.361 307 - 55,219 64 287
Dermatnie financeal labilites 128 EER 15,856 15,598 96,350
Certificates ol depensit 127443 203,30 17,030 11678 375,452
Due o customers 28,153,014 S37.078 418,526 1,873 19,870,491
Dt securies issued 685,154 191,788 2317 26,693 005,953
Cither T2 468 138,878 14,136 8440 873923
Total labiities IGATE 2107220 55235 TSSESA 36094727
Met long posstion 1,857,666 298,250 6,997 F52496 3515419
Credit commitments 1,379,808 398,563 B.B96 183,777 2971.045
(I} Incudes reverse repurchase agresments.
(i) Inchudes repurchase agresmens.
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{(d) Interest rate risk in the banking book

Interest rate risk in the banking book is defined as the risk of boas in the overall return and the sconomic vabue of the
banking book ansing from adverse movements in interest rate and term Structure, This type of rek may occur m the
following situations:

- the repricing period of different financal Instruments are defferent when the interest rate changes;

= despie the smilarties in matunty pesods, changes in the benchmark interest rate vary among on- and off-batance
sheet busness in the banking book with different pricing benchmark interest rates,

= the Bank oz the counterparty con elect to change the level or the matunty of future cash flows of financial
instruments when the Bank holds option derivatives or when there are embedded option terms or implied options in
the on- and off-balance shoet busimesses in the banking book; and

- due to changes in expedied default levels or market liquadity, the markat's assessment of the credit guality of financial
nstrumants changes, leading to changies in creds spreads,

The Group manages the intevest rate nisk in the banking book through the Asset and Lability Management Depariment,

and the fellowing methods have been adopted:

- interest rate prediction: analysang the macro-economec factors that may impact the PBOC benchmark interest rates
and market interest rates,

= duration management: optimisng the differences m timing between contractual repncing (or maturities) of interest-
generating assets and inleresi-baaring Habikties;

= pricing management: manageng the deviation of the pricing of intevest-generating assets and miereit-baaring
liabilities from the benchmark interest rates or market interest rates;

- limit management: aptimsing the positions of interest-generating assets and interest-beasing Habikties and controlfing
the impact on profit or loss and equity, and

- hedging; using interest rale desrvatrves for hedging management n a timely manner,

The Group measures interest rate msk mainly by anabysing the sensitvity of projected nat interest income wnder vanious

interedl rate movementy (scenario analysish The Group alms o mitgate the impact of prodpective inferest fale movenaniy
which might reduce future net interest income, while balancing the cost of hedging on the current revenue.

The loflowing tables demansirate the sensitivity to a reasonably posside change in interest rate, with all other variables held
conitant, on the Group's nel intefest income and equity,

The effect on net interest income & the impact of the assumed changes in inferest rates on the net nterest income, arising
from the fmancial assets and financial liabilities held a1 1the end of the reporting perod that ame subject to repricing within
the coming year, including the effect of hedging instruments. The effect on equity is the impact of the assumed chamges in
nterest rates on other comprehensive mcome, cakoulatad by revaluing fixed rate financial assets moasured ot FYTOCH held at
the end of the reporting persod, including the effect of any assocated hedging Instruments.
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11 Decembber 2023
_rcrewsed by 100 b piots Docresed By 100 bsis oints
Effect om et Effect on Effect on nat Effeton
Cusrenty Inlerest incoms ety Intesest incame equity
AME (14523} 173.298) 14921 &840
50 (LA 16,466} 1320 6,655
HED {1439 (95} 1439 9
(ither 1008 20 11,008 ™
Tetl [VEET3} {PaE70) 16673 0,765
31 Determber 2012
Increased by 100 basis points Decreasnd By 100 basis points
[Eflect on nel Efect an Eflect on net EHfeton
Carrency interest income ety interest incoma equity
RME 2947 (635941 1941 nma
50 edp BT} 4E0 4,545
HED B 1.563 ] 15,641
Other 458 {1,250 (458 1,355
Tetal Boren 167,584} EIFLH 76,381

The interest rate servitnrties set out in the tables above are for illustrabon onky and are based on sirmplified scenanos. The
fagures represent the estimated movements in net Interest moome and equity based on the projected yield curve scenarios
and the Group's current interest rate sk profile, This offect, howenor, dods not mcorporate actions ather than hedging that
wiould be taken by management to mitigate the impact of interest rate risk. The progections above also assume that interest
rates of all maturities move by the same degree snd, therefare, do not reflect the potentisl impact on net interest ncsme
and equity m the case where some rates changse while athers remain unchanged.
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The tables below summarise the contractual mepncing or malurdy dates, whichever is earlier, of the Group's assets and

labilties;
31 Decamber 2023
Less than Thres Mon-
three  months to Ona to Over nterest-
menths one year five years five years bearing Total
Assets:
Cash and balances with central banks 3,707 04 1498 4,303 - 328,448 4,042, 293
Diuse from banks and other financial
irestitutians (i 1,946,422 J23azl 35,093 - 35,837 2,340,974
Dermative financial assets - - - - 15,339 15,339
Loans and adhvances to customens 6 187,465 15 355042 528 BO2 245,508 54815 25 386,933
Financial irvesiments
Fiftancisl invesimints measuned
at VTR 33,312 134,428 125,924 194,907 123,376 811,957
Financil invesiments measured
at WToCH 172,320 A0, 740 803,302 629,586 104,914 2,230,862
Finane invesiments misasuned
at amartimed cost 580,346 B45,538 3,198,040 4,075,888 99,037 8,804,849
Irstiments in asseciated and pint
vEnTures. - - - - 64,778 64,778
Propedty and equipment - - - - 98878 108878
Other 2,457 6 40,168 24,485 563,431 638,216
Total assets 15,729,376 17208242 4,735,833 5,074,775 1,B4B,853 44,607,079
Liabilities:
Due bo central hanks 73,125 158,145 - - - 231,374
D to banks and othes mancal
irestitutaords () 3415815 624 444 13,684 10 3401 4,387,964
Financial [iabdtios meatured a1 FVTRL 3647 633 A Ba7 EXl 53416 52,859
Derivative financial liablities - - - - 76,251 16,251
Contdficates ol deposit 181,578 180,896 19,878 - 1,B46 285,198
Diust b0 customent 17,501,563 BES3 611 E,61E,565 14,862 TAX573 3352100
Debt securitees issued 172,151 311,141 193,484 E78,275 14,726 1,368,777
Othes 4,292 12,526 54,930 29,349 T84, 787 585,804
Total labities 21,352.1T1 B.231.400 B,%05,388 721812 1,708,620 40,920,491
IFlenesl rate expoiune (5,652,895) BO76B42  (4,169,555) 4451963 Ha A

i} Includes reverse repurchase agreemants
Gy Includes repurchase agreements:

The data set out i the above 1able includes trading book data.
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31 December 2022

Less than Threse Non-
three  months to One 1o Over interest-
manths one year five years five years bearing Tatal
Assets:
Cash arel balances with central banks 3,096,086 1,544 4,152 - 325110 3427892
Duwe from banks and ether financal
Insteturticng (i) 1,611,486 245,007 51,637 = 4E.524 056,654
Derwatre finanos! asses - - - - ar.205 87.205
Loans and advances to customers 8087371 13732571 405,677 314,051 51006 22591676
Finantus investments
Fmancial investments measired
a1 FYTPL 32,345 212,113 7,708 188,523 126,785 TAT A
Fmancal investments measured
at FYTOCH 440,796 Ira e Ty 526,625 113,289 2,223,096
Financial investments imeasured
at amorieed cost 467,417 823,852 1658476 3522497 90850 7.563,132
Irvestmenits in associates and joint
weniune - - - - 65,730 65,730
Fromerty and equipment - - - - 293,647 293,887
Qthar ERY 263 18,250 5,653 476412 53340
Total assets 13,735,852 15,490,860 3096217 4 50T, 349 1. 779.B68 39,610,146
Liabilitios:
D ta contral banks 13,009 121,724 1,038 - - 145,781
Due to banks and other financial
insluticing () 3,267,140 410,049 31,106 533 53,262 3,762,430
Finanoiad lishilities measured a1 FVTFL 3,005 1,168 1,421 F) 58,656 6, 287
Derwvatien financeal lisdilities - - - - 96,350 96,350
Certificates ol deponit 195,459 172 644 6,159 - 1,190 375,453
Due to customers 17,539,353 5,273,380 5347953 16,484 93281 29870491
Dbt securities fsued 95,251 62,121 167,260 BR0 08 12,113 005,953
Other 2459 8,304 34016 62243 766,801 B73.023
Total linbdities 11,125,676 5,049,400 5,589,093 BAR.BIS LERIEET 36,094,727
Inlefest 1318 expoliane (7.389.824) 9441480  (2,592.876) 1958454 MAA M

[iF  Inchudes reverse repuichase sgreements
(i} Includes repurchase agresments,
The data set out in the above table includes rading book data.
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(2] Capital management

The Group has set the following capital management objectives:

- maintain sound capital adequacy 1o mest regulatory and policy requererments on capital, keep stable capital base to
emung the mplementation of the Group's bisiness growth and strategsc plans in order 1o achieve comprehansve,
balanced, and sstainable development;

= adopt the advanced cagital mesurement approach, improwe the intemal copital adequacy assessment process
ACAAR), publicly dischose (nformatien on capltal managerment, cover all types of material nsks, and ensure stable
operaians of the Group;

- leverage on the results of guantitalive assessments of matenal risks fully, establish a bank-wide value management
mechanism with a core of economic capital, improve the aligned polcies, processes, and applications in Baminess
management, srengthen the capital constraints and capital incentives mechaniom, enhance the abilities of peoduct
pricing and decision-making support, and imgeove the capital allecation efficiency, and

- make effective se of vanous capital instruments, continuously enhance capital strengths, refine the capital structure,
improve camtal qualdy, reduce capitdd costs, and masimise shasholders’ returm.

The Group manages its capital structuve and makes adpestments in light of changes in economic conditions and the risk
profiles of its busness operations, In order 1o maintas or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust N3 peofit
distribution poficies, issue o repurchase fds own shares, eligible additional ter 1 capital mstruments, eligible ter 2 capital
isirumeEnts, or comeriible bonds,

The Group monitors the capitéd adequacy ratics regularly based on requlations ssued by the former CBIRC. The required
wiformation is guarterly filed wath the NFRA by the Group and the Bank.

Since 1 January 20013, the Group commenced calculaling the capital adequacy rats in accordance wath the Regulation
Governing Capital of Commescial Banks (Provisional] and other relevant reguiations. bn Aped 2014, the former CRIRC
officially approved the Bank to adopt the sdvanced capital management approsch, Within the approved scope af risk
exposures that meet the regulatony reguirements, the Bank can adopt the foundation IRE approach for its conposate credit
ik oxnposuri, the IRB approach for ity rotail credit risk exposuses, the mternal model appeoach WA} for its masket ik
exposures, and the standardesed approach for its operational rsk exposures.

According 1o Regulation Governing Capital of Commarcial Banks (Provisionall, Measures for the Assessment of Systemically
Important Banks, Addiional Regulation of Systemically Important Banks (Provisionall, and the capitad surchasge appled to
global systermically mmpartant banks as required by the Badel Committes on Bankmg Supervison, the manimum common
equity tier 1 capital adequacy ratio, the ter 1 capital adequacy ratio and the capital adequacy rato of the Group shall
not be lower than 9%, 10% and 17% respectively. In addition, eversea. entities. are directly regulated by local Banking
requlators, and the required capital adeguacy ratios differ by countnes or regions.

Thee Group calculites the following commen equity ler 1 cagetal adequacy ratia, the tier 1 capstal adequacy ratko and the
capital adequacy ratio in accordance with the Regulation Governing Capitad of Commercial Banks (Frovissonal) and refevant
requirements, The requsormonts pursuant to these regulations may be differont from those applicable in Hang Keng SAR
and other jurisdsctions.

The capital adequacy raties and related data of the Group are calculated based on the statutery financlal staterments af
the Group prepared under the PRC GAAP. Dunng the reporting year, the Group has complied in full with all its externally
rmposed regulatory capital requirernents,
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The common equity tier 1 capital adeguacy ratio, the tier 1 capital adequacy ratio and the capital adeguacy ratio of the
Group caloulated afier implernentation of the advanced capital measurerment approaches approved by the former CBIRC are
as follows

11 December 31 December

2023 032
Common equity tier 1 capital 3404032 3041891
Paid-in capetal 356,407 356,407
‘alid portion of capital resarve 148,164 148,174
Surplus reserve 428007 303,162
General resene 561,303 496,406
Retained peofits 1,905,968 1,766,268
‘alid portion of mnornity interests 3623 3,293
Cther S60 (20,839
Common equity tler 1 capital deductions 22,001 20811
Goodwill 488 8,320
Other intangdble assets other than land uie rghts 8,480 7.473
Cash flow hedging reserve that relates 1o the hedgeng of rterms that are not fas-
vatued on the balance sheet (2, BET) (2,967)
Irvestments in comman equity tier 1 capital instruments ssued by financial
institutions that are under contral but not subgect to consolidation 7980 7,980
MNet commaon equity ber 1 capstal 3,381,941 3.121,080
Additienal tier 1 capital 354,978 354,915
Additional ter 1 capital instrurments and related premiums 354,331 354,30
Valid portion of minarity interests GAT G4
Mot tier 1 copital 3738819 347599
Tier 2 capital 970,181 E05,084
Valid portion of tier 2 capital instruments and related premiums 635,672 528 307
Surplus provision for loan impasment 333, 382 275,764
‘Valid portion of minority interests 1127 1,013
Met capital base . 4707100 4781079
Risk-weighted assats () 24 641 631 22235272
Common equity tier 1 capital adequacy ratio 13.72% 14.04%
Tier 1 capital adequacy ratio 15.17% 15,64%
Capita! adequacy ratio 19.10% 19.26%

{it  Refers 1o nsk-weghied assets after the capital floor and adyastments

51. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Group has established policies and intesnal contrals with respect 1o the measuwrement of fair values, specifically the
framework of fair vabue measurement of {mancial instruments, fair value measurement methodologies and operatng
procedures. Faer value measurernent methodologies specify valuation techniques, pasameter selection and relevant concepts,
models and parameter-seeking mathods, Operating procedures spectly measurement procedures, timing of valuation,
market parameter selection and corresponding allocation of resporsibdbties. In the process af fair value measurement,
front office & responsible for daily transaction management. The Finance and Accounting Department plays a kead role n
fesmulating accounting palickes of far value measurement, valuation methodologees and systern implementatson. The Rek
Managemant Department is responsible for verifying trade details and valeiating mcdels.
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Fair value estimates are generally subjective in nature, and are made as of a specfic point in time baied on the
charactenstics of the financial instruments and relevant market mformation. The Group uses the follewing hierarchy for
determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments;

Level 1 inputs: quoted (unadjusted] prices in active markets for (dentical assets or habilities;

Level 2 inputs; valuation techniques are used, for which all mputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value
are observable, either directly or indirectly, and

Leviel 3 inputs vauation techmques are used, for which cortain inputs that have @ sigrificant effect on the recorded far
value are not based on observable market data

The follewing is a descripton of the fair value of finanoal instruments measured at fair value which are determined using
waluation technigues. They incorporate the Group’s estimate of asumptions that a markel participant would maike when
waluing the instruments

Financial investmeants

Femancial (nvesiments that use valuation lechniques fer their valuation include debl secusities, asiet-backed securities,
imvestment funds, unlisted equity mstruments and assel management plans, The Group values sech investments by
incorporating either only observable dats or both observable and unobservable dats, Observabile inputs include assumptions
regarding cwrent intevest rates; unobservable inputs indude assumptions regarding expected default rates, prepayment
rates, discount rates and market liguidity.

The majority of the debt securities imvestments classified a5 level 2 ase AMB bonds. The fair values of these bonds are
determined based an the valuation results prosmded by China Central Depositony & Cleating Co., Ltd,, which are determined
based on a valuation technigue for which all significant inpats are observable market data,

Derivatives

Derivatives that use valuation technigues with market observable inputs are mainly interest rate swaps, cusrency forwards,
swaps and options, The maost frequently applied valuation techniques include discoumted cash flow modol and Elack-Schols
model. The models incorporate variows inputs including foreign exchange spot and forward rates, foreign exchange rate
wolatility, interet rate yield curves

Structwred devivaties are masnly valued using dealer’s guotations.

Loans and advances to customers

The loans and advances to customers that use valuation technigues for valuation are mainky the bills and discounted cath
flow model is used. For bank acceplance bill, based on the different cresdit sk of the acceptor, interest rate yield curve is
s&t up using the actual market data; for commerciad bill, based on the intedbank offered rate, imerest rate yield eurve i
constructed, with spreads adpsted for credat nsk and hguidity,

Other liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

For unguoted other liabilities at PYTPL, discounted cash flow model is used based on current yeld curve appropeiate for
tha remaining term 1o matunty sdjusted for market hquiddy and oredin spreads; and Heston moded is applied based on
parameters including yields, foreign eschange forward rates, foreign exchange rate yolatilities, which are calibrated by
active markot quotes of standard Euregean option with the some underlying fems,

276 Annual Report 2023

419/475



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(Eess?)
Oooooooa

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
{in AMAB millions, unlbess otherwse stated)

{a) Financial instruments measured at fair value

31 December 2023

Level 1 Level 2 Lewel 3 Tatal
Financial assets:
Dervative financial assets 3333 71491 515 75,339
Reverse repurchase agresments measused
at FvTPL - 40,514 - 40,514
Loans and advances to customers measmed
at FVTPL - 5550 T4 6,104
Il'.-u»«ln:- and advances o customers meaired
at FvToCl - 1,295,585 - 1,205,585
Financial investments measurad at FVTPL
[rebl securries investments 21,412 515,389 3,368 G0, 1649
Equity inwestments 15,885 10,935 74,226 105,046
Funds and other investments 37.443 87,942 41,357 166,742
78,740 614,266 118,951 B11,957
Financial investments measured at FVTOCH
Dabn securities investmants 338,551 1,804,101 - 2,142 653
Other debt investments - LA - GA21
Equily inwectiments B, 781 33,556 #0472 B2 780
347312 1,843,078 40472 2,230,862
429385 3,870,924 160,052 4460361
Financial liabilities:
Due to cusiomers - 202,876 - 202976
Reputchase agreements - 28174 - 218,174
Financial habikties measured at FYTPL 1.462 59,559 1638 62,859
Denvatrve financial kabikties 3,133 71,939 1.17m 76,251
4,595 362,648 im7 370,260
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31 December 2022

Lewel 1 Lewe| 2 Level 3 Tatal
Fimancial assets:
Derivative fmancial assets 3,730 82,589 BEE 87,205
Heverse repunchase agreements meassed
at FyTPL - 154,974 - 154,974
Loans and advances 1o customers measuned
at FVTPL - 2,61 (r] 2,780
lo;n;w;uljlgmn:e; L= l:l.rsl:urr-er:: mumﬂd
at FVTOC| - 1,155,879 - 1,155,870
Financial investments measured at FYTPL
Dedst securities imvestments 32,905 457,187 3158 493,750
Equsty mvwestments 16,925 12,334 65,484 97,743
Funds and athes mwestments 34,460 85,70 36,320 156,481
B4, 290 555,222 107.962 T47 474
Frnancial imvestments measured at FyTOCI
Debt secunties investments 333,378 1,790,966 362 2,124,706
Othar delt imwestments = G264 - 5,264
Equsty westments 7,792 32310 47,024 93126
341,170 1,834,540 47,386 2,223,056
429190 3785875 156,343 4,371.408
Financial liabilities:
Dhse to customers - 235414 - 235414
Hepurchate agresments - 144,959 - 144,959
Financial liabélities maasured at FVTPL 761 62,215 1.3 G4, 287
Derivatve fnancial liabsiities 4,203 59,962 2,185 96,350
4,964 532,550 3,496 541,010
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
{ln ARAR millions, unless otherwise stated)

{b}) Movemeni aof level 3 financial instruments measured at fair value

The following tables show the movement of Bevel 3 financial assets and financial habilties measured at fair value!

Totl Tatal effects

pairailoae) i othe Taanuder
1 fmuary rearded in  Comprehenaive Ditpotals and inffoutjof M0 Decomber
B peali or loas Ieceme Additiora ttlermanty lewed 3 un
Firsincial ansute:
Dernatn Srarcial anats B 17 . u [587) 15 515
L o] ahuatdes 22 cuithomens
mawred af FYTAL i1} ] - - v ] - e
Frarcial irwesiments messeed ot PR,
Debt s iveiminti 1958 n . L1l (V1) ] 138
Esuty eratngnty EE AL L] - 1650 (10237} -1t MUE
T ané cther miestmaats 36310 ] - 1084 .35 - 4135
Forurcial srmvestrrenty rabiscend il P10
Dbt securisien nvestments n - - - (33 - -
Fepaty ittty Ertol) - 1485 148 8,535} - £4n
156,343 1,08 1485 BN 07 555} iy 163250
Firauacial liabslities:
Firurscl habdes, reuired s FYTRL 30 (1581 - 21 m - 11338
Dervative francl lablltes LR L1 - m B j ] L
A% 519 - (672 7.1 LH Ban
Tatal Teul effom
i flate] ot Tranfar
1 lntuiey reieded b comprebuiiv Distponal el b ! 11 Detuesbue
M ot ar b L] Adddam. srtihmant lewel 3 b
Fnascial smiets:
Derwve feuncial msen 1066 B - B {1,080 G5 ]
Lisarws i i s it
mezred ot P 106 (1] - s i N ]
Firdncil inamarenss messured i€ FYTRL
Lot secumtin mvestments 188 i | - 1m Al L] 1%
Enuty mentrerty S W : 558 I - 1
Pt i either vvestmenty nm o = EALTS {48 [rA] ] 30
Financl insssimsertts measured at FYTCC)
D! sevartn mrtimenty 1A I m i) 2.Tedl 1] £
S Lo G e e L i i o
5 I8 1\ 2 BE QM8 gE %30
Financial isbilites:
Financial kst rrasarmd it VTR, 5T M - e 186 T 31
Dermove Tl kabdey fiF 1] [P X - g 1032 ] (PR,
ik [P - 3 118 1] 14
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
iIn BARER millions, unbess othersise stated)

Mat gains or losses an level 3 fmancial instruments of the Group are set oul below:

2023 2022
Reatised 3o (298}
Unrealised 1.220 (727}
1,611 {1,025

(¢} Transfers between levels
(i} Transfers batween laval T and lavel 2

Due o changes in market conditions for certain securities, quoted prices m active markets were available for these
securities. Therefore, these securities were transferred from level 2 1o level 1 of the fair value hierarchy as at the end of the

mpanmg pariod

Due to changes in market conditions for certain secunities, guoted prices in active markets were no longer available for
e securntied. However, there was sufficent mlormation available to measure the far values of these securitees based on
ohsereable market inputs. Thevelore, these securites were transferred from level T to level 2 of the fair value hierarchy as at
that end of the reparting penoed,

In 2023 and 2022, the transfers between level 1 and level 2 of the fair value hierarchy for financial assets and liabities
measured al fair value of the Group ware not significant

{if] Transfers between level 2 and level 3

At the end of the reporting period, certain financial instrurments were translerred ol from level 2 1o level 3 of the fair
walue hierarchy for financial assets and habalities when ssgnificant inputs used in their fair value measuremeants, which were
previously observable became unobservable.

At the end of 1he reporting penad, certain fmancal instruments were transferred out from leved 3 of the fair value hserarchy
for financial aasets and liabilities, when sgnificant inputs used in their fair value measurements, which were previously
unobservable became obsarvable, or when there was a change in valuateon technique.

(d) Valuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable inputs

Financzal instruments valued with sgnificant unobservable inputs primanly mcdude certasn structured financial derivatives,
avset-backed secunities, westment funds, unlisted equity instrements and awet management plans, Thess financial
nstrements are valued using discounted cash flow model, net asset value method and market companson approach. The
models mearporile various unobibervable assumptions such 53 expacted delaull rates, prepayimet rates, dicount rates and
market liguidity.

Ax gt 31 December 2023, the offects ol changng the significant unobiervable assumptions 1o reassnably posible
alternatve assumpons were not ssgnificant (37 Decernber 2022 not significant).
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
{in AMAB millions, unlbess otherwse stated)

{e) Fair value of financial assets and financial labilities not carried at fair value

There are no significant differences between the carmying amount and the fair value of financial assets and financial
lsabilitses not measured at far value, except for the following items:

31 December 2023

Carrying
amaunt Faidr value Lawel 1 Level 2 Lewel 3
Financlal assets
Financal iwesiments measured at amosined cost B BOG B2G 5,083,501 75,260 BLE30,555 177.682
Financial liabilities
Subordinated bonds and tier 2 capital bonds issued 04,129 705,605 - 05,805 -
31 December 2022
Carrying
amaunt Fair value Lewel 1 Lewvel 2 Lewel 3
Financial assets
Finanoa investments measured at amostised oost T.563,132 7,728,298 42,554 1,503,935 181,769
Financial liabilities
Subordinated bonds and tier 2 capital bonds issued 591,630 594, 1E - 504,718 -

Subject to the existence of an active market, such as an authonsed stock exchange, the market value is the best reflecton
of the fair value of a financlal instrument. As there & no available markel value for certain financial assets hebd and financial
liabilitees issued by the Group, discounted cash flow or other valuation methads desanbed below are adopled to determine
the fair walues of these financial assets and financial labalities

{ih  The lair values of financial investments measured at amortised cost refating to the restructuring of the Bank are
estimated on the bass of the stated intesest rates and the consderation of the relevant special clavses of the
instruments evaluated in the absence of any other relevant chservable market data, and the fair values approximate
to thew carrying amounts, The fair values of financial imestments measered 8t amortised cost rrelevant (o the
restructusing of the Bank are determined based on the avallable masket values. H quoted market prices ame not
avallable, fasr values are estimated on the basis of pricing models or discounted cath (lows.

(il The fair values of subordinated bonds and tier 3 capital bonds issued are dotermined with reference 1o the available
market values. if quoted market peices are not available, fair vabwes are estimated on the bass of pricng models o
discounted cash flows

All of the aforementioned assumptions and methods provide a consistent basis for the calculation of the fair values of the
Group's financial assets and financial liabities, However, othar institutions may use different assumptions and methads,
Therefore, the fair values disclosed by different financial institutions may not be entirely comparable.
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52. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY OF

THE BANK
The staterment of financial positeon of the Bank is set out below,
31 Decemnber 31 December
10213 2022
{restatad)
ALSSETS
Cath and balances with central banks 3,983,808 3,347,555
D from banks and other financial imtitutsons 1,209,201 1,357,208
Derivative Tnancial assets 52.312 51,163
Reverse repurchase sgreements 1,144,948 686,687
Loans and advances to customers 24,618,384 21,761,362
Funancial investments 11,011,574 9,748,008
Fonancial investments measured at FYTPL 504,918 £66 374
Financial investrents measured at FVTOCH 1,913,887 1,928,908
Fenancial irvestrments measured at amortised cost B,592,769 7.352, 726
Invvestments in subudiares 163,283 163,283
Imeestments it atsociates 36,042 36,1E3
Property and egquipment 123,642 127,907
Defesred tax assots 103,196 100, 306
Other assets 458,765 371.EED
TOTAL ASSETS 42,905,245 37,751,537
LIABILITIES
Dhen 1o condral banks 231,348 145,763
D to banks and other linancial institutions 1,250,269 31.106,5929
Fenancial liabélities measured at FYTPL 52,306 55,936
Befvative fmancial habsdities 51,234 59,300
Repurchase agresments 949,247 400,430
Certificates of deposit 370,623 37,123
Dua 1o customors 32,621,398 28,986,751
Ingene tax payable 61,462 B2.932
Debt secunfies Haped 1,250,508 7BE, 7909
Oither Rabilithes 465,975 451,633
TOTAL LIABILITIES 39,304,461 34,393,656
EQUITY
Shase capital 156,407 356,407
Other equity instrumants 354,331 354,331
Prederence shares 134,614 134,614
Perpatual bonds 21917 187
Reserves 1,139,911 1,022,148
Retaimed profits 1,750,135 1,624, 595
TOTAL EQUITY 3,600,784 3,357 881
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 42,905,245 37,751,537
Liao Lin Wang Jlingwu Xu Zhisheng
Chairman Euecutive Dinector Parsar in chage of Finance and
Accounting Department
282 Annual Report 2023
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
{ln ARAR millions, unless otherwise stated)

The statemant of changes in equity of the Bank is set out balow.

Irmm
Fege
Dt el oeexy (e

fam mity Ol feple  Geed wloter  teinie ledply = Rrtamed Tetd

il mmwl feem wew o mm 0 mew meW new eem et iy =ty
Biree i 1 by 20 B Bm 5 mE M N gy ams PR BEE Y
it o i . . . . . . . - . MM N
[eher compmsbyesie i - - - - e ] W m My = i
Tt romprefrane s - = s EE ] w0 1 [T 1R 7 1 i}
e — 2 LML e -
w17 - - - P L:T I E
Dkt 34 cther sy vt
ek P T - . = - T = = . . = HEE (IR
Reorogrizson e s e 4 - . = Hn - . . . . AR B .
Kpprspriznan i e e * * £ L : = + b8 L] =
Mot i1 271 Do 1001
| oy M1 e B S ME oam L1} (L= NE: ] g bR e 1RV
et b e k E A % E = - . . CI 11
Do comgrehenme e - - - - - mm ™ i ] [ L - s
il e P -~ . . . = W H .1 GF I W WE
Dot - by shares 271
fea il - . ¢ 2 = a - - - - EiE AN
Doyt b ot ity e
ek e 17} - - - - - . - - . L
deprpriten 't ke e b - - - M - - - - - Ma el -
Aeprprien = g e ! - RE L ]
(e v oo ot
o o et e - - - - - 1] - - - v} 1 -
Rirer &5 71 (e 20 BO Mmoo HM MmN 12 R ] 0 LTES0D O LTHNE IEEM

(i} Inchudes the appropriation made by overseas branches in the amount of RME112 million (2022: RMBES million),

53. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

A fimal dividend of RMED 3064 (pre-tax) per share afler the appropriation of statutory surplus reserve and general reserve,
wias approved at the board of directors” meeting held on 27 Masch 2024, and is subject 1o the approval of the Bank's
shaseholders at the forthcoming annual geneval meeting. Based on the number of ordinary shases ssued as at 31 December
2023, the final devidend amounted 1o approximately RMB109,203 mallion in total, The deadend payable was notl recognised
a5 a liabdiity in the consolidated financial statements.

54. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

In accordance with the requwemnents of the New Insurance Contract standards and the Prowvisional Regulation Governng
Gold Leanng Business, the Group has implemented the aforesaid requirements from 2023 omwards and adjusted certan
compasative figures accordingly to conform to the current repedting period’s presentation.

55. APPROVAL OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The consolidated fnancial statements were approved by the board of deectors on 27 March 2024,
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2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
() 16.77 16.05 18.06 20.74 20.94
() 14.66 14.73 15.88 17.93 18.95
() 15.78 15.48 17.04 19.50 19.82
() 15.67 15.88 18.06 19.01 19.93
( )
UFJ
2023 12 2024 2024 2024 2024 2024
() 20.71 20.68 20.92 21.00 21.63 21.76
() 19.86 20.03 20.37 20.40 20.84 21.36
() 20.16 20.41 20.73 20.74 21.16 21.57
( )
UFJ
21.64 (2024 )
( )
UFJ
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2023 12 31
24,841,245
756,001
ECL
LGD
EAD
ECL
(10) 14 23

PD

50(a)

€Y)
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ECL
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2023 12 31
4,460,361
9.98
370,260
0.90
160,052 3,017
) 21 22 23 24
32 33 51
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Shareholders of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited
(Incorporated in the People's Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financia statements of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
Limited (the "Bank™) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the "Group") set out on pages 155 to
283, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2023, the
consolidated statement of profit or loss, the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of
cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of material accounting policy information and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the financial position of
the Group as at 31 December 2023, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
("IFRSs") issued by the International Accounting Standards Board ("IASB") and have been properly
prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing ("ISAS"). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of
the consolidated financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in
accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountantsissued by International Ethics Standards
Board for Accountants ("the Code"), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilitiesin accordance
with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide abasis for our opinion.

Key audit matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated financia statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the

context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (continued)
To the Shareholders of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited
(Incorporated in the People's Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

Key audit matters (continued)

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Allowance for impairment losses on loans
and advances to customers measuredat
amortised cost

The Group uses the expected credit loss
("ECL") model to calculate the loss alowance
for loans and advances to customers measured
at amortised cost in accordance with IFRS 9.

As at 31 December 2023, the Group's loans
and advances to customers measured at
amortised cost was RMB24,841,245 million,
and the related impairment alowance was
RMB756,001 million.

The management exercised significant
judgements and estimation in its assessment of
allowance for impairment losses on loans and
advances to customers measured at amortised
cost. They include the determination of
staging of loans and advances to customers
including determining whether the credit risk
has increased significantly and credit
impairment events have occurred; the
determination of key parameters used in the
ECL model including probability of default
(PD), loss given default (LGD), exposure at
default (EAD), discount rate, and forward-
looking information for stage 1 and 2
corporate loans and advances, discounted bills
and all personal loans and advances; the
determination of key parameters used in
discounted cash flow assessment in respect of
stage 3 corporate |oans and advances
including recoverable cash flows and discount
rates.

Our audit proceduresin respect of allowance
for impairment losses on loans and advances
to customers measured at amortised cost
included the following:

(1) Design and operating effectiveness of
key internal controls

understood, assessed and tested the
design and operating effectiveness of key
internal controls relating to approval,
recording, monitoring and regular
evaluation of internal credit risk ratings
which are relevant inputsto the ECL
model;

understood, assessed and tested the
design and operating effectiveness of key
internal controls of the ECL mode,
including the selection, approval, and
application of ECL model methodology,
optimization of ECL model, underlying
parameters updating and periodic
validation, input of underlying data and
parameters, and loan staging based on
quality of loans and advances to
customers, cash flow projection used in
the discounted cash flow method, and the
review and approval of forward-looking
information;

understood, assessed and tested the
information technology system and
design and operating effectiveness of the
related controls, including general
information technology controls, data
transmission between systems, mapping
of parameters of the ECL model, and
system calculation of loss allowance.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (continued)
To the Shareholders of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited
(Incorporated in the People's Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

Key audit matters (continued)

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter
Allowance for impairment losses on loans

and advances to customers measuredat

amortised cost (continued)
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Due to the significance of allowance for
impairment losses on loans and advances to
customers measured at amortised cost and the
significant judgements and estimation
exercised by management in estimating ECL,
we identified this as akey audit matter.

Refer to Note 4 (10), Note 5, Note 14, Note
23, and Note 50(a) to the consolidated
financial statementsfor relevant disclosures.
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(2) ECL model

assessed the reliability and
appropriateness of the ECL model and
the reasonableness of key parameters
used in the model, including: PD, LGD,
EAD, discount rate, forward-looking
information, and evaluated the rationality
of the key management judgements on
those key parameters;

assessed the internal credit risk rating
benchmark used in the ECL model by
reviewing its periodic validation and
monitoring report to evaluate the
reasonableness of the validation
approach, completeness of the validation
scope and accuracy of the validation, and
selected samples to verify the accuracy of
internal rating calculation;

verified, on a sample basis, the accuracy
of ECL model datainput such asloan
agreement amount, due date, interest rate,
guarantee method;

assessed the reasonableness of the
selection of economic indicators, the
weighting of multiple macro-economic
scenarios, and other inputs and
assumptions used by management in the
forward-looking adjustments; assessed
the reasonableness of forecasted macro-
economic and industry indicators by
comparing to available third party
information, and reviewed the sensitivity
analysis of economic indicators;

verified, on asample basis, the
calculation of ECL model, and tested
whether the model reasonably reflected
management's modelling methodol ogy;

performed back-testing, and verified the
results of the model using actual
observable data, and evaluated whether
there was any indication of management
bias.
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To the Shareholders of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited
(Incorporated in the People's Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

Key audit matters (continued)

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter
Allowance for impairment losses on loans

and advances to customers measuredat

amortised cost (continued)

(3) Risk based sample selection for credit
review

selected samples for credit review by
focusing on industries that are
significantly affected by fluctuations of
economic cycle and policy regulations,
regions with high credit risk exposure,
and loans with other high-risk
characteristics such as non-performing
loans, overdue performing loans,
rescheduled |oans and borrowers with
negative publicity;

analysed the borrower's financial and
non-financial information, and other
available information, and evaluated the
reasonableness of management's
judgement on staging, including whether
credit risk hasincreased significantly
sinceinitia recognition and whether
credit impairment events have occurred
by reviewing the credit files,
interviewing management, independently
searching for publicly available
information and exercising professional
judgement;

performed credit assessments on
borrower's and guarantor's financial
information, collateral valuation and
other sources of repayment for the
selected stage 3 corporate loans and
advances, tested the recal culation of
impairment allowance based on the
recoverable cash flows and discount
rates, and evaluated whether there was
any material misstatement.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (continued)
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Key audit matters (continued)

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter
Consolidation of structured entities
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Structured entities mainly include wealth
management products, investment funds, trust
plans, asset management plans and asset-
backed securities in which the Group has
interests in them through their initiation,
management or investment.

In determining whether the Group has control
and therefore should consolidate a structured
entity, management is required to consider the
power it possesses, its exposure to variable
returns, and its ability to useits power to
affect returns. The Group isrequired to
collectively consider the relevant facts and
substance to assess whether it has control over
the structured entity.

We identified the consolidation of structured
entities as a key audit matter because the
amount involved is significant and the
evaluation on whether the Group has control
over the structured entities requires significant
accounting judgement.

Refer to Note 4(2), Note 5 and Note 43 to the
consolidated financial statements for relevant
disclosures.
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Our audit procedures in respect of
consolidation of structured entities included
the following:

Understood, assessed and tested the related
design and operating effectiveness of the
internal controls relating to the consolidation
of structured entities.

Selected samples to perform the following
audit procedures:

inspected agreements relating to the
structured entity and understood the
purpose of its set up; assessed the power
the Group has over the structured entity
according to the Group's rights and
obligations under different transaction
structures and its involvement with the
structured entity;

verified the analysis on the Group's
variable return which includes, but is not
limited to, fixed management fee and
performance fees obtained through acting
as asset manager, aswell asthe returns
obtained from holding an interest in a
structured entity, and providing liquidity
support or other support;

analysed the scope of the Group's
decision-making power over the
structured entity, the level of
remuneration obtained from providing
asset management services, the risk of
variable return borne by holding other
interests in the structured entity and the
substantive rights held by other
participants, checked the Group's
analysis on the magnitude and variability
of variable return, and assessed whether
the Group acts as principal or agent in the
structured transaction;

assessed the management's decision on
the consolidation of structured entities
through carrying out the above
procedures.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (continued)

To the Shareholders of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited
(Incorporated in the People's Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

Key audit matters (continued)

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter
Fair value of financial instruments

The valuation of the Group's financial Our audit proceduresin respect of fair value
instruments measured at fair value isbased on  assessment of financial instruments included
readily available market data or valuation the following:

models. For financial instruments without
readily available market data such as debt Understood, assessed and tested the design

securities, equities, over-the-counter and operating effectiveness of internal
derivative contracts and structured deposits, controls relating to the valuation of financial
fair values are measured based on valuation instruments, independent valuation validation,
techniques. The selection of valuation and valuation model validation and approval.

techniques and significant unobservable input _
data requires significant accounting judgement Selected samples to perform the following

and estimation by management. audit procedures:

As at 31 December 2023, the Group's evaluated the fair value of level 1
financial assets that were measured at fair financial instruments by comparing the
value amounted to RM B4,460,361 million, fair value with publicly available market
representing 9.98% of total assets; financial observable data;

liabilities that were measured at fair value

amounted to RMB370,260 million, evaluated the appropriateness of the
representing 0.90% of total liabilities. Level 3 Group's valuation techniques, inputs and
financial assets and liabilities with significant assumptions for level 2 and 3 financial
unobservable input data amounted to instruments, and compared the
RMB160,052 million and RMB3,017 million observable market data with publicly
respectively. available market data;

We identified fair value assessment of assessed and verified the valuation
financial instruments as a key audit matter techniques used in the valuation of
because the amount involved is significant complex financial instruments valuation,
and the valuation requires significant selected samples to perform independent
judgement and estimation, and particularly for valuation and compared the results with
level 3 financia instruments. the Group's valuation.

Refer to Note 4(7), Note 5, Note 21, Note 22,

Note 23, Note 24, Note 32, Note 33 and Note
51 to the consolidated financial statements for
relevant disclosures.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (continued)
To the Shareholders of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited
(Incorporated in the People's Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

Key audit matters (continued)

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

IT systems and controls over financial
reporting

As alarge banking group, the Group's I T
systems are complex.

To ensure the accuracy of financial reports, IT
over financial reporting and its related general
controls and automated controls are required
to be designed and operated effectively. The
related general controlsinclude IT
governance, controls over program
development and changes, access to programs
and dataand IT operations. Automated
controls include system calculations and data
logic relating to significant accounts, as well
as interfaces between business management
systems and accounting systems.

With the rapid increase in the volume of on-
line transactions of the Group, as well asthe
continuous devel opment and application of
new technologies and open banking that
increased third party network access, the
Group faces increasing challenges on cyber
security and data protection that warrant close
monitoring of their potential impact on
financial reporting related I'T systems.

We identified IT systems and controls over
financia reporting as akey audit matter
because the Group's financial accounting and
reporting systems are highly reliant on
complex IT systems and control processes,
and the IT systems are required to serve the
Group's global customer base, handle large
volumes of frequent transactions, and continue
their rapid development in response to
changing business needs and technological
advancement.

Our audit proceduresin respect of IT systems
and controls over financial reporting included
the following:

understood, assessed and tested the
design and operating effectiveness of key
internal controls of the IT systems
relevant to financia reporting;

understood, assessed and tested the
design and operating effectiveness of
automated controls relevant to significant
accounts and assertions or risk of

material misstatement, and such IT
automated controlsinclude accuracy of
system calculation logic and consistency
of datatransmission, covering businessin
corporate banking, personal banking, and
financial markets, as well as financial
reporting process;

understood, assessed and tested the
design and operating effectiveness of
controls over cyber security management
mechanism, the operational security of
key information infrastructure, data and
customer information management, and
system operation monitoring and
emergency management.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (continued)

To the Shareholders of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited
(Incorporated in the People's Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

Other information

The Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the
information included in the annual report, other than the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility isto read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appearsto be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the directors for the consolidated financial statements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give atrue
and fair view in accordance with IFRSs issued by |ASB and the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the Directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether dueto fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Group's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to
cease operations, or have no realistic aternative but to do so.

The Directors are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their responsibilities for overseeing the
Group's financial reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the consolidated financial statementsasa
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report

that includes our opinion solely to you, as abody, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
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To the Shareholders of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited
(Incorporated in the People's Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements (continued)

Reasonable assuranceis ahigh level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAswill always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasisfor our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the
override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to
cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the Group audit.
We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.
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To the Shareholders of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited
(Incorporated in the People's Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements (continued)

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We aso provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence and communicate with them al relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence and, where applicable, actions taken to eliminate
threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these mattersin our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Wu Wel Jun, David.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

27 March 2024

)
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